
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

OVERVIEW rating. Credit ratings assigned by various credit rating
agencies reflect the rating agencies’ recognition of the

In 2005, U.S. Bancorp and its subsidiaries (the ‘‘Company’’)
Company’s sector-leading earnings performance and lower

continued to demonstrate its financial strength and
credit risk profile.

shareholder focus. The Company achieved record earnings
In concert with achieving stated financial objectives, the

in 2005 and grew earnings per share, on a diluted basis, by
Company exceeded its objective to return at least

11.0 percent despite industry challenges related to rising
80 percent of earnings to shareholders in the form of

interest rates. This represents the fourth consecutive year
dividends and share repurchases by returning 90 percent of

that earnings growth has exceeded the Company’s long-
2005 earnings to shareholders. In December 2005, the

term goal of achieving 10 percent earnings per share
Company further increased its cash dividend, resulting in a

growth. The Company continues to meet this goal through
10 percent increase from the dividend rate in the fourth

its focus on organic growth, investing in business initiatives
quarter of 2004. Throughout 2005, the Company continued

that strengthen our presence and product offerings for
to repurchase shares under its share repurchase program.

customers, and acquiring fee-based businesses with
The Company continues to affirm its goal of returning at

operating scale. As a result of this focus, the Company’s
least 80 percent of earnings to shareholders. During 2006,

fee-based revenue grew 9.4 percent over 2004 with growth
the Company will also continue its focus on its financial

in most product categories. Fee income growth was led by
objectives of strong earnings growth, creating operating

growth in deposit service charges and revenues generated by
leverage and a strong credit risk profile, as well as its five-

payment processing businesses. In addition, average loans
star customer service to further strengthen customer loyalty.

outstanding rose 9.0 percent year-over-year despite very
competitive credit pricing. In 2006, the Company will Earnings Summary The Company reported net income of
continue to focus on revenue growth driven by disciplined $4.5 billion in 2005, or $2.42 per diluted share, compared
strategic business initiatives, customer service and an with $4.2 billion, or $2.18 per diluted share, in 2004.
emphasis on payment processing, fiduciary and trust Return on average assets and return on average equity were
businesses, retail banking and commercial lending. The 2.21 percent and 22.5 percent, respectively, in 2005,
Company’s performance was also driven by continued compared with returns of 2.17 percent and 21.4 percent,
improvement in the credit quality of the Company’s loan respectively, in 2004.
portfolios. During the year, nonperforming assets declined Total net revenue, on a taxable-equivalent basis for
13.9 percent from a year ago and total net charge-offs 2005, was $474 million (3.7 percent) higher than 2004
decreased to .51 percent of average loans outstanding in despite the adverse impact of rising interest rates on product
2005, compared with .63 percent in 2004. In 2006, the

margins generally experienced by the banking industry. The
Company will continue to focus on credit quality and

increase in net revenue was comprised of a 9.5 percent
minimizing volatility of credit-related losses. Finally,

increase in noninterest income and a .7 percent decline in
effectively managing costs is always a goal for the Company

net interest income. The increase in noninterest income was
and an important factor of financial performance. During

driven by 9.4 percent growth in fee-based revenue across2005, the Company’s efficiency ratio (the ratio of
the majority of fee categories and expansion in paymentnoninterest expense to taxable-equivalent net revenue
processing businesses from a year ago. The decline in netexcluding net securities gains or losses) improved to
interest income reflected growth in average earning assets,44.3 percent, compared with 45.3 percent in 2004, and the
more than offset by lower net interest margins. In 2005,Company continues to be an industry leader in this
average earning assets increased $10.3 billion (6.1 percent),category.
compared with 2004, primarily due to growth in residentialThe Company’s strong performance is also reflected in
mortgages, commercial loans and retail loans. The netits capital levels and the favorable credit ratings assigned by
interest margin in 2005 was 3.97 percent, compared withvarious credit rating agencies. Equity capital of the
4.25 percent in 2004. The year-over-year decline in netCompany continued to be strong at 5.9 percent of tangible

common assets at December 31, 2005, compared with interest margin reflected narrower credit spreads due to the
6.4 percent at December 31, 2004. In 2005, credit ratings competitive lending environment, the mix of growth in
for the Company were upgraded by Moody’s Investors lower-spread fixed-rate credit products and the impact of
Service. On January 27, 2006, Standard & Poor’s Rating changes in the yield curve from a year ago. The net interest
Services upgraded the Company’s credit ratings to AA–/A- margin also declined due to share repurchases during the
1+. Standard & Poor’s also upgraded the Company’s year, funding incremental growth with higher cost
primary banking subsidiaries to an AA long-term debt
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wholesale funding, and asset/liability decisions given rising advantaged development projects and higher medical and
shorter-term interest rates. Slightly higher loan fees and the pension costs from a year ago. These incremental expenses
increasing margin benefit of deposits and net free funds were partially offset by a favorable change in impairment
partially offset the impact of these factors during the year. charges related to the mortgage servicing rights (‘‘MSRs’’)

Total noninterest expense in 2005 increased portfolio of $110 million due to changing longer-term
$78 million (1.3 percent), compared with 2004. Noninterest interest rates and a $101 million reduction in debt
expense reflected incremental costs related to expanding the prepayment charges, compared with 2004. The efficiency
payment processing businesses, investments in in-store ratio (the ratio of noninterest expense to taxable-equivalent
branches (branches located within grocery stores) and net revenue excluding net securities gains or losses) was
service-related business initiatives, expenses related to 44.3 percent in 2005, compared with 45.3 percent in 2004.
investments in affordable housing or other similar tax- The improvement in the efficiency ratio reflected these

SELECTED  FINANCIAL  DATA

Year Ended December 31
(Dollars and Shares in Millions, Except Per Share Data) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Condensed Income Statement
Net interest income (taxable-equivalent basis) (a) **************** $ 7,088 $ 7,140 $ 7,217 $ 6,847 $ 6,405
Noninterest income****************************************** 6,151 5,624 5,068 4,911 4,340
Securities gains (losses), net********************************** (106) (105) 245 300 329

Total net revenue **************************************** 13,133 12,659 12,530 12,058 11,074
Noninterest expense***************************************** 5,863 5,785 5,597 5,740 6,149
Provision for credit losses ************************************ 666 669 1,254 1,349 2,529

Income from continuing operations before taxes ************* 6,604 6,205 5,679 4,969 2,396
Taxable-equivalent adjustment ******************************** 33 29 28 33 54
Applicable income taxes ************************************* 2,082 2,009 1,941 1,708 818

Income from continuing operations ************************* 4,489 4,167 3,710 3,228 1,524
Discontinued operations (after-tax)***************************** — — 23 (23) (45)
Cumulative effect of accounting change (after-tax) *************** — — — (37) —

Net income ********************************************* $ 4,489 $ 4,167 $ 3,733 $ 3,168 $ 1,479

Per Common Share
Earnings per share from continuing operations ****************** $ 2.45 $ 2.21 $ 1.93 $ 1.68 $ .79
Diluted earnings per share from continuing operations *********** 2.42 2.18 1.92 1.68 .79
Earnings per share ****************************************** 2.45 2.21 1.94 1.65 .77
Diluted earnings per share *********************************** 2.42 2.18 1.93 1.65 .76
Dividends declared per share ********************************* 1.230 1.020 .855 .780 .750
Book value per share**************************************** 11.07 10.52 10.01 9.62 8.58
Market value per share ************************************** 29.89 31.32 29.78 21.22 20.93
Average common shares outstanding************************** 1,831 1,887 1,924 1,916 1,928
Average diluted common shares outstanding ******************* 1,857 1,913 1,936 1,925 1,940

Financial Ratios
Return on average assets ************************************ 2.21% 2.17% 1.99% 1.84% .89%
Return on average equity ************************************ 22.5 21.4 19.2 18.3 9.0
Net interest margin (taxable-equivalent basis) ******************* 3.97 4.25 4.49 4.65 4.46
Efficiency ratio (b) ******************************************* 44.3 45.3 45.6 48.8 57.2

Average Balances
Loans ***************************************************** $133,105 $122,141 $118,362 $114,453 $118,177
Loans held for sale****************************************** 1,795 1,608 3,616 2,644 1,911
Investment securities **************************************** 42,103 43,009 37,248 28,829 21,916
Earning assets********************************************** 178,425 168,123 160,808 147,410 143,501
Assets***************************************************** 203,198 191,593 187,630 171,948 165,944
Noninterest-bearing deposits ********************************* 29,229 29,816 31,715 28,715 25,109
Deposits *************************************************** 121,001 116,222 116,553 105,124 104,956
Short-term borrowings*************************************** 19,382 14,534 10,503 10,116 11,679
Long-term debt********************************************* 36,141 35,115 33,663 32,172 26,088
Shareholders’ equity***************************************** 19,953 19,459 19,393 17,273 16,426

Period End Balances
Loans ***************************************************** $137,806 $126,315 $118,235 $116,251 $114,405
Allowance for credit losses *********************************** 2,251 2,269 2,369 2,422 2,457
Investment securities **************************************** 39,768 41,481 43,334 28,488 26,608
Assets***************************************************** 209,465 195,104 189,471 180,027 171,390
Deposits *************************************************** 124,709 120,741 119,052 115,534 105,219
Long-term debt********************************************* 37,069 34,739 33,816 31,582 28,542
Shareholders’ equity***************************************** 20,086 19,539 19,242 18,436 16,745
Regulatory capital ratios

Tangible common equity ********************************** 5.9% 6.4% 6.5% 5.7% 5.9%
Tier 1 capital ******************************************** 8.2 8.6 9.1 8.0 7.8
Total risk-based capital *********************************** 12.5 13.1 13.6 12.4 11.9
Leverage *********************************************** 7.6 7.9 8.0 7.7 7.9

(a) Interest and rates are presented on a fully taxable-equivalent basis utilizing a tax rate of 35 percent.
(b) Computed as noninterest expense divided by the sum of net interest income on a taxable-equivalent basis and noninterest income excluding securities gains (losses), net.
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changes and the Company’s ability to generate operating STATEMENT  OF  INCOME  ANALYSIS
leverage within its businesses.

Net Interest Income Net interest income, on a taxable-
The provision for credit losses was $666 million for

equivalent basis, was $7.1 billion in 2005, $7.1 billion in
2005, a decrease of $3 million (.4 percent) from 2004 due

2004 and $7.2 billion in 2003. Net interest income declined
to improving credit quality reflected in lower levels of

$52 million in 2005, reflecting growth in average earning
nonperforming loans, somewhat offset by the effects of a

assets, more than offset by lower net interest margins.
$56 million provision recorded in 2005 for charge-offs

Average earning assets were $178.4 billion for 2005,
related to new bankruptcy legislation that became effective

compared with $168.1 billion and $160.8 billion for 2004
in October, 2005.

and 2003, respectively. The $10.3 billion (6.1 percent)
Significant Acquisitions On December 30, 2005, the increase in average earning assets for 2005, compared with
Company acquired the corporate trust and institutional 2004, was primarily driven by increases in residential
custody businesses of Wachovia Corporation in a cash mortgages, commercial loans and retail loans. The net
transaction valued at $720 million initially with an interest margin in 2005 was 3.97 percent, compared with
additional $80 million payable in one year based on 4.25 percent and 4.49 percent in 2004 and 2003,
business retention levels. As a result of this transaction, the respectively. The 28 basis point decline in the 2005 net
Company acquired approximately 14,100 new Corporate interest margin, compared with 2004, reflected the current
Trust client issuances with $410 billion in assets under competitive lending environment, asset/liability management
administration and approximately 1,700 new Institutional decisions and the impact of changes in the yield curve from
Trust and Custody clients with $570 billion in assets under a year ago. Compared with 2004, credit spreads have
administration. The transaction represented total assets tightened by approximately 19 basis points in 2005 across
acquired of $730 million and liabilities assumed of most lending products due to competitive pricing and a
$10 million at the closing date. Included in total assets were change in mix due to growth in lower-spread, fixed-rate
contract and other intangibles with an estimated fair value credit products. The net interest margin also declined due to
of $227 million and goodwill of $500 million. The goodwill the impact of share repurchases, funding incremental
reflected the strategic value of the combined organization’s growth of earning assets with higher cost wholesale
leadership position in the corporate trust and institutional funding, and asset/liability management decisions designed
custody businesses and economies of scale resulting from to minimize the Company’s rate sensitivity position,
the transaction. including issuing longer-term fixed-rate debt and a

Refer to Notes 3 and 4 of the Notes to Consolidated reduction in the Company’s net receive-fixed interest rate
Financial Statements for additional information regarding swap position of 18.3 percent since December 31, 2004.
business combinations and discontinued operations.

ANALYSIS OF  NET  INTEREST  INCOME

2005 2004
(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003 v 2004 v 2003

Components of net interest income
Income on earning assets (taxable-equivalent basis) (a)******** $ 10,584 $ 9,215 $ 9,286 $ 1,369 $ (71)
Expense on interest-bearing liabilities *********************** 3,496 2,075 2,069 1,421 6

Net interest income (taxable-equivalent basis) ******************* $ 7,088 $ 7,140 $ 7,217 $ (52) $ (77)

Net interest income, as reported ****************************** $ 7,055 $ 7,111 $ 7,189 $ (56) $ (78)

Average yields and rates paid
Earning assets yield (taxable-equivalent basis) *************** 5.93% 5.48% 5.77% .45% (.29)%
Rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities ********************** 2.37 1.53 1.60 .84 (.07)

Gross interest margin (taxable-equivalent basis) ***************** 3.56% 3.95% 4.17% (.39)% (.22)%

Net interest margin (taxable-equivalent basis) ******************* 3.97% 4.25% 4.49% (.28)% (.24)%

Average balances
Investment securities ************************************* $ 42,103 $ 43,009 $ 37,248 $ (906) $5,761
Loans ************************************************** 133,105 122,141 118,362 10,964 3,779
Earning assets ****************************************** 178,425 168,123 160,808 10,302 7,315
Interest-bearing liabilities ********************************** 147,295 136,055 129,004 11,240 7,051
Net free funds (b) **************************************** 31,130 32,068 31,804 (938) 264

(a) Interest and rates are presented on a fully taxable-equivalent basis utilizing a federal tax rate of 35 percent.
(b) Represents noninterest-bearing deposits, allowance for loan losses, unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale securities, non-earning assets, other noninterest-bearing liabilities and equity.
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Slightly higher loan fees and the increasing margin benefit approximately $210 million (1.8 percent), over 2004.
of deposits and net free funds partially offset these factors. Average noninterest-bearing deposits in other areas,

Average loans in 2005 were higher by $11.0 billion including commercial banking and Private Client, Trust and
(9.0 percent), compared with 2004, driven by growth in Asset Management, also increased year-over-year. These
residential mortgages, commercial loans and retail loans of favorable variances were offset somewhat by expected
$3.7 billion (25.9 percent), $3.3 billion (8.4 percent) and declines in average noninterest-bearing deposits in corporate
$3.3 billion (7.9 percent), respectively. The significant banking as these customers utilized their excess liquidity to
growth in residential mortgages was, in part, due to an fund their operations.
asset/liability management decision to retain adjustable-rate Average total savings products declined $1.7 billion
mortgage production over the last several quarters. Total (2.9 percent) year-over-year, compared with 2004, due to
average commercial real estate loans increased only reductions in average money market savings account
2.6 percent, relative to 2004, principally due to higher balances and savings accounts, partially offset by higher
refinancing activities during the past two years given the interest checking balances. During 2005, average branch-
interest rate environment. based interest checking deposits increased by $2.2 billion

Average investment securities were $906 million (14.7 percent) due to strong new account growth of 9.0
(2.1 percent) lower in 2005, compared with 2004. The percent, as well as the $1.3 billion migration of the Silver
Company utilizes the investment portfolio as part of its Elite Checking product. This positive variance in branch-
liquidity and asset/liability management practices to based interest checking account deposits was partially offset
minimize structural interest rate and market valuation risks by reductions in other business units. Average money
associated with changing interest rates. The reduction in market savings account balances declined year-over-year by
average investment securities in 2005 principally reflected $3.5 billion (10.8 percent), with declines in both the
maturities and prepayments utilized to fund earning asset branches and other business lines. The decline was primarily
growth. It also reflected the net impact of repositioning the the result of deposit pricing by the Company for money
investment portfolio as part of asset/liability risk market products in relation to other fixed-rate deposit
management decisions to acquire primarily variable-rate products offered. A portion of the money market balances
securities to minimize the Company’s rate sensitivity have migrated to time deposits greater than $100,000 as
position given the changing rate environment and mix of rates increased on the time deposit products. Average time
loan growth. During 2005, the Company received proceeds deposits greater than $100,000 grew $7.0 billion
from prepayments and maturities of securities of (51.0 percent) in 2005, compared with 2004, most notably
$10.3 billion. In response to structural interest rate risk due in corporate banking, as customers migrated balances to
to changing interest rates and the mix of loan growth, the higher rate deposits.
Company also made decisions to sell $4.3 billion of The decline in net interest income in 2004, compared
securities, classified as available-for-sale, recognizing net with 2003, reflected modest growth in average earning
securities losses of $106 million. In 2005, approximately assets, more than offset by lower net interest margins. Also
$13.2 billion was reinvested in principally adjustable-rate contributing to the year-over-year decline was a $38 million
securities, giving consideration to the Company’s reduction in loan fees, the result of fewer loan prepayments
asset/liability position. At December 31, 2005, the in a rising rate environment. The $7.3 billion (4.5 percent)
Company’s investment portfolio consisted of approximately increase in average earning assets for 2004, compared with
41 percent variable-rate securities. Refer to the ‘‘Interest 2003, was primarily driven by increases in residential
Rate Risk Management’’ section for further information on mortgages, retail loans and investment securities, partially
the sensitivity of net interest income to changes in interest offset by a decline in commercial loans and loans held for
rates. sale related to mortgage banking activities. The decline in

Average noninterest-bearing deposits in 2005 were average commercial loans reflected soft loan demand in 2003
lower by $587 million (2.0 percent), compared with 2004. and through the third quarter of 2004. The 24 basis point
The year-over-year change in the average balances of decline in 2004 net interest margin, compared with 2003,
noninterest-bearing deposits was impacted by product primarily reflected the competitive credit pricing environment,
changes in the Consumer Banking business line. In late a preference to acquire adjustable-rate securities which have
2004, the Company migrated approximately $1.3 billion of lower yields and a decline in prepayment fees. The net
noninterest-bearing deposit balances to interest checking interest margin was also impacted by a modest increase in
accounts as an enhancement to its Silver Elite Checking the percent of total earning assets funded by wholesale
product. Average branch-based noninterest-bearing deposits sources of funding and higher interest rates paid on
in 2005, excluding the migration of certain high-value wholesale funding due to the impact of rising rates. In
customers to Silver Elite Checking, were higher by addition, the net interest margin declined year-over-year as a
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result of consolidating high credit quality, low margin loans products deposits of $2.6 billion (4.6 percent) and time
from a commercial loan conduit previously maintained by deposits greater than $100,000 of $1.4 billion
the Company onto the Company’s balance sheet beginning in (11.0 percent), partially offset by a decrease in time
the third quarter of 2003. certificates of deposit less than $100,000 of $2.4 billion

Average loans in 2004 were $3.8 billion (3.2 percent) (15.6 percent). The decrease in time certificates of deposit
higher than in 2003, reflecting growth in residential less than $100,000 was primarily due to pricing decisions
mortgages, retail loans and commercial real estate loans of by management in connection with the Company’s overall
$2.6 billion (22.5 percent), $3.0 billion (7.9 percent) and funding and risk management activities. Average net free
$.1 billion (.5 percent), respectively. Growth in these funds increased $.3 billion in 2004, compared with 2003,
categories was offset somewhat by an overall decline in including a decrease in average noninterest-bearing deposits,
average commercial loans of $2.0 billion (4.8 percent). other liabilities and other assets of $1.9 billion
Average investment securities were $5.8 billion (6.0 percent), $1.3 billion (16.7 percent) and $3.1 billion
(15.5 percent) higher in 2004, compared with 2003, (10.5 percent), respectively. The decrease in other assets and
reflecting the reinvestment of proceeds from declining liabilities principally reflected the impact of the spin-off of
average commercial loan balances and loans held for sale. Piper Jaffray Companies.
Average noninterest-bearing deposits in 2004 were lower by

Provision for Credit Losses The provision for credit losses
$1.9 billion (6.0 percent), compared with 2003. While

is recorded to bring the allowance for credit losses to a level
average branch-based noninterest-bearing deposits increased

deemed appropriate by management based on factors
by 2.7 percent from 2003, mortgage-related escrow

discussed in the ‘‘Analysis and Determination of Allowance
balances and business-related noninterest-bearing deposits,

for Credit Losses’’ section. The provision for credit losses
including corporate banking, mortgage banking and

was $666 million in 2005, compared with $669 million and
government deposits, declined. Average interest-bearing

$1,254 million in 2004 and 2003, respectively.
deposits were higher by $1.6 billion (1.8 percent), compared

The decrease in the provision for credit losses of
with 2003. The year-over-year increase in average interest-

$3 million (.4 percent) in 2005 reflected improving levels of
bearing deposits included increases in average savings

nonperforming loans resulting in lower total net charge-offs

NET  INTEREST  INCOME — CHANGES  DUE  TO  RATE  AND  VOLUME  (a)

2005 v 2004 2004 v 2003

(Dollars in Millions) Volume Yield/Rate Total Volume Yield/Rate Total

Increase (decrease) in

Interest income
Investment securities********************* $ (39) $ 165 $ 126 $ 263 $(124) $ 139
Loans held for sale ********************** 11 4 15 (112) 1 (111)
Commercial loans *********************** 185 103 288 (111) 9 (102)
Commercial real estate ******************* 39 222 261 7 (49) (42)
Residential mortgages******************** 211 (22) 189 160 (61) 99
Retail loans ***************************** 207 273 480 210 (264) (54)

Total loans ************************** 642 576 1,218 266 (365) (99)
Other earning assets********************* 4 6 10 (14) 14 —

Total******************************** 618 751 1,369 403 (474) (71)

Interest expense
Interest checking ************************ 6 58 64 8 (21) (13)
Money market accounts****************** (25) 148 123 5 (88) (83)
Savings accounts *********************** — — — 1 (7) (6)
Time certificates of deposit less than

$100,000 **************************** 3 45 48 (70) (40) (110)
Time deposits greater than $100,000 ****** 123 297 420 25 (6) 19

Total interest-bearing deposits ********* 107 548 655 (31) (162) (193)
Short-term borrowings ******************* 88 339 427 64 32 96
Long-term debt ************************* 27 312 339 35 68 103

Total******************************** 222 1,199 1,421 68 (62) 6

Increase (decrease) in net interest income*** $396 $ (448) $ (52) $ 335 $(412) $ (77)

(a) This table shows the components of the change in net interest income by volume and rate on a taxable-equivalent basis utilizing a tax rate of 35 percent. This table does not take into
account the level of noninterest-bearing funding, nor does it fully reflect changes in the mix of assets and liabilities. The change in interest not solely due to changes in volume or rates has
been allocated on a pro-rata basis to volume and yield/rate.
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in 2005. Nonperforming loans, principally reflecting The growth in credit and debit card revenue of
changes in the quality of commercial and commercial real 9.9 percent was principally driven by higher customer
estate loans, declined $96 million from December 31, 2004. transaction volumes and rate changes from a year ago. The
Net charge-offs declined $82 million from 2004, the result corporate payment products revenue growth of 19.9 percent
of lower gross charge-offs within the commercial and reflected growth in sales, card usage, rate changes and the
commercial real estate loan portfolios. This improvement in recent acquisition of a small aviation card business. ATM
commercial and commercial real estate net charge-offs was processing services revenue was higher by 30.9 percent
offset somewhat by higher residential and retail net charge- primarily due to the expansion of the ATM business in May
offs reflecting changes in the mix of these portfolios and the of 2005. Merchant processing services revenue was higher
impact of recently enacted bankruptcy legislation. by 14.1 percent in 2005, compared with 2004, reflecting an

In 2004, the decline in the provision for credit losses of increase in merchant sales volume and business expansion
$585 million (46.7 percent) reflected continuing in European markets. The increase in trust and investment
improvement in the credit quality of the loan portfolio and management fees was primarily attributable to improved
changing economic conditions. The changes in credit quality equity market conditions and account growth. Deposit
were broad-based across most industries resulting in service charges were higher by 15.0 percent year-over-year
improving credit risk ratings, a decline in nonperforming due to new account growth in the branches and higher
assets and lower total net charge-offs. Commercial loan transaction-related service activities. The growth in
demand was soft in most markets within the banking mortgage banking revenue was due to origination fees and
footprint during much of 2003 and 2004. Overall, credit gains from higher production volumes and increased
quality of the Company’s portfolios has improved since servicing income. Other income increased by 24.1 percent
2002 due to better economic conditions and enhancements from 2004, primarily due to higher income from equity
in collection efforts, underwriting and risk management investments and the cash surrender value of insurance
practices. In response to these changes, the Company’s products relative to 2004. Partially offsetting these positive
allowance for credit losses has trended downward since variances year-over-year were decreases in treasury
2002. Refer to ‘‘Corporate Risk Profile’’ for further management fees and commercial products revenue of
information on the provision for credit losses, net charge- 6.4 percent and 7.4 percent, respectively. The decrease in
offs, nonperforming assets and other factors considered by treasury management fees was due to higher earnings
the Company in assessing the credit quality of the loan credits on customers’ compensating balances, reflecting
portfolio and establishing the allowance for credit losses. rising interest rates relative to a year ago, partially offset by

growth in treasury management-related activities.
Noninterest Income Noninterest income in 2005 was

Commercial products revenue declined due to reductions in
$6.0 billion, compared with $5.5 billion in 2004 and

non-yield loan fees, syndications and fees for letters of
$5.3 billion in 2003. The $526 million (9.5 percent)

credit.
increase in 2005 over 2004 was driven by strong organic

In 2004, noninterest income increased $206 million
growth in the majority of fee income categories, particularly

(3.9 percent), compared with 2003, driven by strong
payment processing revenues and deposit service charges.

organic growth in most fee-based products and services
categories, particularly in payment processing revenue.

NONINTEREST  INCOME

2005 2004
(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003 v 2004 v 2003

Credit and debit card revenue ********************************** $ 713 $ 649 $ 561 9.9% 15.7%
Corporate payment products revenue **************************** 488 407 361 19.9 12.7
ATM processing services *************************************** 229 175 166 30.9 5.4
Merchant processing services*********************************** 770 675 561 14.1 20.3
Trust and investment management fees ************************** 1,009 981 954 2.9 2.8
Deposit service charges**************************************** 928 807 716 15.0 12.7
Treasury management fees ************************************* 437 467 466 (6.4) 0.2
Commercial products revenue ********************************** 400 432 401 (7.4) 7.7
Mortgage banking revenue ************************************* 432 397 367 8.8 8.2
Investment products fees and commissions*********************** 152 156 145 (2.6) 7.6
Securities gains (losses), net ************************************ (106) (105) 245 1.0 *
Other******************************************************** 593 478 370 24.1 29.2

Total noninterest income ************************************ $6,045 $5,519 $5,313 9.5% 3.9%

* Not meaningful
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Partially offsetting the increase in fee-based revenue growth Noninterest Expense Noninterest expense in 2005 was
in 2004 was a year-over-year reduction in net securities $5.9 billion, compared with $5.8 billion and $5.6 billion in
gains (losses) of $350 million. The growth in credit and 2004 and 2003, respectively. The $78 million (1.3 percent)
debit card revenue was driven by higher transaction increase in noninterest expenses in 2005, compared with
volumes and rate changes. This growth in sales volumes 2004, was primarily driven by production-based incentives
was somewhat muted due to the impact of the settlement of and expenses related to business initiatives, including
the antitrust litigation brought against VISA USA and acquisitions investments, acquired businesses, and
MasterCard by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., Sears Roebuck & Co. production-based, offset by a $110 million favorable change
and other retailers, which lowered interchange rates on in the MSR valuation and a $101 million decrease in debt
signature debit transactions beginning in August 2003. The prepayment charges. Compensation expense was higher by
year-over-year impact of VISA’s settlement on debit card 5.8 percent year-over-year principally due to business
revenue for 2004 was approximately $33 million. The expansion, including in-store branches, expanding the
corporate payment products revenue growth reflected Company’s payment processing businesses and other
growth in sales, card usage and rate changes. The favorable product sales initiatives. Employee benefits increased
variance in ATM processing services revenue was also due 10.8 percent, year-over-year, primarily as a result of higher
to increases in transaction volumes and sales. Merchant pension expense, medical costs, payroll taxes and other
processing services revenue was higher in 2004, compared benefits. Professional services expense was higher by
with 2003, reflecting an increase in same store sales volume, 11.4 percent due to increases in legal and other professional
new business and expansion of the Company’s merchant services related to business initiatives, technology
acquiring business in Europe. Deposit service charges development and integration costs of specific payment
increased in 2004 primarily due to account growth, revenue processing businesses. Marketing and business development
enhancement initiatives and transaction-related fees. Trust expense increased 21.1 percent principally related to brand
and investment management fees increased as gains from awareness, credit card and prepaid gift card programs.
equity market valuations were partially offset by lower fees, Technology and communications expense was higher in
partially due to a change in mix of fund balances and 2005 by 8.4 percent, reflecting depreciation of technology
customers’ migration from money market mutual funds to investments, network costs associated with the expansion of
interest-bearing deposits with marginally better pricing. the payment processing businesses, and higher outside data
During 2004, commercial products revenue increased processing expense associated with expanding a prepaid gift
primarily due to syndication fees and commercial leasing card program. Other expense declined 1.7 percent primarily
revenue. The growth in mortgage banking revenue was due due to lower operating and fraud losses and insurance costs,
to an increase in loan servicing revenues, offset somewhat partially offset by increased investments in affordable
by lower gains from the sale of mortgage loan production. housing and other tax-advantaged projects and higher
Other noninterest income increased principally due to merchant processing costs due to the expansion of the
improving retail lease residual values resulting in lower end- payment processing businesses relative to 2004.
of-term residual losses, a residual value insurance recovery The noninterest expense increase of $188 million
of $17 million during 2004 and improving equity (3.4 percent) in 2004, compared with 2003, principally
investment valuations. reflected a $155 million charge related to the prepayment of

NONINTEREST  EXPENSE

2005 2004
(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003 v 2004 v 2003

Compensation ************************************************ $2,383 $2,252 $2,177 5.8% 3.4%
Employee benefits********************************************* 431 389 328 10.8 18.6
Net occupancy and equipment********************************** 641 631 644 1.6 (2.0)
Professional services******************************************* 166 149 143 11.4 4.2
Marketing and business development **************************** 235 194 180 21.1 7.8
Technology and communications ******************************** 466 430 418 8.4 2.9
Postage, printing and supplies ********************************** 255 248 246 2.8 .8
Other intangibles ********************************************** 458 550 682 (16.7) (19.4)
Debt prepayment ********************************************* 54 155 — (65.2) *
Other******************************************************** 774 787 779 (1.7) 1.0

Total noninterest expense *********************************** $5,863 $5,785 $5,597 1.3% 3.4%

Efficiency ratio (a) ********************************************* 44.3% 45.3% 45.6%

(a) Computed as noninterest expense divided by the sum of net interest income on a taxable-equivalent basis and noninterest income excluding securities gains (losses), net.
* Not meaningful
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a portion of the Company’s long-term debt, costs related to follows guidance outlined in Statement of Financial
business initiatives and incremental expenses of $63 million Accounting Standards No. 87, ‘‘Employer’s Accounting for
due to the expansion of the Company’s European merchant Pension Plans,’’ and reflects the long-term nature of benefit
processing business. These increases were offset somewhat obligations and the investment horizon of plan assets. This
by a net reduction in MSR impairments of $152 million accounting guidance has the effect of reducing earnings
and lower merger and restructuring-related charges. volatility related to short-term changes in interest rates and
Compensation expense increased due to increases in salaries market valuations. Actuarial gains and losses include the
and stock-based compensation. The increase in salaries impact of plan amendments and various unrecognized gains
reflected business expansion of in-store branches, the and losses which are deferred and amortized over the future
expansion of the Company’s merchant acquiring business in service periods of active employees. The actuarially derived
Europe and other initiatives. Stock-based compensation was market-related value utilized to determine the expected
higher due to lower employee stock-award forfeitures return on plan assets is based on fair value adjusted for the
relative to prior years. Employee benefits increased difference between expected returns and actual performance
primarily as a result of higher payroll taxes and pension of plan assets. The unrealized difference between actual
expense. Marketing and business development increased due experience and expected returns is included in the
to corporate brand advertising and an increase in product actuarially derived market-related value ratably over a five-
marketing campaigns. Technology and communications year period. At September 30, 2005, the accumulated
expense was higher year-over-year, reflecting technology unrecognized gain approximated $206 million, compared
investments that increased software amortization and the with an accumulated unrecognized loss of approximately
write-off of capitalized software being replaced. Other $139 million at September 30, 2004. The impact to pension
expense increased in 2004, compared with 2003, related to expense of the unrecognized asset gains or losses will
higher fraud and operating losses, insurance costs, operating incrementally increase (decrease) pension costs in each year
costs associated with affordable housing investments and from 2006 to 2010, by approximately $30 million,
merchant processing costs for payment services products, $(3) million, $(21) million, $(13) million and $(9) million,
the result of the expansion of the payment processing respectively. This assumes that the performance of plan
business and increases in transaction volume year-over-year. assets equals the assumed LTROR. Actual results will vary

depending on the performance of plan assets and changes to
Pension Plans Because of the long-term nature of pension

assumptions required in the future. Refer to Note 1 of the
plans, the administration and accounting for pensions is

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further
complex and can be impacted by several factors, including

discussion of the Company’s accounting policies for pension
investment and funding policies, accounting methods and

plans.
the plan’s actuarial assumptions. The Company and its

In 2005, the Company recognized a pension cost of
Compensation Committee have an established process for

$33 million compared with a pension cost of $9 million in
evaluating the plans, their performance and significant plan

2004 and pension credit of $24 million in 2003. The
assumptions, including the assumed discount rate and the

$24 million increase in pension costs in 2005 was driven by
long-term rate of return (‘‘LTROR’’). At least annually, an

recognition of deferred actuarial (gains) losses and the
independent consultant is engaged to assist the Company’s

impact of a lower discount rate. In 2004, pension costs
Compensation Committee in evaluating plan objectives,

increased by $33 million, compared with 2003, driven by a
funding policies and investment policies considering its

recognition of deferred actuarial (gains) losses and the
long-term investment time horizon and asset allocation

impact of a lower discount rate, partially offset by the
strategies. Note 18 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

benefit of higher investment income related to pension
Statements provides further information on funding

contributions made in 2003.
practices, investment policies and asset allocation strategies.

In 2006, the Company anticipates that pension costs
Periodic pension expense (or credits) includes service

will increase by approximately $48 million. The increase
costs, interest costs based on the assumed discount rate, the

will be primarily driven by the lower discount rate and
expected return on plan assets based on an actuarially

amortization of unrecognized actuarial losses from prior
derived market-related value and amortization of actuarial

years, accounting for approximately $12 million and
gains and losses. The Company’s pension accounting policy

$39 million of the anticipated increase, respectively.
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Note 18 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements provides a summary of the significant pension plan assumptions.
Because of the subjective nature of plan assumptions, a sensitivity analysis to hypothetical changes in the LTROR and the
discount rate is provided below:

Base
LTROR 6.9% 7.9% 8.9% 9.9% 10.9%

Incremental benefit (cost)***************************************************************** $ (43) $ (22) $ — $ 22 $ 43
Percent of 2005 net income ************************************************************** (.59)% (.30)% —% .30% .59%

Base
Discount rate 3.7% 4.7% 5.7% 6.7% 7.7%

Incremental benefit (cost)***************************************************************** $ (91) $ (45) $ — $ 40 $ 75
Percent of 2005 net income ************************************************************** (1.26)% (.62)% —% .55% 1.04%

Due to the complexity of forecasting pension plan
Included in 2005 was a reduction of income tax

activities, the accounting method utilized for pension plans,
expense of $94 million related to the resolution of federal

management’s ability to respond to factors impacting the
income tax examinations covering substantially all of the

plans and the hypothetical nature of this information, the
Company’s legal entities for the years 2000 through 2002.

actual changes in periodic pension costs could be different
Included in 2004 was a reduction in income tax expense of

than the information provided in the sensitivity analysis.
$90 million related to the resolution of federal income tax
examinations covering substantially all of the Company’s

Income Tax Expense The provision for income taxes was legal entities for the years 1995 through 1999 and
$2,082 million (an effective rate of 31.7 percent) in 2005, $16 million related to the resolution of a state tax
compared with $2,009 million (an effective rate of examination for tax years through 2000. The Company
32.5 percent) in 2004 and $1,941 million (an effective rate anticipates its effective tax rate for the foreseeable future to
of 34.3 percent) in 2003. The decrease in the effective tax approximate 33 percent.
rate from 2004 primarily reflects higher tax exempt income For further information on income taxes, refer to
from investment securities and insurance products and Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
incremental tax credits generated from investments in
affordable housing and similar tax-advantaged projects.

LOAN  PORTFOLIO  DISTRIBUTION

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
At December 31 (Dollars in Millions) Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount of Total

Commercial
Commercial ****************************** $ 37,844 27.5% $ 35,210 27.9% $ 33,536 28.4% $ 36,584 31.5% $ 40,472 35.4%
Lease financing *************************** 5,098 3.7 4,963 3.9 4,990 4.2 5,360 4.6 5,858 5.1

Total commercial*********************** 42,942 31.2 40,173 31.8 38,526 32.6 41,944 36.1 46,330 40.5

Commercial real estate
Commercial mortgages ******************** 20,272 14.7 20,315 16.1 20,624 17.4 20,325 17.5 18,765 16.4
Construction and development ************** 8,191 6.0 7,270 5.7 6,618 5.6 6,542 5.6 6,608 5.8

Total commercial real estate ************* 28,463 20.7 27,585 21.8 27,242 23.0 26,867 23.1 25,373 22.2

Residential mortgages
Residential mortgages ********************* 14,538 10.5 9,722 7.7 7,332 6.2 6,446 5.6 5,746 5.0
Home equity loans, first liens**************** 6,192 4.5 5,645 4.5 6,125 5.2 3,300 2.8 2,083 1.8

Total residential mortgages ************** 20,730 15.0 15,367 12.2 13,457 11.4 9,746 8.4 7,829 6.8

Retail
Credit card ******************************* 7,137 5.2 6,603 5.2 5,933 5.0 5,665 4.9 5,889 5.1
Retail leasing ***************************** 7,338 5.3 7,166 5.7 6,029 5.1 5,680 4.9 4,906 4.3
Home equity and second mortgages********* 14,979 10.9 14,851 11.8 13,210 11.2 13,572 11.6 12,235 10.7
Other retail

Revolving credit************************ 2,504 1.8 2,541 2.0 2,540 2.1 2,650 2.3 2,673 2.3
Installment **************************** 3,582 2.6 2,767 2.2 2,380 2.0 2,258 1.9 2,292 2.0
Automobile**************************** 8,112 5.9 7,419 5.9 7,165 6.1 6,343 5.5 5,660 5.0
Student ****************************** 2,019 1.4 1,843 1.4 1,753 1.5 1,526 1.3 1,218 1.1

Total other retail ******************** 16,217 11.7 14,570 11.5 13,838 11.7 12,777 11.0 11,843 10.4

Total retail***************************** 45,671 33.1 43,190 34.2 39,010 33.0 37,694 32.4 34,873 30.5

Total loans************************* $137,806 100.0% $126,315 100.0% $118,235 100.0% $116,251 100.0% $114,405 100.0%
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BALANCE  SHEET  ANALYSIS (3.2 percent). Table 6 provides a summary of the loan
distribution by product type while Table 10 provides a

Average earning assets were $178.4 billion in 2005,
summary of selected loan maturity distribution by loan

compared with $168.1 billion in 2004. The increase in
category. Average total loans increased $11.0 billion

average earning assets of $10.3 billion (6.1 percent) was
(9.0 percent) in 2005, compared with 2004. The increase

primarily driven by growth in residential mortgages,
was due to growth in residential mortgages, commercial

commercial loans and retail loans. The change in average
loans and retail loans.

earning assets was principally funded by increases of
$5.4 billion in interest-bearing deposits and $5.9 billion in Commercial Commercial loans, including lease financing,
wholesale funding. increased $2.8 billion (6.9 percent) at December 31, 2005,

For average balance information, refer to Consolidated compared with December 31, 2004. The increase in
Daily Average Balance Sheet and Related Yields and Rates commercial loans was driven by new customer relationships
on pages 108 and 109. and increases in mortgage banking and corporate card

balances. Average commercial loans increased by
Loans The Company’s total loan portfolio was

$3.3 billion (8.4 percent) in 2005, compared with 2004,
$137.8 billion at December 31, 2005, an increase of

primarily due to an increase in commercial loan demand
$11.5 billion (9.1 percent) from December 31, 2004. The

driven by general economic conditions in 2005.
increase in total loans was driven by growth in residential

Table 7 provides a summary of commercial loans by
mortgages (34.9 percent), commercial loans (6.9 percent),

industry and geographical locations.
retail loans (5.7 percent) and commercial real estate loans

COMMERCIAL  LOANS  BY  INDUSTRY  GROUP  AND  GEOGRAPHY

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

Industry Group (Dollars in Millions) Loans Percent Loans Percent

Consumer products and services*********************************************** $ 8,723 20.3% $ 8,073 20.1%
Financial services ************************************************************ 5,416 12.6 4,784 11.9
Commercial services and supplies********************************************** 4,326 10.1 3,870 9.6
Capital goods *************************************************************** 3,881 9.0 3,825 9.5
Property management and development **************************************** 3,182 7.4 2,334 5.8
Agriculture ****************************************************************** 2,693 6.3 2,601 6.5
Healthcare ****************************************************************** 2,064 4.8 1,826 4.6
Paper and forestry products, mining and basic materials ************************** 1,990 4.6 1,905 4.7
Consumer staples************************************************************ 1,785 4.2 1,887 4.7
Transportation *************************************************************** 1,565 3.7 1,592 4.0
Private investors ************************************************************* 1,477 3.4 1,630 4.1
Energy********************************************************************** 842 2.0 730 1.8
Information technology******************************************************** 700 1.6 644 1.6
Other*********************************************************************** 4,298 10.0 4,472 11.1

Total ******************************************************************** $42,942 100.0% $40,173 100.0%

Geography

California******************************************************************** $ 3,561 8.3% $ 3,786 9.4%
Colorado******************************************************************** 2,578 6.0 2,064 5.1
Illinois ********************************************************************** 2,919 6.8 2,549 6.3
Minnesota******************************************************************* 6,806 15.8 6,649 16.6
Missouri ******************************************************************** 2,056 4.8 2,525 6.3
Ohio *********************************************************************** 2,640 6.2 2,528 6.3
Oregon ********************************************************************* 1,649 3.8 1,441 3.6
Washington ***************************************************************** 2,404 5.6 2,695 6.7
Wisconsin******************************************************************* 2,421 5.6 2,604 6.5
Iowa, Kansas, Nebraska, North Dakota, South Dakota **************************** 3,721 8.7 3,455 8.6
Arkansas, Indiana, Kentucky, Tennessee **************************************** 2,214 5.2 1,747 4.3
Idaho, Montana, Wyoming **************************************************** 825 1.9 830 2.1
Arizona, Nevada, Utah ******************************************************** 1,163 2.7 926 2.3

Total banking region******************************************************* 34,957 81.4 33,799 84.1
Outside the Company’s banking region ***************************************** 7,985 18.6 6,374 15.9

Total ******************************************************************** $42,942 100.0% $40,173 100.0%
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COMMERCIAL  REAL  ESTATE  BY  PROPERTY  TYPE  AND  GEOGRAPHY

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

Property Type (Dollars in Millions) Loans Percent Loans Percent

Business owner occupied ***************************************************** $ 9,221 32.4% $ 8,551 31.0%
Multi-family****************************************************************** 3,843 13.5 3,903 14.1
Commercial property

Industrial***************************************************************** 1,025 3.6 1,103 4.0
Office ******************************************************************* 2,306 8.1 2,676 9.7
Retail******************************************************************** 3,558 12.5 3,586 13.0
Other ******************************************************************* 2,704 9.5 2,359 8.6

Homebuilders**************************************************************** 3,899 13.7 2,952 10.7
Hotel/motel****************************************************************** 1,423 5.0 1,848 6.7
Health care facilities ********************************************************** 484 1.7 607 2.2

Total ******************************************************************** $28,463 100.0% $27,585 100.0%

Geography

California******************************************************************** $ 5,806 20.4% $ 5,252 19.0%
Colorado******************************************************************** 1,366 4.8 1,181 4.3
Illinois ********************************************************************** 1,025 3.6 996 3.6
Minnesota******************************************************************* 1,765 6.2 1,721 6.2
Missouri ******************************************************************** 1,452 5.1 1,525 5.5
Ohio *********************************************************************** 1,537 5.4 1,975 7.2
Oregon ********************************************************************* 1,736 6.1 1,730 6.3
Washington ***************************************************************** 2,846 10.0 2,855 10.3
Wisconsin******************************************************************* 1,679 5.9 1,768 6.4
Iowa, Kansas, Nebraska, North Dakota, South Dakota **************************** 1,935 6.8 2,003 7.3
Arkansas, Indiana, Kentucky, Tennessee **************************************** 1,565 5.5 1,710 6.2
Idaho, Montana, Wyoming **************************************************** 1,110 3.9 880 3.2
Arizona, Nevada, Utah ******************************************************** 2,362 8.3 1,948 7.1

Total banking region******************************************************* 26,184 92.0 25,544 92.6
Outside the Company’s banking region ***************************************** 2,279 8.0 2,041 7.4

Total ******************************************************************** $28,463 100.0% $27,585 100.0%

reclassified to the commercial mortgage loan category in
Commercial Real Estate The Company’s portfolio of 2005. At year-end 2005, $219 million of tax-exempt
commercial real estate loans, which includes commercial industrial development loans were secured by real estate.
mortgages and construction loans, increased $878 million The Company’s commercial real estate mortgages and
(3.2 percent) at December 31, 2005, compared with construction loans had unfunded commitments of
December 31, 2004. Specifically, construction and $9.8 billion at December 31, 2005, compared with
development loans increased by $921 million (12.7 percent) $7.9 billion at December 31, 2004. The Company also
as developers continued to take advantage of relatively low finances the operations of real estate developers and other
interest rates. Commercial mortgages outstanding decreased entities with operations related to real estate. These loans
modestly by $43 million (.2 percent) as growth in Small are not secured directly by real estate and are subject to
Business Administration (‘‘SBA’’) real estate mortgages was terms and conditions similar to commercial loans. These
more than offset by reductions in traditional commercial loans were included in the commercial loan category and
real estate mortgages due to refinancing activities. Average totaled $1.9 billion at December 31, 2005.
commercial real estate loans increased by $697 million

Residential Mortgages Residential mortgages held in the
(2.6 percent) in 2005, compared with 2004, primarily

loan portfolio at December 31, 2005, increased $5.4 billion
driven by growth in construction and development loans.

(34.9 percent) from December 31, 2004. The increase was
Table 8 provides a summary of commercial real estate by

primarily the result of asset/liability risk management
property type and geographical locations.

decisions to retain a greater portion of the Company’s
The Company maintains the real estate construction

adjustable-rate loan production and an increase in consumer
designation until the completion of the construction phase

finance originations. Average residential mortgages increased
and, if retained, the loan is reclassified to the commercial

$3.7 billion (25.9 percent) in 2005, primarily due to
mortgage category. Approximately $187 million of

retaining adjustable-rate residential mortgages beginning in
construction loans were permanently financed and

mid-2004.
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RESIDENTIAL  MORTGAGES  AND  RETAIL  LOANS  BY  GEOGRAPHY

Residential Mortgages Retail Loans

At December 31, 2005 (Dollars in Millions) Loans Percent Loans Percent

California*********************************************************** $ 1,351 6.5% $ 5,292 11.6%
Colorado*********************************************************** 1,406 6.8 2,381 5.2
Illinois************************************************************** 1,402 6.8 2,354 5.2
Minnesota********************************************************** 2,350 11.3 5,026 11.1
Missouri************************************************************ 1,549 7.4 2,517 5.5
Ohio*************************************************************** 1,487 7.2 3,335 7.3
Oregon ************************************************************ 964 4.6 1,986 4.3
Washington********************************************************* 1,245 6.0 2,217 4.9
Wisconsin ********************************************************** 1,136 5.5 2,532 5.5
Iowa, Kansas, Nebraska, North Dakota, South Dakota ******************* 1,536 7.4 3,125 6.8
Arkansas, Indiana, Kentucky, Tennessee******************************** 1,570 7.6 3,421 7.5
Idaho, Montana, Wyoming******************************************** 489 2.4 1,293 2.8
Arizona, Nevada, Utah *********************************************** 1,161 5.6 1,833 4.0

Total banking region ********************************************** 17,646 85.1 37,312 81.7
Outside the Company’s banking region********************************* 3,084 14.9 8,359 18.3

Total************************************************************ $20,730 100.0% $45,671 100.0%

Retail Total retail loans outstanding, which include credit sale were $1.8 billion in 2005, compared with $1.6 billion
card, retail leasing, home equity and second mortgages and in 2004. The balance of loans held for sale is primarily a
other retail loans, increased $2.5 billion (5.7 percent) at function of mortgage loan production during the past ninety
December 31, 2005, compared with December 31, 2004. days. During the fourth quarter of 2005, mortgage loan
The increase was driven by an increase in automobile loans production was approximately $6.1 billion compared with
and installment loans, credit cards, home equity loans, $4.4 billion during the same period of 2004.
student loans and retail leasing, which increased

Investment Securities The Company uses its investment
$1.5 billion, $534 million, $352 million, $176 million and

securities portfolio for several purposes. It serves as a
$172 million, respectively, during 2005. The increases in

vehicle to manage interest rate and prepayment risk,
these loan categories were offset somewhat by a reduction

generates interest and dividend income from the investment
in home equity lines of credit of $223 million during the

of excess funds depending on loan demand, provides
year. Average retail loans increased $3.3 billion

liquidity and is used as collateral for public deposits and
(7.9 percent) in 2005, reflecting growth in home equity

wholesale funding sources. While it is the Company’s intent
lines, installment loans, retail leasing and credit card. Of the

to hold its investment securities indefinitely, the Company
total retail loans and residential mortgages outstanding,

may take actions in response to structural changes in the
approximately 82.8 percent were to customers located in

balance sheet and related interest rate risks and to meet
the Company’s primary banking regions. Table 9 provides a

liquidity requirements.
geographic summary of residential mortgages and retail

At December 31, 2005, investment securities, both
loans outstanding as of December 31, 2005.

available-for-sale and held-to-maturity, totaled
Loans Held for Sale At December 31, 2005, loans held for $39.8 billion, compared with $41.5 billion at December 31,
sale, consisting of residential mortgages to be sold in the 2004. The $1.7 billion (4.1 percent) decrease primarily
secondary market, were $1.7 billion, compared with reflected purchases of $13.2 billion of securities, more than
$1.4 billion at December 31, 2004. Average loans held for offset by sales, maturities and prepayments. During 2005,

SELECTED  LOAN  MATURITY  DISTRIBUTION
Over One

One Year Through Over Five
December 31, 2005 (Dollars in Millions) or Less Five Years Years Total

Commercial **************************************************************** $18,928 $20,717 $ 3,297 $ 42,942
Commercial real estate******************************************************* 8,076 14,073 6,314 28,463
Residential mortgages ******************************************************* 898 2,630 17,202 20,730
Retail ********************************************************************** 14,005 19,845 11,821 45,671

Total loans ************************************************************** $41,907 $57,265 $38,634 $137,806

Total of loans due after one year with
Predetermined interest rates *********************************************** $ 44,503
Floating interest rates ***************************************************** $ 51,396
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securities transactions were principally related to accounts and asset-backed securities. Average investment
asset/liability management decisions. At December 31, 2005, securities were $.9 billion (2.1 percent) lower in 2005,
approximately 41 percent of the investment securities compared with 2004. The decline principally reflected the
portfolio represented adjustable-rate financial instruments, net impact of repositioning the investment portfolio as part
compared with 39 percent at December 31, 2004. of asset/liability risk management decisions to acquire
Adjustable-rate financial instruments include variable-rate variable-rate securities.
collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed The weighted-average yield of the available-for-sale
securities, agency securities, adjustable-rate money market portfolio was 4.89 percent at December 31, 2005,

INVESTMENT  SECURITIES

Available-for-Sale Held-to-Maturity

Weighted- Weighted-
Average Weighted- Average Weighted-

Amortized Fair Maturity in Average Amortized Fair Maturity in Average
December 31, 2005 (Dollars in Millions) Cost Value Years Yield (c) Cost Value Years Yield (c)

U.S. Treasury and agencies
Maturing in one year or less***************** $ 101 $ 101 .72 4.63% $ — $ — — —%
Maturing after one year through five years***** 41 41 2.67 5.96 — — — —
Maturing after five years through ten years **** 29 30 7.34 5.65 — — — —
Maturing after ten years ******************** 325 317 14.58 5.71 — — — —

Total ****************************** $ 496 $ 489 10.36 5.51% $ — $ — — —%

Mortgage-backed securities (a)
Maturing in one year or less***************** $ 379 $ 381 .70 5.70% $ — $ — — —%
Maturing after one year through five years***** 20,606 20,208 3.61 4.65 8 8 3.05 5.08
Maturing after five years through ten years **** 13,629 13,342 7.19 4.93 — — — —
Maturing after ten years ******************** 3,547 3,583 13.38 5.69 — — — —

Total ****************************** $38,161 $37,514 5.77 4.86% $ 8 $ 8 3.05 5.08%

Asset-backed securities (a)
Maturing in one year or less***************** $ 12 $ 12 .74 5.40% $ — $ — — —%
Maturing after one year through five years***** — — — — — — — —
Maturing after five years through ten years **** — — — — — — — —
Maturing after ten years ******************** — — — — — — — —

Total ****************************** $ 12 $ 12 .74 5.40% $ — $ — — —%

Obligations of state and political
subdivisions
Maturing in one year or less***************** $ 67 $ 67 .31 7.28% $ 12 $ 12 .33 6.37%
Maturing after one year through five years***** 59 61 2.31 7.24 23 24 3.30 6.65
Maturing after five years through ten years **** 231 231 9.40 6.42 15 17 7.92 7.68
Maturing after ten years ******************** 283 278 15.49 6.25 34 35 15.15 6.57

Total ****************************** $ 640 $ 637 10.49 6.51% $ 84 $ 88 8.51 6.76%

Other debt securities
Maturing in one year or less***************** $ 301 $ 301 .08 3.65% $ 5 $ 5 .57 6.16%
Maturing after one year through five years***** 12 12 1.28 3.82 11 11 3.46 5.23
Maturing after five years through ten years **** 15 15 10.00 5.30 1 1 6.25 4.15
Maturing after ten years ******************** 626 621 21.69 5.15 — — — —

Total ****************************** $ 954 $ 949 14.44 4.66% $ 17 $ 17 2.73 5.45%

Other investments *********************** $ 58 $ 58 — —% $ — $ — — —%

Total investment securities (b) ******************* $40,321 $39,659 6.10 4.89% $109 $113 7.21 6.44%

(a) Information related to asset and mortgage-backed securities included above is presented based upon weighted-average maturities anticipating future prepayments.
(b) The weighted-average maturity of the available for sale investment securities was 4.45 years at December 31, 2004, with a corresponding weighted-average yield of 4.43 percent. The

weighted-average maturity of the held-to-maturity investment securities was 6.19 years at December 31, 2004, with a corresponding weighted-average yield of 6.28 percent.
(c) Average yields are presented on a fully-taxable equivalent basis under a tax rate of 35 percent. Yields on available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are computed based on historical

cost balances. Average yield and maturity calculations exclude equity securities that have no stated yield or maturity.

2005 2004

Amortized Percent Amortized Percent
(Dollars in Millions) Cost of Total Cost of Total

U.S. Treasury and agencies ******************************************** $ 496 1.2% $ 684 1.6%
Mortgage-backed securities ******************************************** 38,169 94.4 39,820 95.4
Asset-backed securities *********************************************** 12 .1 64 .2
Obligations of state and political subdivisions ***************************** 724 1.8 303 .7
Other debt securities and investments *********************************** 1,029 2.5 881 2.1

Total investment securities ****************************************** $40,430 100.0% $41,752 100.0%
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compared with 4.43 percent at December 31, 2004. The deposits related to corporate business deposits, mortgage
average maturity of the available-for-sale portfolio increased banking businesses and government banking deposits in the
to 6.10 years at December 31, 2005, up from 4.45 years at Wholesale Banking business line relative to a year ago.
December 31, 2004. The relative mix of the type of Corporate business deposits increased due to new customer
investment securities maintained in the portfolio is provided relationships and business customers utilizing less of their
in Table 11. At December 31, 2005, the available-for-sale deposit liquidity to fund business growth. Average
portfolio included a $662 million net unrealized loss, noninterest-bearing deposits in 2005 decreased $.6 billion
compared with a net unrealized loss of $271 million at (2.0 percent), compared with 2004.
December 31, 2004. Interest-bearing savings deposits decreased $2.6 billion

(4.3 percent) at December 31, 2005, compared with
Deposits Total deposits were $124.7 billion at

December 31, 2004. The decrease was primarily due to a
December 31, 2005, compared with $120.7 billion at

decrease in money market savings accounts. The
December 31, 2004, resulting from increases in time

$2.5 billion (8.3 percent) decrease in money market savings
deposits greater than $100,000, time certificates of deposit

account balances reflected the Company’s deposit pricing
less than $100,000 and noninterest-bearing deposits,

decisions in selected markets, given excess customer
partially offset by a decrease in money market savings

liquidity throughout 2004 and a migration of some
accounts. Average total deposits in 2005 increased

customer balances to time deposits greater than $100,000
$4.8 billion (4.1 percent) from 2004, reflecting growth in

as rates increased on time deposit products. Average
average time deposits greater than $100,000 and interest

interest-bearing savings deposits in 2005 decreased
checking accounts. The increases in these categories were

$1.7 billion (2.9 percent), compared with 2004, primarily
offset somewhat by lower average money market savings

driven by a reduction in money market savings account
account balances and lower noninterest-bearing deposits.

balances of $3.5 billion (10.8 percent) offset by higher
Noninterest-bearing deposits at December 31, 2005,

interest checking account balances of $1.9 billion
increased $1.5 billion (4.7 percent) from December 31,

(8.8 percent).
2004. The increase was primarily attributable to increasing

DEPOSITS

The composition of deposits was as follows:

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
December 31 (Dollars in Millions) Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount of Total

Noninterest-bearing deposits***************** $ 32,214 25.8% $ 30,756 25.5% $ 32,470 27.3% $ 35,106 30.4% $ 31,212 29.7%
Interest-bearing deposits

Interest checking************************ 23,274 18.7 23,186 19.2 21,404 18.0 17,467 15.1 15,251 14.5
Money market savings******************* 27,934 22.4 30,478 25.2 34,025 28.6 27,753 24.0 24,835 23.6
Savings accounts *********************** 5,602 4.5 5,728 4.8 5,630 4.7 5,021 4.4 4,637 4.4

Total of savings deposits ************* 56,810 45.6 59,392 49.2 61,059 51.3 50,241 43.5 44,723 42.5
Time certificates of deposit less than $100,000 *** 13,214 10.6 12,544 10.4 13,690 11.5 17,973 15.5 20,724 19.7
Time deposits greater than $100,000

Domestic ****************************** 14,341 11.5 11,956 9.9 5,902 4.9 9,427 8.2 7,286 6.9
Foreign ******************************** 8,130 6.5 6,093 5.0 5,931 5.0 2,787 2.4 1,274 1.2

Total interest-bearing deposits********* 92,495 74.2 89,985 74.5 86,582 72.7 80,428 69.6 74,007 70.3

Total deposits ************************** $124,709 100.0% $120,741 100.0% $119,052 100.0% $115,534 100.0% $105,219 100.0%

The maturity of time certificates of deposit less than $100,000 and time deposits greater than $100,000 was as follows:

Time Certificates of Time Deposits
December 31, 2005 (Dollars in Millions) Deposit Less Than $100,000 Greater Than $100,000 Total

Three months or less ************************************************** $ 2,560 $17,115 $19,675
Three months through six months *************************************** 2,705 2,234 4,939
Six months through one year ******************************************* 3,478 1,509 4,987
2007 **************************************************************** 2,914 983 3,897
2008 **************************************************************** 801 254 1,055
2009 **************************************************************** 535 230 765
2010 **************************************************************** 212 133 345
Thereafter************************************************************ 9 13 22

Total ************************************************************* $13,214 $22,471 $35,685
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Interest-bearing time deposits at December 31, 2005, errors, technology, breaches of internal controls and
increased $5.1 billion (16.6 percent), compared with business continuation and disaster recovery risk. Interest
December 31, 2004. The increase was driven by increases of rate risk is the potential reduction of net interest income as
$4.4 billion (24.5 percent) and $.7 billion (5.3 percent) in a result of changes in interest rates. Rate movements can
time deposits greater than $100,000 and time certificates of affect the repricing of assets and liabilities differently, as
deposits less than $100,000, respectively. Changes in these well as their market value. Market risk arises from
deposit categories were principally due to pricing decisions fluctuations in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and
based on the relative cost of funding. Average time deposits equity prices that may result in changes in the values of
greater than $100,000 increased $7.0 billion (51.0 percent) financial instruments, such as trading and available-for-sale
and average time certificates of deposit less than $100,000 securities that are accounted for on a mark-to-market basis.
increased $125 million (1.0 percent) in 2005, compared Liquidity risk is the possible inability to fund obligations to
with 2004. Time deposits greater than $100,000 are largely depositors, investors or borrowers. In addition, corporate
viewed as purchased funds and are managed to levels strategic decisions, as well as the risks described above,
deemed appropriate given alternative funding sources. could give rise to reputation risk. Reputation risk is the risk

that negative publicity or press, whether true or not, could
Borrowings The Company utilizes both short-term and

result in costly litigation or cause a decline in the
long-term borrowings to fund growth of earning assets in

Company’s stock value, customer base or revenue.
excess of deposit growth. Short-term borrowings, which
include federal funds purchased, securities sold under Credit Risk Management The Company’s strategy for credit
agreements to repurchase and other short-term borrowings, risk management includes well-defined, centralized credit
were $20.2 billion at December 31, 2005, compared with policies, uniform underwriting criteria, and ongoing risk
$13.1 billion at December 31, 2004. Short-term funding is monitoring and review processes for all commercial and
managed, within approved liquidity policies, to levels consumer credit exposures. The strategy also emphasizes
deemed appropriate given alternative funding sources. The diversification on a geographic, industry and customer level,
increase of $7.1 billion in short-term borrowings reflected regular credit examinations and management reviews of
wholesale funding associated with the Company’s earning loans experiencing deterioration of credit quality. The credit
asset growth and asset/liability management activities. risk management strategy also includes a credit risk

Long-term debt was $37.1 billion at December 31, assessment process, independent of business line managers,
2005, compared with $34.7 billion at December 31, 2004, that performs assessments of compliance with commercial
reflecting the issuances of $5.5 billion of bank notes, $4.5 and consumer credit policies, risk ratings, and other critical
billion of convertible senior debentures, $.5 billion of credit information. The Company strives to identify
medium-term notes, $.9 billion of subordinated debt, potential problem loans early, take any necessary charge-
$1.0 billion of junior subordinated debentures and the offs promptly and maintain adequate reserve levels for
addition of $3.1 billion of Federal Home Loan Bank probable loan losses inherent in the portfolio. Commercial
(‘‘FHLB’’) advances, offset by long-term debt maturities, banking operations rely on prudent credit policies and
repayments and the impact of the tender offer completed procedures and individual lender and business line manager
during 2005. Refer to Note 14 of the Notes to accountability. Lenders are assigned lending authority based
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional on their level of experience and customer service
information regarding long-term debt and the ‘‘Liquidity requirements. Credit officers reporting to an independent
Risk Management’’ section for discussion of liquidity credit administration function have higher levels of lending
management of the Company. authority and support the business units in their credit

decision process. Loan decisions are documented as to the
CORPORATE  RISK  PROFILE borrower’s business, purpose of the loan, evaluation of the

repayment source and the associated risks, evaluation of
Overview Managing risks is an essential part of successfully

collateral, covenants and monitoring requirements, and riskoperating a financial services company. The most prominent
rating rationale. The Company utilizes a credit risk ratingrisk exposures are credit, residual, operational, interest rate,
system to measure the credit quality of individualmarket and liquidity risk. Credit risk is the risk of not
commercial loan transactions. The Company uses the riskcollecting the interest and/or the principal balance of a loan
rating system for regulatory reporting, determining theor investment when it is due. Residual risk is the potential
frequency of review of the credit exposures, and evaluationreduction in the end-of-term value of leased assets or the
and determination of the specific allowance for commercialresidual cash flows related to asset securitization and other
credit losses. The Company regularly forecasts potentialoff-balance sheet structures. Operational risk includes risks
changes in risk ratings, nonperforming status and potentialrelated to fraud, legal and compliance risk, processing
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for loss and the estimated impact on the allowance for customer base, commercial loan demand continued to be
credit losses. In the Company’s retail banking operations, somewhat soft through mid-2004. In the fourth quarter of
standard credit scoring systems are used to assess credit 2004, most economic indicators again began to expand and
risks of consumer, small business and small-ticket leasing commercial loan balances for the Company displayed year-
customers and to price consumer products accordingly. The over-year quarterly growth for the first time since mid-
Company conducts the underwriting and collections of its 2001.
retail products in loan underwriting and servicing centers Economic conditions continued to improve in 2005, as
specializing in certain retail products. Forecasts of reflected in strong expansion of the gross domestic product
delinquency levels, bankruptcies and losses in conjunction index, lower unemployment rates, favorable trends related
with projection of estimated losses by delinquency to corporate profits and consumer spending for retail goods
categories and vintage information are regularly prepared and services. The Federal Reserve Bank pursued a measured
and are used to evaluate underwriting and collection and approach to increasing short-term rates in an effort to
determine the specific allowance for credit losses for these prevent an acceleration of inflation and maintain the current
products. Because business processes and credit risks rate of economic growth.
associated with unfunded credit commitments are essentially In addition to economic factors, changes in regulations
the same as for loans, the Company utilizes similar and legislation can have an impact on the credit
processes to estimate its liability for unfunded credit performance of the loan portfolios. During 2005, the
commitments. The Company also engages in non-lending Company began implementing higher minimum balance
activities that may give rise to credit risk, including interest payment requirements for its credit card customers in
rate swap and option contracts for balance sheet hedging response to industry guidance issued by the banking
purposes, foreign exchange transactions, deposit overdrafts regulatory agencies. This industry guidance was provided to
and interest rate swap contracts for customers, and minimize the likelihood that minimum balance payments
settlement risk, including Automated Clearing House would not be sufficient to cover interest, fees and a portion
transactions, and the processing of credit card transactions of the principal balance of a credit card loan resulting in
for merchants. These activities are also subject to credit negative amortization, or increasing account balances. Also,
review, analysis and approval processes. new bankruptcy legislation was enacted in October 2005,

making it more difficult for borrowers to have their debts
Economic and Other Factors In evaluating its credit risk, the

forgiven during bankruptcy proceedings. While these
Company considers changes, if any, in underwriting activities,

changes may have a long term benefit, the lending industry
the loan portfolio composition (including product mix and

may experience increasing levels of nonperforming loans,
geographic, industry or customer-specific concentrations),

restructured loans and delinquencies over the short-term
trends in loan performance, the level of allowance coverage

related to consumer credit.
relative to similar banking institutions and macroeconomic
factors. Since mid-2003, economic conditions have steadily Credit Diversification The Company manages its credit risk,
improved as evidenced by stronger earnings across many in part, through diversification of its loan portfolio. As part
corporate sectors, higher equity valuations, and stronger retail of its normal business activities, it offers a broad array of
sales and consumer spending. In late 2003, unemployment traditional commercial lending products and specialized
rates stabilized and began to decline from a high of products such as asset-based lending, commercial lease
6.13 percent in the third quarter of that year. However, the financing, agricultural credit, warehouse mortgage lending,
banking industry continued to have elevated levels of commercial real estate, health care and correspondent
nonperforming assets and net charge-offs in 2003 compared banking. The Company also offers an array of retail lending
with the late 1990’s. Conditions within certain industries, products including credit cards, retail leases, home equity,
including manufacturing and airline transportation sectors, revolving credit, lending to students and other consumer
lagged behind the growth in the broader economy especially loans. These retail credit products are primarily offered
in some markets served by the Company. through the branch office network, home mortgage and loan

During 2004, unemployment rates and bankruptcy production offices, indirect distribution channels, such as
levels continued to improve. The trends related to consumer automobile dealers and a consumer finance division. The
spending for retail goods and services expanded throughout Company monitors and manages the portfolio diversification
the year. While corporate profits were strong, the index of by industry, customer and geography. Table 6 provides
corporate profits retreated somewhat in the second quarter information with respect to the overall product diversification
of 2004. As a result, equity markets stalled in the second and changes in the mix during 2005.
and third quarters of 2004 due to uncertainty related to The commercial portfolio reflects the Company’s focus
corporate profits and world events. Within the Company’s on serving small business customers, middle market and
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larger corporate businesses throughout its 24-state banking loans can be adversely impacted by a slow down in the
region and large national customers within certain niche housing market and softening of demand. The commercial
industry groups. Table 7 provides a summary of the real estate portfolio is diversified across the Company’s
significant industry groups and geographic locations of geographical markets with 92.0 percent of total commercial
commercial loans outstanding at December 31, 2005 and real estate loans outstanding at December 31, 2005, within
2004. The commercial loan portfolio is diversified among the 24-state banking region.
various industries with somewhat higher concentrations in Residential mortgages are originated through the
consumer products and services, financial services, Company’s branches, loan production offices, a wholesale
commercial services and supplies, capital goods (including network of originators and a consumer finance company.
manufacturing and commercial construction-related Within the residential mortgage portfolio approximately
businesses), property management and development and 71 percent had a loan-to-value of 80 percent or less at the
agricultural industries. Additionally, the commercial date of origination (39 percent of the consumer finance
portfolio is diversified across the Company’s geographical company portfolio and 86 percent of the traditional
markets with 81.4 percent of total commercial loans within mortgage portfolio). Interest-only mortgages at
the 24-state banking region. Credit relationships outside of December 31, 2005 represent 18 percent of the residential
the Company’s banking region are reflected within the mortgage portfolio (20 percent of the consumer finance
corporate banking, mortgage banking, auto dealer and company portfolio and 17 percent of the traditional
leasing businesses focusing on large national customers and mortgage portfolio). The Company does not have any
specifically targeted industries. Loans to mortgage banking residential mortgages whose payment schedule would cause
customers are primarily warehouse lines which are balances to increase over time. The retail loan portfolio
collateralized with the underlying mortgages. The Company principally reflects the Company’s focus on consumers
regularly monitors its mortgage collateral position to within its footprint of branches and certain niche lending
manage its risk exposure. activities that are nationally focused. Within the Company’s

The commercial real estate portfolio reflects the retail loan portfolio approximately 83.1 percent of the
Company’s focus on serving business owners within its credit card balances relate to bank branch, co-branded and
footprint as well as regional and national investment-based affinity programs that generally experience better credit
real estate. At December 31, 2005, the Company had quality performance than portfolios generated through
commercial real estate loans of $28.5 billion, or national direct mail programs. At December 31, 2005,
20.7 percent of total loans, compared with $27.6 billion at approximately 84.7 percent of the student loan portfolio is
December 31, 2004. Within commercial real estate loans, federally guaranteed through various programs reducing its
different property types have varying degrees of credit risk. risk profile. Table 9 provides a geographical summary of the
Table 8 provides a summary of the significant property residential mortgage and retail loan portfolios.
types and geographic locations of commercial real estate

Loan Delinquencies  Trends in delinquency ratios represent
loans outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004. At

an indicator, among other considerations, of credit risk
December 31, 2005, approximately 32.4 percent of the

within the Company’s loan portfolios. The entire balance of
commercial real estate loan portfolio represented business

an account is considered delinquent if the minimum
owner-occupied properties that tend to exhibit credit risk

payment contractually required to be made is not received
characteristics similar to the middle market commercial loan

by the specified date on the billing statement. The Company
portfolio. Generally, the investment-based real estate

measures delinquencies, both including and excluding
mortgages are diversified among various property types with

nonperforming loans, to enable comparability with other
somewhat higher concentrations in multi-family, office and

companies. Advances made pursuant to servicing
retail properties. While investment-based commercial real

agreements to Government National Mortgage Association
estate continues to perform with relatively strong occupancy

(‘‘GNMA’’) mortgage pools whose repayments of principal
levels and cash flows, these categories of loans can be

and interest are substantially insured by the Federal
adversely impacted during a rising rate environment.

Housing Administration or guaranteed by the Department
Included in commercial real estate at year end 2005 was

of Veterans Affairs are excluded from delinquency statistics.
approximately $.5 billion in loans related to land held for

In addition, under certain situations, a retail customer’s
development and $1.9 billion of loans related to residential

account may be re-aged to remove it from delinquent status.
and commercial acquisition and development properties.

Generally, the intent of a re-aged account is to assist
These loans are subject to quarterly monitoring for changes

customers who have recently overcome temporary financial
in local market conditions due to a higher credit risk

difficulties, and have demonstrated both the ability and
profile. Acquisition and development loans continued to

willingness to resume regular payments. To qualify for re-
perform well with strong market conditions; however, these
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DELINQUENT  LOAN  RATIOS  AS  A  PERCENT  OF  ENDING  LOAN  BALANCES

At December 31,
90 days or more past due excluding nonperforming loans 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Commercial
Commercial ************************************************* .06% .05% .06% .14% .14%
Lease financing ********************************************** — .02 .04 .10 .45

Total commercial****************************************** .05 .05 .06 .14 .18

Commercial real estate
Commercial mortgages *************************************** — — .02 .03 .03
Construction and development********************************* — — .03 .07 .02

Total commercial real estate ******************************** — — .02 .04 .02

Residential mortgages*************************************** .32 .46 .61 .90 .78

Retail
Credit card ************************************************** 1.26 1.74 1.68 2.09 2.18
Retail leasing ************************************************ .04 .08 .14 .19 .11
Other retail ************************************************** .22 .29 .41 .54 .74

Total retail************************************************ .36 .47 .56 .72 .90

Total loans ******************************************** .18% .23% .28% .37% .40%

At December 31,
90 days or more past due including nonperforming loans 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Commercial***************************************************** .69% .99% 1.97% 2.35% 1.71%
Commercial real estate ******************************************* .55 .73 .82 .90 .68
Residential mortgages (a) ***************************************** .55 .74 .91 1.44 1.79
Retail ********************************************************** .50 .51 .62 .79 1.03

Total loans ************************************************** .58% .74% 1.14% 1.43% 1.28%

(a) Delinquent loan ratios exclude advances made pursuant to servicing agreements to Government National Mortgage Association (‘‘GNMA’’) mortgage pools whose repayments are insured
by the Federal Housing Administration or guaranteed by the Department of Veterans Affairs. Including the guaranteed amounts, the ratio of residential mortgages 90 days or more past due
was 4.35 percent, 5.19 percent, and 6.07 percent at December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Information prior to 2003 is not available.

aging, the account must have been open for at least one
Accruing loans 90 days or more past due totaled

year and cannot have been re-aged during the preceding
$253 million at December 31, 2005, compared with

365 days. An account may not be re-aged more than two
$294 million at December 31, 2004, and $329 million at

times in a five year period. To qualify for re-aging, the
December 31, 2003. These loans were not included in

customer must also have made three regular minimum
nonperforming assets and continue to accrue interest

monthly payments within the last 90 days. In addition, the
because they are adequately secured by collateral, and/or

Company may re-age the retail account of a customer who
are in the process of collection and are reasonably expected

has experienced longer-term financial difficulties and apply
to result in repayment or restoration to current status. The

modified, concessionary terms and conditions to the
ratio of 90 day delinquent loans to total loans was

account. Such additional re-ages are limited to one in a five
.18 percent at December 31, 2005, compared with

year period, must meet the qualifications for re-aging
.23 percent at December 31, 2004.

described above, except that the customer’s three
To monitor credit risk associated with retail loans, the

consecutive minimum monthly payments may be based on
Company also monitors delinquency ratios in the various

the modified terms and conditions applied to the account,
stages of collection. In general, delinquency ratios for retail

and continue to be reported in restructured loans. All re-
loans continued to improve relative to December 31, 2004,

aging strategies must be independently approved by the
reflecting the Company’s ongoing improvement in collection

Company’s credit administration function and are limited to
efforts, underwriting, risk management and stable economic

credit card and other retail accounts. Commercial loans are
conditions.

not subject to re-aging policies.
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The following table provides summary delinquency assets owned by the Company. Interest payments collected
information for residential mortgages and retail loans: from assets on nonaccrual status are typically applied

against the principal balance and not recorded as income.As a Percent
of Ending Loan At December 31, 2005, total nonperforming assets were

Amount Balances
December 31 $644 million, compared with $748 million at year-end 2004(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2005 2004

and $1,148 million at year-end 2003. The ratio of total
Residential mortgages

nonperforming assets to total loans and other real estate
30-89 days*********** $112 $108 .55% .70%

decreased to .47 percent at December 31, 2005, compared90 days or more ****** 67 70 .32 .46
with .59 percent and .97 percent at the end of 2004 andNonperforming******** 48 43 .23 .28

2003, respectively. The $104 million decrease in totalTotal ************ $227 $221 1.10% 1.44%
nonperforming assets in 2005 principally reflected decreases

Retail in nonperforming commercial and commercial real estate
Credit card

loans, partially offset by increases in nonperforming retail
30-89 days*********** $147 $142 2.06% 2.15%

loans and residential mortgages. The decrease in90 days or more ****** 90 115 1.26 1.74
nonperforming commercial loans in 2005 was broad-basedNonperforming******** 49 — .69 —

across most industry sectors within the commercial loanTotal ************ $286 $257 4.01% 3.89%
portfolio including capital goods, consumer-related sectors,Retail leasing

30-89 days*********** $ 43 $ 59 .59% .83% manufacturing and certain segments of transportation. The
90 days or more ****** 3 6 .04 .08 transportation industry, particularly the airline industry,
Nonperforming******** — — — — continues to be economically stressed and has had difficulty

Total ************ $ 46 $ 65 .63% .91% improving cash flows from operations. While airline travel
Other retail continues to improve, the recovery of the industry has been

30-89 days*********** $206 $224 .66% .76%
prolonged due to intense competition from low-cost90 days or more ****** 70 84 .22 .29
providers, the nature of their cost structure and rising fuelNonperforming******** 17 17 .06 .05
prices. The reduction in nonperforming commercial realTotal ************ $293 $325 .94% 1.10%
estate loans during 2005, was broad-based and extended
across most property types. Nonperforming retail loansNonperforming Assets The level of nonperforming assets
increased by $49 million from a year ago, primarily due torepresents another indicator of the potential for future
implementing a program for customers having financialcredit losses. The Company’s continued focus on improving
difficulties meeting recent minimum balance paymentthe credit process and improving economic conditions since
requirements. Retail customers that meet certain criteriamid-2003 were the primary factors in reducing the overall
may have the terms of their credit card and other loancredit risk profile during the past several years. Recent
agreements modified to allow amortization of their balanceschanges in regulation and bankruptcy laws may effect
over a period of up to 60 months. The Company hasdelinquency levels in the short-term.
considered these loans in the determination of the allowanceNonperforming assets include nonaccrual loans,
for credit losses.restructured loans not performing in accordance with

modified terms, other real estate and other nonperforming
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NONPERFORMING  ASSETS (a)

At December 31, (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Commercial
Commercial************************************************* $231 $289 $ 624 $ 760 $ 526
Lease financing********************************************** 42 91 113 167 181

Total commercial ***************************************** 273 380 737 927 707

Commercial real estate
Commercial mortgages*************************************** 134 175 178 175 131
Construction and development ******************************** 23 25 40 57 36

Total commercial real estate******************************** 157 200 218 232 167

Residential mortgages ************************************** 48 43 40 52 79

Retail
Credit card ************************************************* 49 — — — —
Retail leasing************************************************ — — — 1 7
Other retail************************************************** 17 17 25 25 41

Total retail *********************************************** 66 17 25 26 48

Total nonperforming loans ****************************** 544 640 1,020 1,237 1,001

Other real estate ******************************************** 71 72 73 59 44

Other assets************************************************* 29 36 55 77 75

Total nonperforming assets ***************************** $644 $748 $1,148 $1,373 $1,120

Accruing loans 90 days or more past due************************** $253 $294 $ 329 $ 426 $ 463
Nonperforming loans to total loans ******************************** .39% .51% .86% 1.06% .87%
Nonperforming assets to total loans plus other real estate ************ .47% .59% .97% 1.18% .98%
Net interest lost on nonperforming loans *************************** $ 30 $ 42 $ 67 $ 65 $ 63

Changes in Nonperforming Assets
Commercial and Retail and

(Dollars in Millions) Commercial Real Estate Residential Mortgages (c) Total

Balance December 31, 2004 ************************************ $ 619 $129 $ 748
Additions to nonperforming assets

New nonaccrual loans and foreclosed properties ****************** 397 101 498
Advances on loans******************************************** 35 — 35

Total additions ******************************************** 432 101 533
Reductions in nonperforming assets

Paydowns, payoffs******************************************** (265) (29) (294)
Net sales **************************************************** (78) — (78)
Return to performing status ************************************ (66) (11) (77)
Charge-offs (b) *********************************************** (185) (3) (188)

Total reductions ******************************************* (594) (43) (637)

Net additions (reductions) in nonperforming assets ********** (162) 58 (104)

Balance December 31, 2005 ************************************ $ 457 $187 $ 644

(a) Throughout this document, nonperforming assets and related ratios do not include accruing loans 90 days or more past due.
(b) Charge-offs exclude actions for certain card products and loan sales that were not classified as nonperforming at the time the charge-off occurred.
(c) Residential mortgage information excludes changes related to residential mortgages serviced by others.

goods, consumer-related sectors, manufacturing and certain
 Residential mortgage loans on nonaccrual status increased

segments of transportation.
slightly during 2005 primarily reflecting growth in the

Included in nonperforming loans were restructured
portfolio. As a percentage of loan balances, nonperforming

commercial, commercial real estate and retail loans of
residential mortgages declined to .23 percent at

$75 million and $58 million at December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2005 compared with .28 percent at

2004, respectively. Commitments to lend additional funds
December 31, 2004.

under restructured loans were $9 million at December 31,
The $400 million decrease in total nonperforming

2005, compared with $12 million as of December 31, 2004.
assets in 2004, as compared with 2003, reflected decreases

Restructured loans performing under the restructured terms
in nonperforming commercial, commercial real estate and

beyond a specified timeframe are reported as ‘‘restructured
retail loans, partially offset by an increase in nonperforming

loans’’ and accrue interest.
residential mortgages. The decrease in nonperforming assets

Restructured Loans Accruing Interest On a case-by-casein 2004 was also broad-based across most industry sectors
basis, management determines whether an account thatwithin the commercial loan portfolio including capital
experiences financial difficulties should be modified as to its
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interest rate or repayment terms to maximize the through ongoing improvement in collection efforts
Company’s collection of its balance. Loans restructured at a underwriting and risk management. These factors have
rate equal to or greater than that of a new loan with resulted in improving credit quality, lower gross charge-offs
comparable risk at the time the contract is modified are and high levels of commercial loan recoveries.
excluded from restructured loans once repayment Commercial and commercial real estate loan net
performance, in accordance with the modified agreement, charge-offs for 2005 were $90 million (.13 percent of
has been demonstrated over several payment cycles. Loans average loans outstanding), compared with $196 million
that have interest rates reduced below comparable market (.29 percent of average loans outstanding) in 2004 and
rates remain classified as restructured loans; however, $609 million (.89 percent of average loans outstanding) in
interest income is accrued at the reduced rate as long as the 2003. The year-over-year improvement in net charge-offs
customer complies with the revised terms and conditions. was broad-based across most industries within the

The following table provides a summary of restructured commercial loan portfolio. The Company anticipates
loans that continue to accrue interest: commercial loan recoveries will decline somewhat over the

next several quarters causing commercial loan net charge-As a Percent
of Ending Loan offs to stabilize or slightly increase in 2006. The decrease in

Amount Balances
December 31 commercial and commercial real estate loan net charge-offs(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2005 2004

in 2004, when compared with 2003, was broad-based and
Commercial***************** $ 6 $ 14 .01% .03%

extended across most industries within the commercial loan
Residential mortgages******** 59 44 .28 .29

portfolio and reflected higher levels of commercial loanCredit card ***************** 218 138 3.05 2.09
recoveries principally within the Wholesale Banking line ofOther retail****************** 32 31 .08 .08

business.Total******************* $315 $227 .23% .18%
Retail loan net charge-offs in 2005 were $559 million

Analysis of Loan Net Charge-Offs Total loan net charge-offs (1.26 percent of average loans outstanding), compared with
were $685 million in 2005, compared with $767 million in $542 million (1.32 percent of average loans outstanding) in
2004 and $1,252 million in 2003. The ratio of total loan 2004 and $616 million (1.61 percent of average loans
net charge-offs to average loans was .51 percent in 2005, outstanding) in 2003. Higher levels of retail loan net charge-
compared with .63 percent in 2004 and 1.06 percent in offs in 2005, compared with 2004, reflected approximately
2003. The overall level of net charge-offs in 2005 and 2004 $56 million of charge-offs related to the new bankruptcy
reflected improving economic conditions and the Company’s legislation. The Company anticipates that the higher level of
efforts to reduce the overall risk profile of the portfolio

NET  CHARGE-OFFS  AS  A  PERCENT  OF  AVERAGE  LOANS  OUTSTANDING

Year Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Commercial
Commercial ************************************************* .12% .29% 1.34% 1.29% 1.62%
Lease financing ********************************************** .85 1.42 1.65 2.67 1.95

Total commercial****************************************** .20 .43 1.38 1.46 1.66

Commercial real estate
Commercial mortgages *************************************** .03 .09 .14 .17 .22
Construction and development********************************* (.04) .13 .16 .11 .17

Total commercial real estate ******************************** .01 .10 .14 .15 .20

Residential mortgages*************************************** .20 .20 .23 .23 .15

Retail
Credit card ************************************************** 4.20 4.14 4.62 4.97 4.80
Retail leasing ************************************************ .35 .59 .86 .72 .64
Home equity and second mortgages**************************** .46 .54 .70 .73 .85
Other retail ************************************************** 1.20 1.21 1.60 2.11 2.16

Total retail************************************************ 1.26 1.32 1.61 1.85 1.94

Total loans (a) ***************************************** .51% .63% 1.06% 1.20% 1.31%

(a) In accordance with guidance provided in the Interagency Guidance on Certain Loans Held for Sale, loans held with the intent to sell are transferred to the Loans Held for Sale category
based on the lower of cost or fair value. At the time of transfer, the portion of the mark-to-market losses representing probable credit losses determined in accordance with policies and
methods utilized to determine the allowance for credit losses is included in net charge-offs. The remaining portion of the losses was reported separately as a reduction of the allowance for
credit losses under ‘‘Losses from loan sales/transfers.’’ Had the entire amount of the loss been reported as charge-offs, total net charge-offs would have been $1,876 million (1.59 percent
of average loans) for the year ended December 31, 2001.
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bankruptcy filings that occurred in late 2005 will result in The following table provides an analysis of net charge-
lower bankruptcy filings through the first half of 2006 before offs as a percentage of average loans outstanding managed
returning to more normalized levels. Lower levels of retail by the consumer finance division, compared with traditional
loan net charge-offs in 2004, compared with 2003, branch related loans:
principally reflected changes by the Company in Average Loan Percent of

Amount Average Loansunderwriting, ongoing collection efforts and other risk Year Ended December 31
(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2005 2004management activities. The decline also reflected lower

delinquency ratios from 2003 as the economy continued to Consumer Finance (a)
Residential mortgages ***** $ 5,947 $ 4,531 .52% .44%improve.
Home equity and secondThe Company’s retail lending business utilizes several

mortgages ************ 2,431 2,412 1.81 2.07
distinct business processes and channels to originate retail

Other retail *************** 393 414 5.09 5.07
credit including traditional branch credit, indirect lending

Traditional Branchand a consumer finance division. Each distinct underwriting
Residential mortgages ***** $12,089 $ 9,791 .04% .09%

and origination activity manages unique credit risk
Home equity and second

characteristics and prices its loan production commensurate mortgages ************ 12,514 11,628 .19 .22
with the differing risk profiles. Within Consumer Banking, Other retail *************** 15,165 14,007 1.10 1.10

U.S. Bank Consumer Finance (‘‘USBCF’’) participates in all
Total Company

facets of the Company’s consumer lending activities. USBCF Residential mortgages ***** $18,036 $14,322 .20% .20%
specializes in serving channel-specific and alternative lending Home equity and second

mortgages ************ 14,945 14,040 .46 .54markets in residential mortgages, home equity and
Other retail *************** 15,558 14,421 1.20 1.21installment loan financing. USBCF manages loans originated

(a) Consumer finance category included credit originated and managed by USBCF, as wellthrough a broker network, correspondent relationships and
as home equity and second mortgages with a loan-to-value greater than 100 percent

U.S. Bank branch offices. Generally, loans managed by the that were originated in the branches.

Company’s consumer finance division exhibit higher credit
risk characteristics, but are priced commensurate with the
differing risk profile.
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SUMMARY OF ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Balance at beginning of year************************************ $2,269 $2,369 $2,422 $2,457 $1,787

Charge-offs
Commercial

Commercial ******************************************** 140 244 556 559 779
Lease financing***************************************** 76 110 139 189 144

Total commercial ************************************ 216 354 695 748 923
Commercial real estate

Commercial mortgages ********************************** 16 29 44 41 50
Construction and development *************************** 3 13 13 9 13

Total commercial real estate*************************** 19 42 57 50 63
Residential mortgages ************************************** 39 33 30 23 16
Retail

Credit card********************************************* 313 282 282 305 294
Retail leasing******************************************* 38 49 57 45 34
Home equity and second mortgages ********************** 83 89 105 108 113
Other retail********************************************* 241 225 268 312 329

Total retail ****************************************** 675 645 712 770 770

Total charge-offs ********************************* 949 1,074 1,494 1,591 1,772

Recoveries
Commercial

Commercial ******************************************** 95 144 70 67 61
Lease financing***************************************** 34 41 55 40 30

Total commercial ************************************ 129 185 125 107 91
Commercial real estate

Commercial mortgages ********************************** 10 11 16 9 9
Construction and development *************************** 6 4 2 2 1

Total commercial real estate*************************** 16 15 18 11 10
Residential mortgages ************************************** 3 4 3 4 3
Retail

Credit card********************************************* 35 30 27 25 23
Retail leasing******************************************* 12 10 7 6 5
Home equity and second mortgages ********************** 15 13 12 11 13
Other retail********************************************* 54 50 50 54 80

Total retail ****************************************** 116 103 96 96 121

Total recoveries ********************************** 264 307 242 218 225

Net Charge-offs
Commercial

Commercial ******************************************** 45 100 486 492 718
Lease financing***************************************** 42 69 84 149 114

Total commercial ************************************ 87 169 570 641 832
Commercial real estate

Commercial mortgages ********************************** 6 18 28 32 41
Construction and development *************************** (3) 9 11 7 12

Total commercial real estate*************************** 3 27 39 39 53
Residential mortgages ************************************** 36 29 27 19 13
Retail

Credit card********************************************* 278 252 255 280 271
Retail leasing******************************************* 26 39 50 39 29
Home equity and second mortgages ********************** 68 76 93 97 100
Other retail********************************************* 187 175 218 258 249

Total retail ****************************************** 559 542 616 674 649

Total net charge-offs ****************************** 685 767 1,252 1,373 1,547

Provision for credit losses ************************************** 666 669 1,254 1,349 2,529
Losses from loan sales/transfers (a)****************************** — — — — (329)
Acquisitions and other changes ********************************* 1 (2) (55) (11) 17

Balance at end of year***************************************** $2,251 $2,269 $2,369 $2,422 $2,457

Components
Allowance for loan losses *********************************** $2,041 $2,080 $2,184
Liability for unfunded credit commitments ********************* 210 189 185

Total allowance for credit losses *********************** $2,251 $2,269 $2,369

Allowance for credit losses as a percentage of
Period-end loans******************************************* 1.63% 1.80% 2.00% 2.08% 2.15%
Nonperforming loans *************************************** 414 355 232 196 245
Nonperforming assets ************************************** 350 303 206 176 219
Net charge-offs (a) ***************************************** 329 296 189 176 159

(a) In accordance with guidance provided in the Interagency Guidance on Certain Loans Held for Sale, loans held with the intent to sell are transferred to the Loans Held for Sale category
based on the lower of cost or fair value. At the time of the transfer, the portion of the mark-to-market losses representing probable credit losses determined in accordance with policies
and methods utilized to determine the allowance for credit losses is included in net charge-offs. The remaining portion of the losses was reported separately as a reduction of the
allowance for credit losses under ‘‘Losses from loan sales/transfers.’’ Had the entire amount of the loss been reported as charge-offs, total net charge-offs would have been $1,876 million
for the year ended 2001. Additionally, the allowance as a percent of net charge-offs would have been 131 percent for the year ended December 31, 2001.
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Analysis and Determination of the Allowance for Credit The allowance recorded for commercial and
Losses The allowance for loan losses provides coverage for commercial real estate loans is based on a regular review of
probable and estimable losses inherent in the Company’s individual credit relationships. The Company’s risk rating
loan and lease portfolio. Management evaluates the process is an integral component of the methodology
allowance each quarter to determine that it is adequate to utilized to determine these elements of the allowance for
cover these inherent losses. The evaluation of each element credit losses. An allowance for credit losses is established
and the overall allowance is based on a continuing for pools of commercial and commercial real estate loans
assessment of problem loans, recent loss experience and and unfunded commitments based on the risk ratings
other factors, including regulatory guidance and economic assigned. An analysis of the migration of commercial and
conditions. Because business processes and credit risks commercial real estate loans and actual loss experience
associated with unfunded credit commitments are essentially throughout the business cycle is also conducted quarterly to
the same as for loans, the Company utilizes similar assess the exposure for credits with similar risk
processes to estimate its liability for unfunded credit characteristics. In addition to its risk rating process, the
commitments, which is included in other liabilities in the Company separately analyzes the carrying value of impaired
Consolidated Balance Sheet. Both the allowance for loan loans to determine whether the carrying value is less than or
losses and the liability for unfunded credit commitments are equal to the appraised collateral value or the present value
included in the Company’s analysis of credit losses. of expected cash flows. Based on this analysis, an allowance

At December 31, 2005, the allowance for credit losses for credit losses may be specifically established for impaired
was $2,251 million (1.63 percent of loans). This compares loans. The allowance established for commercial and
with an allowance of $2,269 million (1.80 percent of loans) commercial real estate loan portfolios, including impaired
at December 31, 2004, and $2,369 million (2.00 percent of commercial and commercial real estate loans, was
loans) at December 31, 2003. The ratio of the allowance $929 million at December 31, 2005, compared with
for credit losses to nonperforming loans was 414 percent at $941 million and $1,015 million at December 31, 2004 and
year-end 2005, compared with 355 percent at year-end 2003, respectively. The decline in the allowance for
2004 and 232 percent at year-end 2003. The ratio of the commercial and commercial real estate loans of $12 million
allowance for credit losses to loan net charge-offs was at December 31, 2005, compared with December 31, 2004,
329 percent at year-end 2005, compared with 296 percent reflected a $21 million reduction related to changes in loss
at year-end 2004 and 189 percent at year-end 2003. severity rates, offset somewhat by the impact of growth in
Management determined that the allowance for credit losses the portfolios and a $9 million increase related to changes
was adequate at December 31, 2005. in risk classifications.

Several factors were taken into consideration in The allowance recorded for the residential mortgages
evaluating the allowance for credit losses at December 31, and retail loan portfolios is based on an analysis of product
2005, including the risk profile of the portfolios and loan mix, credit scoring and risk composition of the portfolio,
net charge-offs during the period, the level of loss and bankruptcy experiences, economic conditions and
nonperforming assets, accruing loans 90 days or more past historical and expected delinquency and charge-off statistics
due and delinquency ratios compared with December 31, for each homogenous group of loans. Based on this
2004. Management also considered the uncertainty related information and analysis, an allowance was established
to certain industry sectors, including the airline industry, approximating a rolling twelve-month estimate of net
and the extent of credit exposure to other borrowers within charge-offs. The allowance established for residential
the portfolio. In addition, concentration risks associated mortgages was $39 million at December 31, 2005,
with commercial real estate and the mix of loans, including compared with $33 million at December 31, 2004 and
credit cards, loans originated through the consumer finance 2003, respectively. The increase in the allowance for the
division and residential mortgages balances, and their residential mortgage portfolio year-over-year was primarily
relative credit risks were evaluated. Finally, the Company due to growth of the portfolio during 2005. The allowance
considered current economic conditions that might impact established for retail loans was $558 million at
the portfolio. Management determines the allowance that is December 31, 2005, compared with $610 million and
required for specific loan categories based on relative risk $651 million at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
characteristics of the loan portfolio. On an ongoing basis, The decline in the allowance for the retail portfolio in 2005
management evaluates its methods for determining the reflected improved credit quality favorably impacting
allowance for each element of the portfolio and makes inherent loss ratios and declining delinquency trends,
enhancements considered appropriate. Table 17 shows the partially offset by the impact of portfolio growth.
amount of the allowance for credit losses by portfolio
category.
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December 31, 2005, compared with $685 million at
Regardless of the extent of the Company’s analysis of

December 31, 2004, and $670 million at December 31,
customer performance, portfolio trends or risk management

2003. At December 31, 2005, approximately $592 million
processes, certain inherent but undetected losses are

was related to estimated imprecision as described above. Of
probable within the loan portfolios. This is due to several

this amount, commercial and commercial real estate
factors, including inherent delays in obtaining information

represented approximately 68 percent while residential and
regarding a customer’s financial condition or changes in

retail loans represented approximately 32 percent. The
their unique business conditions, the judgmental nature of

remaining allowance available for other factors of
individual loan evaluations, collateral assessments and the

$133 million was related to concentration risk, including
interpretation of economic trends. Volatility of economic or

risks associated with the sluggish airline industry, relative
customer-specific conditions affecting the identification and

size of the consumer finance and commercial real estate
estimation of losses from larger non-homogeneous credits

portfolios, highly leveraged enterprise-value credits,
and the sensitivity of assumptions utilized to establish

uncertainty regarding credit card losses during the transition
allowances for homogeneous groups of loans, loan portfolio

to higher minimum balance payments and other qualitative
concentrations, and other subjective considerations are

factors. Given the many subjective factors affecting the
among other factors. Because of these subjective factors, the

credit portfolio, changes in the allowance for other factors
process utilized to determine each element of the allowance

may not directly coincide with changes in the risk ratings or
for credit losses by specific loan category has some

the credit portfolio.
imprecision. As such, the Company estimates a range of

Although the Company determines the amount of each
inherent losses in the portfolio based on statistical analyses

element of the allowance separately and this process is an
and management judgment, and maintains an ‘‘allowance

important credit management tool, the entire allowance for
available for other factors’’ that is related to but not

credit losses is available for the entire loan portfolio. The
allocated to a specific loan category. A statistical analysis

actual amount of losses incurred can vary significantly from
attempts to measure the extent of imprecision by

the estimated amounts. Refer to Note 1 of the Notes to
determining the volatility of losses over time across loan

Consolidated Financial Statements for accounting policies
categories. Also, management judgmentally considers loan

related to the allowance for credit losses.
concentrations, risks associated with specific industries, the

Residual Risk Management The Company manages its riskstage of the business cycle, economic conditions and other
to changes in the residual value of leased assets throughqualitative factors. Based on this process, the amount of the
disciplined residual valuation setting at the inception of aallowance available for other factors was $725 million at

ELEMENTS OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

Allowance Amount Allowance as a Percent of Loans

December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Commercial
Commercial ********************* $ 656 $ 664 $ 696 $ 776 $1,068 1.73% 1.89% 2.08% 2.12% 2.64%
Lease financing ****************** 105 106 90 108 108 2.06 2.14 1.80 2.01 1.84

Total commercial************** 761 770 786 884 1,176 1.77 1.92 2.04 2.11 2.54

Commercial real estate
Commercial mortgages *********** 115 131 170 153 177 .57 .64 .82 .75 .94
Construction and development***** 53 40 59 53 76 .65 .55 .89 .81 1.15

Total commercial real estate **** 168 171 229 206 253 .59 .62 .84 .77 1.00

Residential mortgages*********** 39 33 33 34 22 .19 .21 .25 .35 .28

Retail
Credit card ********************** 284 283 268 272 295 3.98 4.29 4.52 4.80 5.01
Retail leasing ******************** 24 44 47 44 39 .33 .61 .78 .77 .79
Home equity and second

mortgages ******************* 62 88 101 115 88 .41 .59 .76 .85 .72
Other retail ********************** 188 195 235 269 283 1.16 1.34 1.70 2.11 2.39

Total retail******************** 558 610 651 700 705 1.22 1.41 1.67 1.86 2.02

Total allocated allowance******* 1,526 1,584 1,699 1,824 2,156 1.11 1.26 1.43 1.57 1.89
Available for other factors ****** 725 685 670 598 301 .52 .54 .57 .51 .26

Total allowance ********************* $2,251 $2,269 $2,369 $2,422 $2,457 1.63% 1.80% 2.00% 2.08% 2.15%
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lease, diversification of its leased assets, regular residual wholesale values for automobiles have performed better
asset valuation reviews and monitoring of residual value than trucks, experiencing an increase in average wholesale
gains or losses upon the disposition of assets. Commercial prices of 13.6 percent during 2005, while trucks have seen
lease originations are subject to the same well-defined an increase of 2.8 percent. The smaller increase in truck
underwriting standards referred to in the ‘‘Credit Risk values is attributed to a market decline in demand for full
Management’’ section which includes an evaluation of the size, midsize, and luxury sport utility vehicles. These models
residual risk. Retail lease residual risk is mitigated further have not experienced price increases as great as automobiles
by originating longer-term vehicle leases and effective end- due to the impact of higher gas prices on consumer buying
of-term marketing of off-lease vehicles. Also, to reduce the patterns, an oversupply in the marketplace, and the
financial risk of potential changes in vehicle residual values, emergence of the crossover segments. The improvement in
the Company maintains residual value insurance. The the used car marketplace combined with the mix of the
catastrophic insurance maintained by the Company provides Company’s lease residual portfolio have reduced the
for the potential recovery of losses on individual vehicle exposure to retail lease residual impairments relative to a
sales in an amount equal to the difference between: year ago.
(a) 105 percent or 110 percent of the average wholesale At December 31, 2005, the commercial leasing
auction price for the vehicle at the time of sale and (b) the portfolio had $678 million of residuals, compared with
vehicle residual value specified by the Automotive Lease $769 million at December 31, 2004. At year-end 2005,
Guide (an authoritative industry source) at the inception of lease residuals related to trucks and other transportation
the lease. The potential recovery is calculated for each equipment were 25.1 percent of the total residual portfolio.
individual vehicle sold in a particular policy year and is Railcars represented 17.7 percent of the aggregate portfolio,
reduced by any gains realized on vehicles sold during the while business and office equipment and aircraft were
same period. The Company will receive claim proceeds 17.2 percent and 16.6 percent, respectively. No other
under this insurance program if, in the aggregate, there is a significant concentrations of more than 10 percent existed
net loss for such period. In addition, the Company obtains at December 31, 2005. In 2005, residual values in general
separate residual value insurance for all vehicles at lease improved or remained stable. The transportation industry
inception where end of lease term settlement is based solely residual values improved for marine, rail and corporate
on the residual value of the individual leased vehicles. aircraft. Commercial aircraft continues to experience lower
Under this program, the potential recovery is computed for values due to the abundance of supply and technological
each individual vehicle sold and does not allow the efficiencies on newer models.
insurance carrier to offset individual determined losses with

Operational Risk Management Operational risk represents
gains from other leases. This individual vehicle coverage is

the risk of loss resulting from the Company’s operations,
included in the calculation of minimum lease payments

including, but not limited to, the risk of fraud by employees
when making the capital lease assessment. To reduce the

or persons outside the Company, the execution of
risk associated with collecting insurance claims, the

unauthorized transactions by employees, errors relating to
Company monitors the financial viability of the insurance

transaction processing and technology, breaches of the
carrier based on insurance industry ratings and available

internal control system and compliance requirements and
financial information.

business continuation and disaster recovery. This risk of
Included in the retail leasing portfolio was

loss also includes the potential legal actions that could arise
approximately $4.3 billion of retail leasing residuals at

as a result of an operational deficiency or as a result of
December 31, 2005, compared with $4.0 billion at

noncompliance with applicable regulatory standards,
December 31, 2004. The Company monitors concentrations

adverse business decisions or their implementation, and
of leases by manufacturer and vehicle ‘‘make and model.’’

customer attrition due to potential negative publicity.
At year-end 2005, no vehicle-type concentration exceeded

The Company operates in many different businesses in
five percent of the total number of vehicles in the aggregate

diverse markets and relies on the ability of its employees
portfolio. Because retail residual valuations tend to be less

and systems to process a high number of transactions.
volatile for longer-term leases, relative to the estimated

Operational risk is inherent in all business activities, and the
residual at inception of the lease, the Company actively

management of this risk is important to the achievement of
manages lease origination production to achieve a longer-

the Company’s objectives. In the event of a breakdown in
term portfolio. At December 31, 2005, the weighted-

the internal control system, improper operation of systems
average origination term of the portfolio was 51 months.

or improper employees’ actions, the Company could suffer
Since early 2003, the wholesale market for used vehicles has

financial loss, face regulatory action and suffer damage to
been in a period of sustained recovery, resulting in the

its reputation.
improvement of residual values. Within vehicle categories,
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The Company manages operational risk through a risk Interest Rate Risk Management In the banking industry,
management framework and its internal control processes. changes in interest rates is a significant risk that can impact
Within this framework, the Corporate Risk Committee earnings, market valuations and safety and soundness of an
(‘‘Risk Committee’’) provides oversight and assesses the entity. To minimize the volatility of net interest income and
most significant operational risks facing the Company of the market value of assets and liabilities, the Company
within its business lines. Under the guidance of the Risk manages its exposure to changes in interest rates through
Committee, enterprise risk management personnel establish asset and liability management activities within guidelines
policies and interact with business lines to monitor established by its Asset Liability Policy Committee
significant operating risks on a regular basis. Business lines (‘‘ALPC’’) and approved by the Board of Directors. ALPC
have direct and primary responsibility and accountability has the responsibility for approving and ensuring
for identifying, controlling, and monitoring operational risks compliance with ALPC management policies, including
embedded in their business activities. Business managers interest rate risk exposure. The Company uses Net Interest
maintain a system of controls with the objective of Income Simulation Analysis and Market Value of Equity
providing proper transaction authorization and execution, Modeling for measuring and analyzing consolidated interest
proper system operations, safeguarding of assets from rate risk.
misuse or theft, and ensuring the reliability of financial and

Net Interest Income Simulation Analysis One of the
other data. Business managers ensure that the controls are

primary tools used to measure interest rate risk and the
appropriate and are implemented as designed.

effect of interest rate changes on rate sensitive income and
Each business line within the Company has designated

net interest income is simulation analysis. The monthly
risk managers. These risk managers are responsible for,

analysis incorporates substantially all of the Company’s
among other things, coordinating the completion of ongoing

assets and liabilities and off-balance sheet instruments,
risk assessments and ensuring that operational risk

together with forecasted changes in the balance sheet and
management is integrated into business decision-making

assumptions that reflect the current interest rate
activities. Business continuation and disaster recovery

environment. Through these simulations, management
planning is also critical to effectively manage operational

estimates the impact on interest rate sensitive income of a
risks. Each business unit of the Company is required to

300 basis point upward or downward gradual change of
develop, maintain and test these plans at least annually to

market interest rates over a one-year period. The
ensure that recovery activities, if needed, can support

simulations also estimate the effect of immediate and
mission critical functions including technology, networks

sustained parallel shifts in the yield curve of 50 basis points
and data centers supporting customer applications and

as well as the effect of immediate and sustained flattening
business operations. The Company’s internal audit function

or steepening of the yield curve. These simulations include
validates the system of internal controls through risk-based,

assumptions about how the balance sheet is likely to be
regular and ongoing audit procedures and reports on the

affected by changes in loan and deposit growth.
effectiveness of internal controls to executive management

Assumptions are made to project interest rates for new
and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

loans and deposits based on historical analysis,
Customer-related business conditions may also increase

management’s outlook and repricing strategies. These
operational risk or the level of operational losses in certain

assumptions are validated on a periodic basis. A sensitivity
transaction processing business units, including merchant

analysis is provided for key variables of the simulation. The
processing activities. Ongoing risk monitoring of customer

results are reviewed by ALPC monthly and are used to
activities and their financial condition and operational

guide asset/liability management strategies.
processes serve to mitigate customer-related operational

The table on page 45 summarizes the interest rate risk
risk. Refer to Note 23 of the Notes to Consolidated

of net interest income and rate sensitive income based on
Financial Statements for further discussion on merchant

forecasts over the succeeding 12 months. At December 31,
processing.

2005, the Company’s overall interest rate risk position was
While the Company believes that it has designed

liability sensitive to changes in interest rates. Rate sensitive
effective methods to minimize operational risks, there is no

income includes net interest income as well as other income
absolute assurance that business disruption or operational

items that are sensitive to interest rates, including asset
losses would not occur in the event of a disaster. On an

management fees, mortgage banking and the impact from
ongoing basis, management makes process changes and

compensating deposit balances. The Company manages its
investments to enhance its systems of internal controls and

interest rate risk position by holding assets on the balance
business continuity and disaster recovery plans.

sheet with desired interest rate risk characteristics,
implementing certain pricing strategies for loans and
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Sensitivity of Net Interest Income and Rate Sensitive Income:

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

Down 50 Up 50 Down 300 Up 300 Down 50 Up 50 Down 300 Up 300
Immediate Immediate Gradual Gradual Immediate Immediate Gradual Gradual

Net interest income ****************** .66% (.73)% (.30)% (2.58)% (.49)% .04% *% (.19)%
Rate sensitive income **************** .73% (.89)% (.21)% (3.03)% (.40)% (.13)% *% (.69)%

* Due to the level of interest rates at December 31, 2004, a downward 300 basis point scenario could not be computed.

deposits and through the selection of derivatives and increased duration of equity measure shows that sensitivity
various funding and investment portfolio strategies. The of the market value of equity of the Company was liability
Company manages the overall interest rate risk profile sensitive to changes in interest rates.
within policy limits. ALPC policy guidelines limit the

Use of Derivatives to Manage Interest Rate Risk In the
estimated change in interest rate sensitive income to

ordinary course of business, the Company enters into
5.0 percent of forecasted interest rate sensitive income over

derivative transactions to manage its interest rate,
the succeeding 12 months. At December 31, 2005 and

prepayment and foreign currency risks (‘‘asset and liability
2004, the Company was within its policy guidelines.

management positions’’) and to accommodate the business
Market Value of Equity Modeling The Company also utilizes requirements of its customers (‘‘customer-related
the market value of equity as a measurement tool in positions’’). To manage its interest rate risk, the Company
managing interest rate sensitivity. The market value of may enter into interest rate swap agreements and interest
equity measures the degree to which the market values of rate options such as caps and floors. Interest rate swaps
the Company’s assets and liabilities and off-balance sheet involve the exchange of fixed-rate and variable-rate
instruments will change given a change in interest rates. payments without the exchange of the underlying notional
ALPC guidelines limit the change in market value of equity amount on which the interest payments are calculated.
in a 200 basis point parallel rate shock to 15 percent of the Interest rate caps protect against rising interest rates while
market value of equity assuming interest rates at interest rate floors protect against declining interest rates. In
December 31, 2005. The up 200 basis point scenario connection with its mortgage banking operations, the
resulted in a 6.8 percent decrease in the market value of Company enters into forward commitments to sell mortgage
equity at December 31, 2005, compared with a 2.7 percent loans related to fixed-rate mortgage loans held for sale and
decrease at December 31, 2004. The down 200 basis point fixed-rate mortgage loan commitments. The Company also
scenario resulted in a 4.1 percent decrease in the market acts as a seller and buyer of interest rate contracts and
value of equity at December 31, 2005, compared with a foreign exchange rate contracts on behalf of customers. The
4.2 percent decrease at December 31, 2004. At Company minimizes its market and liquidity risks by taking
December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company was within its similar offsetting positions.
policy guidelines. All interest rate derivatives that qualify for hedge

The valuation analysis is dependent upon certain key accounting are recorded at fair value as other assets or
assumptions about the nature of assets and liabilities with liabilities on the balance sheet and are designated as either
non-contractual maturities. Management estimates the ‘‘fair value’’ or ‘‘cash flow’’ hedges. The Company performs
average life and rate characteristics of asset and liability an assessment, both at inception and quarterly thereafter,
accounts based upon historical analysis and management’s when required, to determine whether these derivatives are
expectation of rate behavior. These assumptions are highly effective in offsetting changes in the value of the
validated on a periodic basis. A sensitivity analysis of key hedged items. Hedge ineffectiveness for both cash flow and
variables of the valuation analysis is provided to ALPC fair value hedges is recorded in noninterest income. Changes
monthly and is used to guide asset/liability management in the fair value of derivatives designated as fair value
strategies. The Company also uses duration of equity as a hedges, and changes in the fair value of the hedged items,
measure of interest rate risk. The duration of equity is a are recorded in earnings. Changes in the fair value of
measure of the net market value sensitivity of the assets, derivatives designated as cash flow hedges are recorded in
liabilities and derivative positions of the Company. The other comprehensive income until income from the cash
duration of assets was 1.61 years at December 31, 2005, flows of the hedged items is realized. Customer-related
compared with 1.63 years at December 31, 2004. The interest rate swaps, foreign exchange rate contracts, and all
duration of liabilities was 1.57 years at December 31, 2005, other derivative contracts that do not qualify for hedge
compared with 1.89 years at December 31, 2004. At accounting are recorded at fair value and resulting gains or
December 31, 2005, the duration of equity was 1.84 years, losses are recorded in trading account gains or losses or
compared with .12 years at December 31, 2004. The mortgage banking revenue.
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value hedges are primarily interest rate swaps that hedge the
By their nature, derivative instruments are subject to

change in fair value related to interest rate changes of
market risk. The Company does not utilize derivative

underlying fixed-rate debt and subordinated obligations.
instruments for speculative purposes. Of the Company’s

In addition, the Company uses forward commitments
$30.2 billion of total notional amount of asset and liability

to sell residential mortgage loans to hedge its interest rate
management derivative positions at December 31, 2005,

risk related to residential mortgage loans held for sale. The
$27.4 billion was designated as either fair value or cash flow

Company commits to sell the loans at specified prices in a
hedges, or net investment hedges of foreign operations. The

future period, typically within 90 days. The Company is
cash flow hedge derivative positions are interest rate swaps

exposed to interest rate risk during the period between
that hedge the forecasted cash flows from the underlying

issuing a loan commitment and the sale of the loan into the
variable-rate LIBOR loans and floating-rate debt. The fair

secondary market. Related to its mortgage banking

Der ivat ive  Posi t ions

Asset and Liability Management Positions
Weighted-

AverageMaturing
Remaining

December 31, 2005 Fair Maturity
(Dollars in Millions) 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total Value In Years

Interest rate contracts
Receive fixed/pay floating swaps

Notional amount ******************** $ 800 $3,970 $3,750 $1,750 $500 $5,600 $16,370 $ (82) 7.79
Weighted-average

Receive rate ******************** 3.82% 4.22% 3.98% 4.62% 4.56% 6.15% 4.86%
Pay rate************************ 4.36 4.34 4.32 4.41 4.46 4.77 4.49

Pay fixed/receive floating swaps
Notional amount ******************** $4,450 $3,600 $1,000 $ — $ — $ 113 $ 9,163 $139 1.33
Weighted-average

Receive rate ******************** 4.32% 4.29% 4.37% —% —% 4.46% 4.32%
Pay rate************************ 2.95 3.42 3.75 — — 4.91 3.24

Futures and forwards *******************
Buy**************************** $ 104 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 104 $ — .07
Sell **************************** 2,669 — — — — — 2,669 (15) .09

Options
 Written *************************** $1,086 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 1,086 $ 3 .08

Foreign exchange contracts
Cross-currency swaps

Notional amount ******************** $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 387 $ 387 $ 11 9.61
Weighted average

Receive rate ******************** —% —% —% —% —% 3.80% 3.80%
Pay rate************************ — — — — — 4.46 4.46

Forwards ***************************** $ 404 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 404 $ 7 .05

Equity contracts *********************** $ — $ — $ — $ 42 $ — $ — $ 42 $ 3 3.29

Customer-related Positions
Weighted-

Average
Maturing

Remaining
December 31, 2005 Fair Maturity
(Dollars in Millions) 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total Value In Years

Interest rate contracts
Receive fixed/pay floating swaps

Notional amount*********************** $1,060 $1,184 $1,653 $959 $1,410 $3,487 $9,753 $(69) 5.25
Pay fixed/receive floating swaps

Notional amount*********************** 1,055 1,163 1,633 960 1,403 3,493 9,707 121 5.25
Options

Purchased**************************** 239 642 191 165 179 37 1,453 6 2.26
Written******************************* 239 642 191 165 179 37 1,453 (5) 2.26

Risk participation agreements
Purchased**************************** 5 35 3 21 6 73 143 — 8.02
Written******************************* 22 3 25 17 43 59 169 — 4.64

Foreign exchange rate contracts
Forwards, spots and swaps

Buy********************************** $1,810 $ 111 $ 45 $ 39 $ 37 $ — $2,042 $ 77 .43
Sell********************************** 1,778 118 46 39 37 — 2,018 (73) .46

Options
Purchased**************************** 56 — — — — — 56 1 .24
Written******************************* 56 — — — — — 56 (1) .24
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operations, the Company held $1.1 billion of forward Market Risk Management In addition to interest rate risk,
commitments to sell mortgage loans and $1.1 billion of the Company is exposed to other forms of market risk as a
unfunded mortgage loan commitments that were derivatives consequence of conducting normal trading activities.
in accordance with the provisions of the Statement of Business activities that contribute to market risk include,
Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, ‘‘Accounting for among other things, proprietary trading and foreign
Derivative Instruments and Hedge Activities.’’ The unfunded exchange positions. Value at Risk (‘‘VaR’’) is a key measure
mortgage loan commitments are reported at fair value as of market risk for the Company. Theoretically, VaR
options in Table 18. represents the maximum amount that the Company has

Derivative instruments are also subject to credit risk placed at risk of loss, with a ninety-ninth percentile degree
associated with counterparties to the derivative contracts. of confidence, to adverse market movements in the course
Credit risk associated with derivatives is measured based on of its risk taking activities.
the replacement cost should the counterparties with VaR modeling of trading activities is subject to certain
contracts in a gain position to the Company fail to perform limitations. Additionally, it should be recognized that there
under the terms of the contract. The Company manages this are assumptions and estimates associated with VaR
risk through diversification of its derivative positions among modeling, and actual results could differ from those
various counterparties, requiring collateral agreements with assumptions and estimates. The Company mitigates these
credit-rating thresholds, entering into master netting uncertainties through regular monitoring of trading
agreements in certain cases and entering into interest rate activities by management and other risk management
swap risk participation agreements. These agreements are practices, including stop-loss and position limits related to
credit derivatives that transfer the credit risk related to its trading activities. Stress-test models are used to provide
interest rate swaps from the Company to an unaffiliated management with perspectives on market events that VaR
third-party. The Company also provides credit protection to models do not capture.
third-parties with risk participation agreements, for a fee, as The Company establishes market risk limits, subject to
part of a loan syndication transaction. approval by the Company’s Board of Directors. The

At December 31, 2005, the Company had $10 million Company’s VaR limit was $20 million at December 31,
in accumulated other comprehensive income related to 2005 and 2004. The market valuation risk inherent in its
realized and unrealized losses on derivatives classified as customer-based derivative trading, mortgage banking
cash flow hedges. The unrealized losses will be reflected in pipeline and foreign exchange, as estimated by the VaR
earnings when the related cash flows or hedged transactions analysis, was $1 million at December 31, 2005, and
occur and will offset the related performance of the hedged $2 million at December 31, 2004.
items. The estimated amount of gain to be reclassified from

Liquidity Risk Management ALPC establishes policies, as
accumulated other comprehensive income into earnings

well as analyzes and manages liquidity, to ensure that
during the next 12 months is $26 million.

adequate funds are available to meet normal operating
Gains or losses on customer-related derivative positions

requirements in addition to unexpected customer demands
were not material in 2005. The change in fair value of forward

for funds, such as high levels of deposit withdrawals or
commitments attributed to hedge ineffectiveness recorded in

loan demand, in a timely and cost-effective manner. The
noninterest income was a decrease of $4 million in 2005,

most important factor in the preservation of liquidity is
compared with an increase of $1 million in 2004. The change

maintaining public confidence that facilitates the retention
in the fair value of all other asset and liability management

and growth of a large, stable supply of core deposits and
derivative positions attributed to hedge ineffectiveness was a

wholesale funds. Ultimately, public confidence is generated
decrease of $2 million in 2005.

through profitable operations, sound credit quality and a
The Company may enter into derivatives to protect its

strong capital position. The Company’s performance in these
net investment in certain foreign operations. The Company

areas has enabled it to develop a large and reliable base of
uses forward commitments to sell specified amounts of

core funding within its market areas and in domestic and
certain foreign currencies to hedge its capital volatility risk

global capital markets. Liquidity management is viewed from
associated with fluctuations in foreign currency exchange

long-term and short-term perspectives, as well as from an asset
rates. The net amount of gains or losses included in the

and liability perspective. Management monitors liquidity
cumulative translation adjustment for 2005 was not material.

through a regular review of maturity profiles, funding sources,
Table 18 summarizes information on the Company’s

and loan and deposit forecasts to minimize funding risk.
derivative positions at December 31, 2005. Refer to Notes 1

The Company maintains strategic liquidity and
and 21 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

contingency plans that are subject to the availability of asset
for significant accounting policies and additional

liquidity in the balance sheet. Monthly, ALPC reviews the
information regarding the Company’s use of derivatives.
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DEBT  RATINGS

Standard &
Moody’s Poor’s Fitch

U.S. Bancorp
Short-term borrowings ****************************************************************** F1+
Senior debt and medium-term notes****************************************************** Aa2 AA– AA–
Subordinated debt ********************************************************************* Aa3 A+ A+
Preferred stock ************************************************************************ A1 A A+
Commercial paper********************************************************************** P-1 A-1+ F1+

U.S. Bank National Association
Short-term time deposits**************************************************************** P-1 A-1+ F1+
Long-term time deposits **************************************************************** Aa1 AA AA
Bank notes**************************************************************************** Aa1/P-1 AA/A-1+ AA–/F1+
Subordinated debt ********************************************************************* Aa2 AA– A+
Commercial paper********************************************************************** P-1 A-1+ F1+

Company’s ability to meet funding requirements due to collected from its subsidiaries and the issuance of debt
adverse business events. These funding needs are then securities.
matched with specific asset-based sources to ensure sufficient At December 31, 2005, parent company long-term debt
funds are available. Also, strategic liquidity policies require outstanding was $10.9 billion, compared with $6.9 billion
diversification of wholesale funding sources to avoid at December 31, 2004. The $4.0 billion increase was
concentrations in any one market source. Subsidiary banks primarily due to issuances of convertible senior debentures
are members of various Federal Home Loan Banks (‘‘FHLB’’) of $4.5 billion, medium-term notes of $.5 billion and junior
that provide a source of funding through FHLB advances. subordinated debentures of $1.0 billion, offset by long-term
The Company maintains a Grand Cayman branch for issuing debt maturities and repayments during 2005. Total parent
eurodollar time deposits. The Company also issues company debt scheduled to mature in 2006 is $626 million.
commercial paper through its Canadian branch. In addition, These debt obligations may be met through medium-term
the Company establishes relationships with dealers to issue note and capital security issuances and dividends from
national market retail and institutional savings certificates subsidiaries, as well as from parent company cash and cash
and short- and medium-term bank notes. The Company’s equivalents.
subsidiary banks also have significant correspondent banking Federal banking laws regulate the amount of dividends
networks and corporate accounts. Accordingly, the Company that may be paid by banking subsidiaries without prior
has access to national fed funds, funding through repurchase approval. The amount of dividends available to the parent
agreements and sources of more stable, regionally-based company from its banking subsidiaries after meeting the
certificates of deposit and commercial paper. regulatory capital requirements for well-capitalized banks

The Company’s ability to raise negotiated funding at was approximately $1.0 billion at December 31, 2005. For
competitive prices is influenced by rating agencies’ views of further information, see Note 24 of the Notes to
the Company’s credit quality, liquidity, capital and Consolidated Financial Statements.
earnings. On January 27, 2006, Standard & Poor’s Rating Refer to Table 20 for further information on significant
Services upgraded the Company’s credit ratings to contractual obligations at December 31, 2005.
AA–/A-1+. Standard & Poor’s also upgraded the

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements Off-balance sheet
Company’s primary banking subsidiaries to an AA long-

arrangements include any contractual arrangement to which an
term debt rating. At January 27, 2006, the credit ratings

unconsolidated entity is a party, under which the Company
outlook for the Company was considered ‘‘Stable’’ by

has an obligation to provide credit or liquidity enhancements
Moody’s Investors Service, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch

or market risk support. Off-balance sheet arrangements
Ratings. The debt ratings noted in Table 19, upgraded for

include certain defined guarantees, asset securitization trusts
the Standard & Poor’s January of 2006 upgrade, reflect the

and conduits. Off-balance sheet arrangements also include any
rating agencies’ recognition of the Company’s sector-leading

obligation under a variable interest held by an unconsolidated
core earnings performance and lower credit risk profile.

entity that provides financing, liquidity, credit enhancement or
The parent company’s routine funding requirements

market risk support.
consist primarily of operating expenses, dividends to

In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters
shareholders, debt service, repurchases of common stock

into an array of commitments to extend credit, letters of
and funds used for acquisitions. The parent company

credit and various forms of guarantees that may be
obtains funding to meet its obligations from dividends

considered off-balance sheet arrangements. The nature and
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CONTRACTUAL  OBLIGATIONS

Payments Due By Period

Over One Over Three
One Year Through Through Over Five

(Dollars in Millions) or Less Three Years Five Years Years Total

Contractual Obligations
Long-term debt (a) **************************************** $7,690 $12,874 $3,499 $13,006 $37,069
Capital leases ******************************************** 5 7 6 12 30
Operating leases ****************************************** 171 299 227 461 1,158
Purchase obligations*************************************** 135 136 19 — 290
Benefit obligations (b)************************************** 37 78 78 193 386

Total***************************************************** $8,038 $13,394 $3,829 $13,672 $38,933

(a) In the banking industry, interest-bearing obligations are principally utilized to fund interest-bearing assets. As such, interest charges on related contractual obligations were excluded from
reported amounts as the potential cash outflows would have corresponding cash inflows from interest-bearing assets.

(b) Amounts only include obligations related to the unfunded non-qualified pension plan and post-retirement medical plans.

extent of these arrangements are provided in Note 23 of the is recorded on the balance sheet in other liabilities. The
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. liability is adjusted downward over time as the underlying

Asset securitizations and conduits represent a source of assets pay down with the offset recognized as other
funding for the Company through off-balance sheet structures. noninterest income. The liability for the liquidity facility was
Credit, liquidity, operational and legal structural risks exist due $20 million and $32 million at December 31, 2005 and
to the nature and complexity of asset securitizations and other 2004, respectively. In addition, the Company recorded at fair
off-balance sheet structures. ALPC regularly monitors the value its retained residual interest in the investment securities
performance of each off-balance sheet structure in an effort to conduit of $28 million and $57 million at December 31,
minimize these risks and ensure compliance with the 2005 and 2004, respectively.
requirements of the structures. The Company utilizes its credit

Capital Management The Company is committed to
risk management systems to evaluate the credit quality of

managing capital for maximum shareholder benefit and
underlying assets and regularly forecasts cash flows to evaluate

maintaining strong protection for depositors and creditors.
any potential impairment of retained interests. Also, regulatory

The Company has targeted returning 80 percent of earnings
guidelines require consideration of asset securitizations in the

to our shareholders through a combination of dividends and
determination of risk-based capital ratios. The Company does

share repurchases. In keeping with this target, the Company
not rely significantly on off-balance sheet arrangements for

returned 90 percent of earnings in 2005. The Company
liquidity or capital resources.

continually assesses its business risks and capital position.
The Company sponsors an off-balance sheet conduit, a

The Company also manages its capital to exceed regulatory
qualified special purpose entity (‘‘QSPE’’), to which it

capital requirements for well-capitalized bank holding
transferred high-grade investment securities, funded by the

companies. To achieve these capital goals, the Company
issuance of commercial paper. Because QSPE’s are exempt

employs a variety of capital management tools, including
from consolidation under the provisions of Financial

dividends, common share repurchases, and the issuance of
Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 46R,

subordinated debt and other capital instruments. Total
‘‘Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities’’ (‘‘FIN 46R’’),

shareholders’ equity was $20.1 billion at December 31,
the Company does not consolidate the conduit structure in

2005, compared with $19.5 billion at December 31, 2004.
its financial statements. The conduit held assets of

The increase was the result of corporate earnings, offset by
$3.8 billion at December 31, 2005, and $5.7 billion at

share repurchases and dividends.
December 31, 2004. These investment securities include

On December 20, 2005, the Company increased its
primarily (i) private label asset-backed securities, which are

dividend rate per common share by 10 percent, from $.30
insurance ‘‘wrapped’’ by AAA/Aaa–rated mono-line insurance

per quarter to $.33 per quarter. On December 21, 2004,
companies and (ii) government agency mortgage-backed

the Company increased its dividend rate per common share
securities and collateralized mortgage obligations. The

by 25.0 percent, from $.24 per quarter to $.30 per quarter.
conduit had commercial paper liabilities of $3.8 billion at

On December 16, 2003, the Board of Directors
December 31, 2005, and $5.7 billion at December 31, 2004.

approved an authorization to repurchase 150 million shares
The Company provides a liquidity facility to the conduit.

of common stock over the following 24 months. In 2004,
Utilization of the liquidity facility would be triggered if the

the Company repurchased 89 million shares of common
conduit is unable to, or does not, issue commercial paper to

stock under the December 2003 plan. On December 21,
fund its assets. A liability for the estimate of the potential

2004, the Board of Directors approved an authorization to
risk of loss the Company has as the liquidity facility provider

repurchase 150 million shares of common stock during the
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REGULATORY  CAPITAL  RATIOS

At December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004

U.S. Bancorp
Tangible common equity ************************************************************************************** $11,873 $11,950

As a percent of tangible assets ***************************************************************************** 5.9% 6.4%
Tier 1 capital ************************************************************************************************ $15,145 $14,720

As a percent of risk-weighted assets ************************************************************************ 8.2% 8.6%
As a percent of adjusted quarterly average assets (leverage ratio) *********************************************** 7.6% 7.9%

Total risk-based capital *************************************************************************************** $23,056 $22,352
As a percent of risk-weighted assets ************************************************************************ 12.5% 13.1%

Bank Subsidiaries
U.S. Bank National Association

Tier 1 capital****************************************************************************************** 6.5% 6.5%
Total risk-based capital ********************************************************************************* 10.7 10.9
Leverage ********************************************************************************************* 5.9 5.9

U.S. Bank National Association ND
Tier 1 capital****************************************************************************************** 12.9% 12.7%
Total risk-based capital ********************************************************************************* 17.0 17.2
Leverage ********************************************************************************************* 11.2 10.8

Well-
Bank Regulatory Capital Requirements Minimum Capitalized

Tier 1 capital****************************************************************************************** 4.0% 6.0%
Total risk-based capital ********************************************************************************* 8.0 10.0
Leverage ********************************************************************************************* 4.0 5.0

next 24 months. This new authorization replaced the exceed the ‘‘well-capitalized’’ threshold for these ratios of
December 16, 2003, authorization. During 2004, the 6.0 percent, 10.0 percent, and 5.0 percent, respectively. All
Company purchased 5 million shares of common stock regulatory ratios, at both the bank and bank holding
under the plan. The average price paid for the 94 million company level, continue to be in excess of stated
shares repurchased during 2004 was $28.34 per share. In ‘‘well-capitalized’’ requirements.
2005, the Company purchased 62 million shares under the Table 21 provides a summary of capital ratios as of
2004 plan. The average price paid for the shares December 31, 2005 and 2004, including Tier 1 and total
repurchased in 2005 was $29.37 per share. For a complete risk-based capital ratios, as defined by the regulatory
analysis of activities impacting shareholders’ equity and agencies. During 2006, the Company expects to target
capital management programs, refer to Note 16 of the capital level ratios of 8.5 percent Tier 1 capital and
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 12.0 percent total risk-based capital on a consolidated basis.

The following table provides a detailed analysis of all
FOURTH  QUARTER  SUMMARYshares repurchased under this authorization during the
The Company reported net income of $1,143 million forfourth quarter of 2005:
the fourth quarter of 2005, or $.62 per diluted share,Number of Average Remaining Shares

Shares Price Paid Available to be compared with $1,056 million, or $.56 per diluted share,
Time Period Purchased (a) Per Share Purchased

for the fourth quarter of 2004. Return on average assets
October ******** 2,188,324 $28.16 89,927,218

and return on average equity were 2.18 percent andNovember ****** 1,581,814 29.93 88,345,404
22.6 percent, respectively, for the fourth quarter of 2005,December ****** 4,860,184 30.65 83,485,220

compared with returns of 2.16 percent and 21.2 percent,Total ******** 8,630,322 $29.89 83,485,220
respectively, for the fourth quarter of 2004. The Company’s

(a) All shares purchased during the fourth quarter of 2005 were purchased under the
results for the fourth quarter of 2005 improved over thepublicly announced December 21, 2004, repurchase authorization.

same period of 2004, as net income rose by $87 million
Banking regulators define minimum capital (8.2 percent), primarily due to growth in fee-based products

requirements for banks and financial services holding and services and a debt restructuring charge taken in the
companies. These requirements are expressed in the form of fourth quarter of 2004, partially offset by a release of the
a minimum Tier 1 capital ratio, total risk-based capital loan loss allowance in the fourth quarter of 2004. In
ratio, and Tier 1 leverage ratio. The minimum required level addition, income tax expense was lower in the fourth
for these ratios is 4.0 percent, 8.0 percent, and 4.0 percent, quarter of 2005, driven by the timing of investments that
respectively. The Company targets its regulatory capital generate incremental tax credits. In addition, the Company’s
levels, at both the bank and bank holding company level, to
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results reflect an $81 million favorable change in the decline in net interest margin reflected the current lending
valuation of MSRs, due to changing longer-term interest environment, asset/liability management decisions and the
rates. These favorable changes were partially offset by impact of changes in the yield curve from a year ago. Since
higher securities losses of $28 million compared with the the fourth quarter of 2004, credit spreads have tightened by
fourth quarter of 2004 and additional bankruptcy-related approximately 25 basis points across most lending products
credit losses of approximately $56 million in the fourth due to competitive pricing, growth in noninterest-bearing
quarter of 2005. corporate payment card balances and a change in mix due

Total net revenue, on a taxable-equivalent basis for the to growth in lower-spread, fixed-rate credit products. The
fourth quarter of 2005, was $96 million (3.0 percent) higher net interest margin also declined due to funding incremental
than the fourth quarter of 2004, primarily reflecting a asset growth with higher cost wholesale funding, share
7.7 percent increase in noninterest income due to 9.5 percent repurchases and asset/liability decisions designed to
growth in fee-based revenue across the majority of fee minimize the Company’s rate sensitivity position, including
categories and expansion in payment processing businesses. an 18.3 percent reduction in the net receive fixed swap
This was partially offset by the increase in securities losses position since December 31, 2004. An increase in the
compared with the fourth quarter of 2004 driven by asset/ margin benefit of net free funds and loan fees partially
liability risk management decisions given the flatter yield offset these factors.
curve and continued growth in fixed-rate loan products. Noninterest income in the fourth quarter of 2005 was

Fourth quarter net interest income, on a taxable- $1,546 million, compared with $1,435 million in the same
equivalent basis was $1,785 million, compared with period of 2004. The $111 million (7.7 percent) increase was
$1,800 million in the fourth quarter of 2004. Average driven by favorable variances in the majority of fee income
earning assets increased by $12.2 billion (7.1 percent), categories, partially offset by a $28 million reduction in net
primarily driven by a $5.3 billion (35.1 percent) increase in securities gains (losses). Credit and debit card revenue and
residential mortgages, a $3.6 billion (8.9 percent) increase corporate payment products revenue were both higher in
in total commercial loans and a $2.7 billion (6.3 percent) the fourth quarter of 2005 than the fourth quarter of 2004
increase in total retail loans. The positive impact to net by $13 million and $25 million, or 7.1 percent and
interest income from the growth in earning assets was offset 24.8 percent, respectively. The growth in credit and debit
by a lower net interest margin. The net interest margin for card revenue was primarily driven by higher transaction
the fourth quarter of 2005 was 3.88 percent, compared volumes. The corporate payment products revenue growth
with 4.20 percent in the fourth quarter of 2004. The reflected growth in sales, card usage, rate changes and the

FOURTH  QUARTER  SUMMARY

Three Months Ended
December 31,

(In Millions, Except Per Share Data) 2005 2004

Condensed Income Statement
Net interest income (taxable-equivalent basis) (a)******************************************************************* $1,785 $1,800
Noninterest income******************************************************************************************** 1,595 1,456
Securities gains (losses), net ************************************************************************************ (49) (21)

Total net revenue******************************************************************************************* 3,331 3,235
Noninterest expense******************************************************************************************* 1,464 1,579
Provision for credit losses ************************************************************************************** 205 64

Income before taxes**************************************************************************************** 1,662 1,592
Taxable-equivalent adjustment ********************************************************************************** 10 8
Applicable income taxes *************************************************************************************** 509 528

Net income *********************************************************************************************** $1,143 $1,056

Per Common Share
Earnings per share ******************************************************************************************** $ .63 $ .57
Diluted earnings per share************************************************************************************** .62 .56
Dividends declared per share *********************************************************************************** .33 .30
Average common shares outstanding **************************************************************************** 1,816 1,865
Average diluted common shares outstanding********************************************************************** 1,841 1,894

Financial Ratios
Return on average assets ************************************************************************************** 2.18% 2.16%
Return on average equity*************************************************************************************** 22.6 21.2
Net interest margin (taxable-equivalent basis)********************************************************************** 3.88 4.20
Efficiency ratio (b)********************************************************************************************** 43.3 48.5

(a) Interest and rates are presented on a fully taxable-equivalent basis utilizing a tax rate of 35 percent.
(b) Computed as noninterest expense divided by the sum of net interest income on a taxable-equivalent basis and noninterest income excluding securities gains (losses), net.
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acquisition of a small aviation card business. ATM (10.5 percent), primarily due to the $35 million incremental
processing services revenue was higher by $18 million impact from amortization of investments in tax-advantaged
(41.9 percent) in the fourth quarter of 2005 than the same projects.
quarter of the prior year, primarily due to the expansion of The provision for credit losses for the fourth quarter of
the ATM business in May of 2005. Merchant processing 2005 was $205 million, an increase of $141 million from the
services revenue was higher in the fourth quarter of 2005 fourth quarter of 2004. The increase in the provision for
than the same quarter of 2004 by $13 million (7.2 percent), credit losses year-over-year reflected a $56 million provision
reflecting an increase in sales volume and new business. in the fourth quarter of 2005 related to charge-offs related to
Trust and investment management fees increased new bankruptcy legislation and a reduction in the allowance
$17 million (7.1 percent) year-over-year, primarily due to for credit losses of $99 million in the fourth quarter of 2004.
improved equity market conditions and account growth. Net charge-offs in the fourth quarter of 2005 were
Deposit service charges increased year-over-year by $213 million, compared with net charge-offs of
$26 million (12.3 percent) due to account growth and $163 million during the fourth quarter of 2004.
transaction-related activities. Mortgage banking revenue was The provision for income taxes for the fourth quarter
higher in the fourth quarter of 2005 than the same quarter of 2005 declined to an effective tax rate of 30.8 percent
of 2004 by $13 million (13.5 percent), due to higher from an effective tax rate of 33.3 percent in the fourth
production volumes and increased servicing income. Other quarter of 2004. The decline primarily reflected the
income was higher by $27 million (18.9 percent), primarily Company’s decision to increase tax-advantaged investments
due to higher income from equity and other investments and the timing of making these investments. The Company
relative to the same quarter of 2004. Partially offsetting expects its effective tax rate to approximate 33 percent in
these positive variances, year-over-year, were reductions in future periods.
commercial products revenue and treasury management

LINE  OF  BUSINESS  FINANCIAL  REVIEWfees, which declined by $7 million (6.5 percent) and
$6 million (5.5 percent), respectively. The decrease in Within the Company, financial performance is measured by
commercial products revenue was due to reductions in loan- major lines of business, which include Wholesale Banking,
related fees and international product revenue. Treasury Consumer Banking, Private Client, Trust and Asset
management fees declined due to higher earnings credits on Management, Payment Services, and Treasury and
customers’ compensating balances relative to a year ago, Corporate Support. These operating segments are
reflecting rising interest rates, partially offset by growth in components of the Company about which financial
treasury management-related activities. information is available and is evaluated regularly in

Noninterest expense was $1,464 million in the fourth deciding how to allocate resources and assess performance.
quarter of 2005, a decrease of $115 million (7.3 percent)

Basis of Presentation Business line results are derived fromfrom the fourth quarter of 2004. The decrease in expense
the Company’s business unit profitability reporting systemsyear-over-year included the $113 million charge related to
by specifically attributing managed balance sheet assets,the prepayment of the Company’s long-term debt in the
deposits and other liabilities and their related income orprior year and the $81 million favorable change in the MSR
expense. Goodwill and other intangible assets are assignedvaluation. Compensation expense was higher year-over-year
to the lines of business based on the mix of business of theby $22 million (3.8 percent), principally due to business
acquired entity. Within the Company, capital levels areexpansion, including in-store branches, the Company’s
evaluated and managed centrally; however, capital ispayment processing businesses and other growth initiatives.
allocated to the operating segments to support evaluation ofEmployee benefits increased year-over-year by $3 million
business performance. Capital allocations to the business(3.1 percent), primarily as a result of higher payroll taxes,
lines are based on the amount of goodwill and other401(k) costs and other benefits. Marketing and business
intangibles, the extent of off-balance sheet managed assetsdevelopment expense increased $15 million (30.6 percent)
and lending commitments and the ratio of on-balance sheetdue to the timing of payment processing business program
assets relative to the total Company. Certain lines ofinitiatives in 2005. Technology and communications
business, such as Private Client, Trust and Assetexpense rose by $13 million (11.2 percent), reflecting
Management, have no significant balance sheet components.depreciation of technology investments, network costs
For these business units, capital is allocated taking intoassociated with expansion of the payment processing
consideration fiduciary and operational risk, capital levels ofbusinesses and higher outside data processing expense
independent organizations operating similar businesses, andprincipally associated with expanding a prepaid gift
regulatory requirements. Interest income and expense isprogram. Other expense increased in the fourth quarter of
determined based on the assets and liabilities managed by2005 from the same quarter of 2004 by $20 million
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the business line. Because funding and asset liability Wholesale Banking offers lending, depository, treasury
management is a central function, funds transfer-pricing management and other financial services to middle market,
methodologies are utilized to allocate a cost of funds used large corporate and public sector clients. Wholesale Banking
or credit for funds provided to all business line assets and contributed $1,063 million of the Company’s net income in
liabilities, respectively, using a matched funding concept. 2005, an increase of $79 million (8.0 percent), compared
Also, the business unit is allocated the taxable-equivalent with 2004. The increase was primarily driven by growth in
benefit of tax-exempt products. Noninterest income and total net revenue and reductions in total noninterest expense
expenses directly managed by each business line, including and the provision for credit losses.
fees, service charges, salaries and benefits, and other direct Total net revenue increased $71 million (3.0 percent) in
costs are accounted for within each segment’s financial 2005, compared with 2004. Net interest income, on a
results in a manner similar to the consolidated financial taxable-equivalent basis, increased $63 million (4.0 percent)
statements. Occupancy costs are allocated based on in 2005, compared with 2004, driven by growth in average
utilization of facilities by the lines of business. Operating loan balances of approximately $2.6 billion and wider
losses are charged to the line of business when the loss spreads on deposits due to the funding benefit associated
event is realized in a manner similar to a loan charge-off. with the impact of rising interest rates, partially offset by
Noninterest expenses incurred by centrally managed reduced loan spreads due to competitive pricing. The
operations or business lines that directly support another increase in average loans was driven by stronger commercial
business line’s operations are charged to the applicable loan demand beginning in late 2004 and continuing
business line based on its utilization of those services throughout 2005. Total deposits increased year-over-year,
primarily measured by the volume of customer activities, driven by growth in time deposits, partially offset by
number of employees or other relevant factors. These decreases in noninterest-bearing and interest checking
allocated expenses are reported as net shared services deposits. Average savings products balances in 2005 were
expense within noninterest expense. Certain activities that also lower than 2004. The shift in mix of deposits is
do not directly support the operations of the lines of partially due to the result of deposit pricing by the
business or for which the line of business is not considered Company for money market products in relation to other
accountable are not charged to the lines of business. The fixed-rate deposits offered. The $8 million (1.0 percent)
income or expenses associated with these corporate increase in noninterest income in 2005, compared with
activities is reported within the Treasury and Corporate 2004, was due to higher revenue from equity investments,
Support line of business. The provision for credit losses partially offset by reductions in treasury management fees
within the Wholesale Banking, Consumer Banking, Private and other commercial loan fees. Treasury management fees
Client, Trust and Asset Management and Payment Services declined due to higher earnings credits on customers’
lines of business is based on net charge-offs, while Treasury compensating balances, partially offset by growth in
and Corporate Support reflects the residual component of treasury management-related activities.
the Company’s total consolidated provision for credit losses Noninterest expense decreased $7 million (.8 percent)
determined in accordance with accounting principles in 2005 compared to 2004, due to reductions in net shared
generally accepted in the United States. Income taxes are services, fraud losses and other loan expenses, partially
assessed to each line of business at a standard tax rate with offset by an increase in personnel expenses.
the residual tax expense or benefit to arrive at the The provision for credit losses decreased $46 million in
consolidated effective tax rate included in Treasury and 2005, compared with 2004. The favorable change in the
Corporate Support. provision for credit losses during 2005, was due to

Designations, assignments and allocations change from improving credit quality in the commercial loan portfolio
time to time as management systems are enhanced, methods resulting in net recoveries of $24 million in 2005, compared
of evaluating performance or product lines change or with net charge-offs of $22 million in 2004. Nonperforming
business segments are realigned to better respond to our assets within Wholesale Banking were $242 million at
diverse customer base. During 2005, certain organization December 31, 2005, compared with $387 million at
and methodology changes were made and, accordingly, December 31, 2004. Nonperforming assets as a percentage
2004 results were restated and presented on a comparable of end-of-period loans were .54 percent at December 31,
basis. Due to organizational and methodology changes, the 2005, compared with .91 percent at December 31, 2004.
Company’s basis of financial presentation differed in 2003. Refer to the ‘‘Corporate Risk Profile’’ section for further
The presentation of comparative business line results for information on factors impacting the credit quality of the
2003 is not practical and has not been provided. loan portfolios.

U.S. BANCORP 53



Consumer Banking delivers products and services through rates. Partially offsetting these increases were reduced
banking offices, telephone servicing and sales, on-line spreads on commercial and retail loans due to competitive
services, direct mail and ATMs. It encompasses community pricing. The increase in average loan balances reflected
banking, metropolitan banking, in-store banking, small growth in retail loans, residential mortgages, commercial
business banking, including lending guaranteed by the Small loans and commercial real estate loans. Included within the
Business Administration, small-ticket leasing, consumer retail loan category are second-lien home equity loans,
lending, mortgage banking, consumer finance, workplace installment loans and retail leases which had a growth rate
banking, student banking, 24-hour banking and investment of 6.6 percent, 10.1 percent and 10.4 percent, respectively,
product and insurance sales. Consumer Banking contributed in 2005, compared with the prior year. Residential
$1,788 million of the Company’s net income in 2005, an mortgages, including traditional residential mortgages and
increase of $315 million (21.4 percent), compared with first-lien home equity loans, grew 26.2 percent in 2005,
2004. While the retail banking business grew net income compared with 2004, reflecting the Company’s decision to
23.6 percent in 2005, the contribution of the mortgage retain adjustable-rate residential mortgages. The year-over-
banking business declined 1.6 percent, compared with 2004. year decrease in average deposits of .7 percent reflected a

Total net revenue increased $495 million (8.9 percent) reduction in noninterest-bearing deposits and savings
in 2005, compared with 2004. Net interest income, on a products, offset by growth in interest checking and time
taxable-equivalent basis, increased $332 million in 2005, deposits. The decline in noninterest-bearing deposits in
compared with 2004. The year-over-year increase in net 2005, compared with the prior year, was primarily due to
interest income was due to strong growth in average loans the Company’s decision to migrate $1.3 billion of certain
and the funding benefit of deposits due to rising interest high-value customer accounts to interest checking as an

LINE OF BUSINESS FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Wholesale Consumer
Banking Banking

Percent Percent
Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 Change 2005 2004 Change

Condensed Income Statement
Net interest income (taxable-equivalent basis) ******************************** $ 1,645 $ 1,582 4.0% $ 4,005 $ 3,673 9.0%
Noninterest income ******************************************************* 825 811 1.7 2,056 1,893 8.6
Securities gains (losses), net *********************************************** (4) 2 * — — —

Total net revenue****************************************************** 2,466 2,395 3.0 6,061 5,566 8.9
Noninterest expense ****************************************************** 803 808 (.6) 2,687 2,626 2.3
Other intangibles ********************************************************* 16 18 (11.1) 253 248 2.0

Total noninterest expense ********************************************** 819 826 (.8) 2,940 2,874 2.3

Income before provision and income taxes **************************** 1,647 1,569 5.0 3,121 2,692 15.9
Provision for credit losses ************************************************* (24) 22 * 311 376 (17.3)

Income before income taxes *********************************************** 1,671 1,547 8.0 2,810 2,316 21.3
Income taxes and taxable-equivalent adjustment****************************** 608 563 8.0 1,022 843 21.2

Net income************************************************************** $ 1,063 $ 984 8.0 $ 1,788 $ 1,473 21.4

Average Balance Sheet Data
Commercial ************************************************************* $28,711 $26,271 9.3% $ 8,652 $ 8,171 5.9%
Commercial real estate**************************************************** 15,697 15,538 1.0 11,549 10,973 5.2
Residential mortgages **************************************************** 63 67 (6.0) 17,569 13,921 26.2
Retail ******************************************************************* 34 49 (30.6) 34,106 31,325 8.9

Total loans *********************************************************** 44,505 41,925 6.2 71,876 64,390 11.6
Goodwill **************************************************************** 1,225 1,225 — 2,243 2,243 —
Other intangible assets**************************************************** 70 88 (20.5) 1,189 1,073 10.8
Assets ****************************************************************** 50,391 48,192 4.6 80,404 72,408 11.0
Noninterest-bearing deposits*********************************************** 12,189 12,473 (2.3) 13,232 14,213 (6.9)
Interest checking ********************************************************* 3,085 3,380 (8.7) 17,301 15,087 14.7
Savings products********************************************************* 5,290 6,078 (13.0) 24,255 27,162 (10.7)
Time deposits *********************************************************** 12,681 7,429 70.7 17,259 16,099 7.2

Total deposits********************************************************* 33,245 29,360 13.2 72,047 72,561 (.7)
Shareholders’ equity ****************************************************** 5,085 5,034 1.0 6,531 6,272 4.1

* Not meaningful
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enhancement to its Silver Elite Checking product in late charges were higher due to new account growth and higher
2004. The year-over-year increase in interest checking transaction-related service activities. The growth in
balances reflected this migration of the Silver Elite product mortgage banking revenue was due to strong loan
and strong branch-based new account deposit growth. On a production generating origination fees and gains from
combined basis, the Consumer Banking line of business production volumes and increased servicing income.
generated growth of $1.2 billion (4.2 percent) in average Noninterest expense increased $66 million (2.3 percent)
checking account balances in 2005, compared with 2004, in 2005, compared with the prior year. The increase was
driven by 6.1 percent growth in net new checking accounts. primarily attributable to compensation and employee
Offsetting this growth was a reduction in average savings benefits expense, reflecting the impact of adding thirty-six
balances of $2.9 billion (10.7 percent) from 2004, in-store and thirteen traditional branches during 2005 and
principally related to money market accounts. The decline production-based incentives.
reflected deposit pricing by the Company for money market The provision for credit losses decreased $65 million in
products in relation to other fixed-rate deposits offered. 2005, compared with 2004. The improvement was
Average time deposit balances grew $1.2 billion primarily attributable to strong credit quality during the
(7.2 percent) in 2005, compared with the prior year, as a year. As a percentage of average loans outstanding, net
portion of money market balances migrated to time deposit charge-offs declined to .43 percent in 2005, compared with
products. .58 percent in 2004. The decline in net charge-offs included

Fee-based noninterest income increased $163 million in both the commercial and retail loan portfolios. The
2005, compared with 2004, driven by strong deposit service $44 million improvement in commercial loan net charge-
charges and mortgage banking revenue growth, partially offs in 2005, compared with 2004, was broad-based across
offset by lower treasury management fees. Deposit service most industry and geographical regions. Retail loan net

Private Client, Trust Payment Treasury and Consolidated
and Asset Management Services Corporate Support Company

Percent Percent Percent Percent
2005 2004 Change 2005 2004 Change 2005 2004 Change 2005 2004 Change

$ 454 $ 363 25.1% $ 575 $ 563 2.1% $ 409 $ 959 (57.4)% $ 7,088 $ 7,140 (.7)%
1,040 1,001 3.9 2,185 1,885 15.9 45 34 32.4 6,151 5,624 9.4

— — — — — — (102) (107) 4.7 (106) (105) (1.0)

1,494 1,364 9.5 2,760 2,448 12.7 352 886 (60.3) 13,133 12,659 3.7
668 673 (.7) 1,074 893 20.3 173 235 (26.4) 5,405 5,235 3.2
60 62 (3.2) 176 161 9.3 (47) 61 * 458 550 (16.7)

728 735 (1.0) 1,250 1,054 18.6 126 296 (57.4) 5,863 5,785 1.3

766 629 21.8 1,510 1,394 8.3 226 590 (61.7) 7,270 6,874 5.8
5 10 (50.0) 386 364 6.0 (12) (103) (88.3) 666 669 (.4)

761 619 22.9 1,124 1,030 9.1 238 693 (65.7) 6,604 6,205 6.4
277 225 23.1 409 374 9.4 (201) 33 * 2,115 2,038 3.8

$ 484 $ 394 22.8 $ 715 $ 656 9.0 $ 439 $ 660 (33.5) $ 4,489 $ 4,167 7.7

$ 1,594 $ 1,647 (3.2)% $ 3,526 $ 3,068 14.9% $ 158 $ 191 (17.3)% $ 42,641 $ 39,348 8.4%
632 619 2.1 — — — 86 137 (37.2) 27,964 27,267 2.6
398 324 22.8 — — — 6 10 (40.0) 18,036 14,322 25.9

2,334 2,229 4.7 7,941 7,549 5.2 49 52 (5.8) 44,464 41,204 7.9

4,958 4,819 2.9 11,467 10,617 8.0 299 390 (23.3) 133,105 122,141 9.0
846 818 3.4 2,030 1,867 8.7 — — — 6,344 6,153 3.1
310 352 (11.9) 960 776 23.7 4 7 (42.9) 2,533 2,296 10.3

6,719 6,587 2.0 15,278 13,765 11.0 50,406 50,641 (.5) 203,198 191,593 6.1
3,600 3,264 10.3 171 108 58.3 37 (242) * 29,229 29,816 (2.0)
2,394 2,459 (2.6) — — — 5 7 (28.6) 22,785 20,933 8.8
5,554 5,454 1.8 16 11 45.5 18 15 20.0 35,133 38,720 (9.3)
1,482 590 * 3 — * 2,429 2,635 (7.8) 33,854 26,753 26.5

13,030 11,767 10.7 190 119 59.7 2,489 2,415 3.1 121,001 116,222 4.1
2,120 2,077 2.1 3,587 3,198 12.2 2,630 2,878 (8.6) 19,953 19,459 2.5
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charge-offs declined by $12 million in 2005, compared to income of $12 million, compared with the prior year, was
2004, primarily resulting from ongoing collection efforts attributable to increases in retail and commercial credit card
and risk management activities. Nonperforming assets balances and customer late fees, partially offset by
within Consumer Banking were $341 million at corporate card rebates and the margin impact of higher
December 31, 2005, and $353 million at December 31, non-earning assets. Noninterest income increased
2004. Nonperforming assets as a percentage of end-of- $300 million (15.9 percent) in 2005, compared with 2004.
period loans were .47 percent at December 31, 2005, and The increase in fee-based revenue was driven by strong
.56 percent at December 31, 2004. Refer to the ‘‘Corporate growth in credit and debit card revenue, corporate payment
Risk Profile’’ section for further information on factors products revenue, ATM processing services revenue and
impacting the credit quality of the loan portfolios. merchant processing revenue. Credit and debit card revenue

increased primarily due to higher customer transaction
Private Client, Trust and Asset Management provides trust,

volumes and rate changes from a year ago. Corporate
private banking, financial advisory, investment management

payment products revenue increased primarily due to
and mutual fund servicing through five businesses: Private

growth in sales volume, card usage, rate changes and the
Client Group, Corporate Trust, Asset Management,

recent acquisition of a small aviation card business. ATM
Institutional Trust and Custody and Fund Services. Private

processing services revenue increased primarily due to the
Client, Trust and Asset Management contributed

expansion of the business through the acquisition of a small
$484 million of the Company’s net income in 2005, or an

ATM processing company in the second quarter of 2005.
increase of $90 million (22.8 percent), compared with 2004.

Merchant processing revenue increased due to increases in
The growth was primarily attributable to strong revenue

merchant sales volume and business expansion in European
growth in this business line.

markets.
Total net revenue increased $130 million (9.5 percent)

Noninterest expense increased $196 million
in 2005, compared with 2004. Net interest income, on a

(18.6 percent) in 2005, compared with 2004, primarily due
taxable-equivalent basis, increased $91 million

to higher compensation and employee benefit costs for
(25.1 percent) in 2005, compared with the prior year, due

processing associated with increased credit and debit card
to 10.7 percent growth in average deposits and the

transaction volumes, higher corporate payment products
favorable impact of rising interest rates on the funding

and merchant processing sales volumes, higher ATM
benefit of customer deposits. The increase in total deposits

processing services volumes due to the ATM business
was attributable to growth in noninterest-bearing deposits

acquisition and higher merchant acquiring costs resulting
and time deposits, principally in Corporate Trust.

from the expansion of the merchant acquiring business and
Noninterest income increased $39 million (3.9 percent) in

increases in transaction volume year-over-year.
2005, compared with 2004, driven by improved equity

The provision for credit losses increased $22 million in
market conditions and account growth.

2005, compared with 2004, due to higher net charge-offs.
Noninterest expense decreased $7 million (1.0 percent)

The unfavorable change in credit losses was primarily
in 2005, compared with 2004, primarily due to reductions

driven by additional charge-offs related to new bankruptcy
in operating losses and net shared services, partially offset

legislation. As a percentage of average loans outstanding,
by higher personnel-related costs.

net charge-offs were 3.37 percent in 2005, compared with
The provision for credit losses decreased $5 million in

3.42 percent in 2004.
2005, compared with 2004. The decrease was due to a
reduction in net charge-offs. Net charge-offs as a percentage Treasury and Corporate Support includes the Company’s
of average loans outstanding were .10 percent in 2005, investment portfolios, funding, capital management and
compared with .21 percent in 2004. asset securitization activities, interest rate risk management,

the net effect of transfer pricing related to average balances
Payment Services includes consumer and business credit

and the residual aggregate of those expenses associated with
cards, stored-value cards, debit cards, corporate and

corporate activities that are managed on a consolidated
purchasing card services, consumer lines of credit, ATM

basis. Treasury and Corporate Support recorded net income
processing and merchant processing. Payment Services

of $439 million in 2005, or a decrease of $221 million,
contributed $715 million of the Company’s net income in

compared with 2004.
2005, or an increase of $59 million (9.0 percent), compared

Total net revenue decreased $534 million (60.3 percent)
with 2004. The increase was due to growth in total net

in 2005, compared with 2004, primarily due to a decrease
revenue, partially offset by increases in total noninterest

in net interest income. Net interest income was
expense and the provision for loan losses.

$409 million, or 5.8 percent of consolidated net interest
Total net revenue increased $312 million (12.7 percent)

income, in 2005 compared with $959 million, or
in 2005, compared 2004. The 2005 increase in net interest

56  U.S. BANCORP



13.4 percent of consolidated net interest income, in 2004. CRITICAL  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES
The decline of $550 million reflected asset/liability

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company
management decisions to borrow more in the capital

comply with accounting principles generally accepted in the
markets, a higher interest rate environment and the

United States and conform to general practices within the
reduction of net receive fixed swap positions as short-term

banking industry. The preparation of financial statements in
rates have risen over the past eighteen months.

conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
Noninterest expense decreased $170 million

requires management to make estimates and assumptions.
(57.4 percent) in 2005, compared with 2004. The year-

The financial position and results of operations can be
over-year decrease reflected a favorable change in the MSR

affected by these estimates and assumptions, which are
valuation and lower debt prepayment charges, partially

integral to understanding the Company’s financial
offset by higher personnel expenses. Noninterest expense in

statements. Critical accounting policies are those policies
2005 included MSR reparation of $53 million, compared

that management believes are the most important to the
with MSR impairment of $57 million in 2004. The change

portrayal of the Company’s financial condition and results,
in MSR valuations was driven by higher interest rates and

and require management to make estimates that are
declining prepayment speeds in 2005, compared with 2004.

difficult, subjective or complex. Most accounting policies
Debt prepayment charges were $54 million in 2005,

are not considered by management to be critical accounting
compared with $155 million in 2004.

policies. Several factors are considered in determining
The provision for credit losses for this business unit

whether or not a policy is critical in the preparation of
represents the residual aggregate of the net credit losses

financial statements. These factors include, among other
allocated to the reportable business units and the

things, whether the estimates are significant to the financial
Company’s recorded provision determined in accordance

statements, the nature of the estimates, the ability to readily
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

validate the estimates with other information including
States. The provision for credit losses was a net recovery of

third-parties or available prices, and sensitivity of the
$12 million in 2005, compared with $103 million in 2004.

estimates to changes in economic conditions and whether
Refer to the ‘‘Corporate Risk Profile’’ section for further

alternative accounting methods may be utilized under
information on the provision for credit losses,

generally accepted accounting principles. Management has
nonperforming assets and factors considered by the

discussed the development and the selection of critical
Company in assessing the credit quality of the loan

accounting policies with the Company’s Audit Committee.
portfolio and establishing the allowance for credit losses.

Significant accounting policies are discussed in Note 1
Income taxes are assessed to each line of business at a

of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. Those
managerial tax rate of 36.4 percent with the residual tax

policies considered to be critical accounting policies are
expense or benefit to arrive at the consolidated effective tax

described below.
rate included in Treasury and Corporate Support. The

Allowance for Credit Losses The allowance for credit losses$234 million favorable change in income tax expense
is established to provide for probable losses inherent in thereflected a consolidated effective tax rate of 31.7 percent in
Company’s credit portfolio. The methods utilized to2005, compared with 32.5 percent in 2004. The decrease in
estimate the allowance for credit losses, key assumptionsthe effective tax rate from 2004 primarily reflected higher
and quantitative and qualitative information considered bytax exempt income from investment securities and insurance
management in determining the adequacy of the allowanceproducts and incremental tax credits generated from
for credit losses are discussed in the ‘‘Credit Riskinvestments in affordable housing and similar tax-
Management’’ section.advantaged projects.

Management’s evaluation of the adequacy of the
ACCOUNTING  CHANGES allowance for credit losses is often the most critical of

accounting estimates for a banking institution. It is an
Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

inherently subjective process impacted by many factors as
discusses accounting standards recently issued but not yet

discussed throughout the Management’s Discussion and
required to be adopted and the expected impact of the

Analysis section of the Annual Report. Although risk
changes in accounting standards. To the extent the adoption

management practices, methodologies and other tools are
of new accounting standards affects the Company’s

utilized to determine each element of the allowance, degrees
financial condition, results of operations or liquidity, the

of imprecision exist in these measurement tools due in part
impacts are discussed in the applicable section(s) of the

to subjective judgments involved and an inherent lagging of
Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the Notes to

credit quality measurements relative to the stage of the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

business cycle. Even determining the stage of the business
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cycle is highly subjective. As discussed in the ‘‘Analysis and portfolios increased by 10 percent, the allowance determined
Determination of Allowance for Credit Losses’’ section, for commercial and commercial real estate would increase by
management considers the effect of imprecision and many approximately $92 million at December 31, 2005. The
other factors in determining the allowance for credit losses Company’s determination of the allowance for residential
by establishing an ‘‘allowance for other factors’’ that is not and retail loans is sensitive to changes in estimated loss rates.
specifically allocated to a category of loans. If not In the event that estimated loss rates increased by 10%, the
considered, inherent losses in the portfolio related to allowance for residential mortgages and retail loans would
imprecision and other subjective factors could have a increase by approximately $60 million at December 31,
dramatic adverse impact on the liquidity and financial 2005. Because several quantitative and qualitative factors are
viability of a bank. considered in determining the allowance for credit losses,

Given the many subjective factors affecting the credit these sensitivity analyses do not necessarily reflect the nature
portfolio, changes in the allowance for credit losses may not and extent of future changes in the allowance for credit
directly coincide with changes in the risk ratings of the losses. They are intended to provide insights into the impact
credit portfolio reflected in the risk rating process. This is in of adverse changes in risk rating and inherent losses and do
part due to the timing of the risk rating process in relation not imply any expectation of future deterioration in the risk
to changes in the business cycle, the exposure and mix of rating or loss rates. Given current processes employed by the
loans within risk rating categories, levels of nonperforming Company, management believes the risk ratings and inherent
loans and the timing of charge-offs and recoveries. For loss rates currently assigned are appropriate. It is possible
example, the amount of loans within specific risk ratings that others, given the same information, may at any point in
may change, providing a leading indicator of improving time reach different reasonable conclusions that could be
credit quality, while nonperforming loans and net charge- significant to the Company’s financial statements. Refer to
offs continue at elevated levels. Also, inherent loss ratios, the ‘‘Analysis and Determination of the Allowance for Credit
determined through migration analysis and historical loss Losses’’ section for further information.
performance over the estimated business cycle of a loan,

Mortgage Servicing Rights MSRs are capitalized as separate
may not change to the same degree as net charge-offs.

assets when loans are sold and servicing is retained. The total
Because risk ratings and inherent loss ratios primarily drive

cost of loans sold is allocated between the loans sold and the
the allowance specifically allocated to commercial loans, the

servicing assets retained based on their relative fair values.
amount of the allowance for commercial and commercial

MSRs that are purchased from others are initially recorded at
real estate loans might decline; however, the degree of

cost. The carrying value of the MSRs is amortized in
change differs somewhat from the level of changes in

proportion to and over the period of estimated net servicing
nonperforming loans and net charge-offs. Also, management

revenue and recorded in noninterest expense as amortization
would maintain an adequate allowance for credit losses by

of intangible assets. The carrying value of these assets is
increasing the allowance for other factors during periods of

periodically reviewed for impairment using a lower of
economic uncertainty or changes in the business cycle.

carrying value or fair value methodology. For purposes of
Some factors considered in determining the adequacy of

measuring impairment, the servicing rights are stratified
the allowance for credit losses are quantifiable while other

based on the underlying loan type and note rate and the
factors require qualitative judgment. Management conducts

carrying value for each stratum is compared to fair value
analysis with respect to the accuracy of risk ratings and the

based on a discounted cash flow analysis, utilizing current
volatility of inherent losses, and utilizes this analysis along

prepayment speeds and discount rates. Events that may
with qualitative factors including uncertainty in the economy

significantly affect the estimates used are changes in interest
from changes in unemployment rates, the level of

rates and the related impact on mortgage loan prepayment
bankruptcies, concentration risks, including risks associated

speeds and the payment performance of the underlying loans.
with the airline industry sector and highly leveraged

If the carrying value is greater than fair value, impairment is
enterprise-value credits, in determining the overall level of the

recognized through a valuation allowance for each impaired
allowance for credit losses. The Company’s determination of

stratum and recorded as amortization of intangible assets.
the allowance for commercial and commercial real estate

The reduction in the fair value of MSRs at December 31,
loans is sensitive to the assigned credit risk ratings and

2005, to immediate 25 and 50 basis point adverse changes in
inherent loss rates at December 31, 2005. In the event that

interest rates would be approximately $47 million and
10 percent of loans within these portfolios experienced

$109 million, respectively. An upward movement in interest
downgrades of two risk categories, the allowance for

rates at December 31, 2005, of 25 and 50 basis points would
commercial and commercial real estate would increase by

increase the value of the MSRs by approximately $32 million
approximately $264 million at December 31, 2005. In the

and $58 million, respectively. Refer to Note 11 of the Notes
event that inherent loss or estimated loss rates for these
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to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional regulations and capital characteristics of comparable public
information regarding MSRs. companies in relevant industry sectors. In certain

circumstances, management will engage a third-party to
Goodwill and Other Intangibles The Company records all

independently validate its assessment of the fair value of its
assets and liabilities acquired in purchase acquisitions,

business segments.
including goodwill and other intangibles, at fair value as

The Company’s annual assessment of potential
required by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

goodwill impairment was completed during the second
No. 141, ‘‘Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.’’

quarter of 2005. Based on the results of this assessment, no
Goodwill and indefinite-lived assets are no longer amortized

goodwill impairment was recognized.
but are subject, at a minimum, to annual tests for
impairment. Under certain situations, interim impairment Income Taxes The Company estimates income tax expense
tests may be required if events occur or circumstances based on amounts expected to be owed to various tax
change that would more likely than not reduce the fair jurisdictions. Currently, the Company files tax returns in
value of a reporting segment below its carrying amount. approximately 140 federal, state and local domestic
Other intangible assets are amortized over their estimated jurisdictions and 10 foreign jurisdictions. The estimated
useful lives using straight-line and accelerated methods and income tax expense is reported in the Consolidated
are subject to impairment if events or circumstances indicate Statement of Income. Accrued taxes represent the net
a possible inability to realize the carrying amount. estimated amount due or to be received from taxing

The initial recognition of goodwill and other intangible jurisdictions either currently or in the future and are
assets and subsequent impairment analysis require reported in other assets or other liabilities on the
management to make subjective judgments concerning Consolidated Balance Sheet. In estimating accrued taxes, the
estimates of how the acquired assets will perform in the Company assesses the relative merits and risks of the
future using valuation methods including discounted cash appropriate tax treatment considering statutory, judicial and
flow analysis. Additionally, estimated cash flows may extend regulatory guidance in the context of the tax position.
beyond ten years and, by their nature, are difficult to Because of the complexity of tax laws and regulations,
determine over an extended timeframe. Events and factors interpretation can be difficult and subject to legal judgment
that may significantly affect the estimates include, among given specific facts and circumstances. It is possible that
others, competitive forces, customer behaviors and attrition, others, given the same information, may at any point in
changes in revenue growth trends, cost structures, time reach different reasonable conclusions regarding the
technology, changes in discount rates and specific industry estimated amounts of accrued taxes.
and market conditions. In determining the reasonableness of Changes in the estimate of accrued taxes occur
cash flow estimates, the Company reviews historical periodically due to changes in tax rates, interpretations of
performance of the underlying assets or similar assets in an tax laws, the status of examinations being conducted by
effort to assess and validate assumptions utilized in its various taxing authorities, and newly enacted statutory,
estimates. judicial and regulatory guidance that impact the relative

In assessing the fair value of reporting units, the merits and risks of tax positions. These changes, when they
Company may consider the stage of the current business occur, affect accrued taxes and can be significant to the
cycle and potential changes in market conditions in operating results of the Company. Refer to Note 20 of the
estimating the timing and extent of future cash flows. Also, Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional
management often utilizes other information to validate the information regarding income taxes.
reasonableness of its valuations including public market

CONTROLS  AND  PROCEDUREScomparables, and multiples of recent mergers and
acquisitions of similar businesses. Valuation multiples may Under the supervision and with the participation of the
be based on revenue, price-to-earnings and tangible capital Company’s management, including its principal executive
ratios of comparable public companies and business officer and principal financial officer, the Company has
segments. These multiples may be adjusted to consider evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of its
competitive differences including size, operating leverage disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-
and other factors. The carrying amount of a reporting unit 15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of
is determined based on the capital required to support the 1934 (the ‘‘Exchange Act’’)). Based upon this evaluation,
reporting unit’s activities including its tangible and the principal executive officer and principal financial officer
intangible assets. The determination of a reporting unit’s have concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by
capital allocation requires management judgment and this report, the Company’s disclosure controls and
considers many factors including the regulatory capital procedures were effective.
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During the most recently completed fiscal quarter, there The annual report of the Company’s management on
was no change made in the Company’s internal controls internal control over financial reporting is provided on page
over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 101. The attestation report of Ernst & Young LLP, the
15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) that has materially Company’s independent accountants, regarding the
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting is
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. provided on page 103.
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U.S. BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004

Assets
Cash and due from banks *********************************************************************************** $ 8,004 $ 6,336
Investment securities

Held-to-maturity (fair value $113 and $132, respectively) ****************************************************** 109 127
Available-for-sale***************************************************************************************** 39,659 41,354

Loans held for sale****************************************************************************************** 1,686 1,439
Loans

Commercial ********************************************************************************************* 42,942 40,173
Commercial real estate *********************************************************************************** 28,463 27,585
Residential mortgages ************************************************************************************ 20,730 15,367
Retail ************************************************************************************************** 45,671 43,190

Total loans******************************************************************************************* 137,806 126,315
Less allowance for loan losses ********************************************************************** (2,041) (2,080)

Net loans **************************************************************************************** 135,765 124,235
Premises and equipment************************************************************************************* 1,841 1,890
Customers’ liability on acceptances *************************************************************************** 61 95
Goodwill *************************************************************************************************** 7,005 6,241
Other intangible assets ************************************************************************************** 2,874 2,387
Other assets *********************************************************************************************** 12,461 11,000

Total assets****************************************************************************************** $209,465 $195,104

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Deposits

Noninterest-bearing ************************************************************************************** $ 32,214 $ 30,756
Interest-bearing****************************************************************************************** 70,024 71,936
Time deposits greater than $100,000*********************************************************************** 22,471 18,049

Total deposits **************************************************************************************** 124,709 120,741
Short-term borrowings*************************************************************************************** 20,200 13,084
Long-term debt********************************************************************************************* 37,069 34,739
Acceptances outstanding ************************************************************************************ 61 95
Other liabilities ********************************************************************************************** 7,340 6,906

Total liabilities **************************************************************************************** 189,379 175,565
Shareholders’ equity

Common stock, par value $0.01 a share — authorized: 4,000,000,000 shares issued: 2005 and 2004 —
1,972,643,007 shares ********************************************************************************* 20 20

Capital surplus ****************************************************************************************** 5,907 5,902
Retained earnings *************************************************************************************** 19,001 16,758
Less cost of common stock in treasury: 2005 — 157,689,004 shares; 2004 — 115,020,064 shares***************** (4,413) (3,125)
Other comprehensive income****************************************************************************** (429) (16)

Total shareholders’ equity ****************************************************************************** 20,086 19,539

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ****************************************************************** $209,465 $195,104

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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U.S. BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31 (Dollars and Shares in Millions, Except Per Share Data) 2005 2004 2003

Interest Income
Loans ************************************************************************************** $ 8,381 $7,168 $7,272
Loans held for sale *************************************************************************** 106 91 202
Investment securities ************************************************************************* 1,954 1,827 1,684
Other interest income************************************************************************* 110 100 100

Total interest income ******************************************************************* 10,551 9,186 9,258

Interest Expense
Deposits ************************************************************************************ 1,559 904 1,097
Short-term borrowings ************************************************************************ 690 263 167
Long-term debt ****************************************************************************** 1,247 908 805

Total interest expense ****************************************************************** 3,496 2,075 2,069

Net interest income ************************************************************************** 7,055 7,111 7,189
Provision for credit losses ********************************************************************* 666 669 1,254

Net interest income after provision for credit losses *********************************************** 6,389 6,442 5,935

Noninterest Income
Credit and debit card revenue ***************************************************************** 713 649 561
Corporate payment products revenue*********************************************************** 488 407 361
ATM processing services ********************************************************************** 229 175 166
Merchant processing services****************************************************************** 770 675 561
Trust and investment management fees ********************************************************* 1,009 981 954
Deposit service charges*********************************************************************** 928 807 716
Treasury management fees ******************************************************************** 437 467 466
Commercial products revenue ***************************************************************** 400 432 401
Mortgage banking revenue ******************************************************************** 432 397 367
Investment products fees and commissions ***************************************************** 152 156 145
Securities gains (losses), net ******************************************************************* (106) (105) 245
Other*************************************************************************************** 593 478 370

Total noninterest income **************************************************************** 6,045 5,519 5,313

Noninterest Expense
Compensation ******************************************************************************* 2,383 2,252 2,177
Employee benefits**************************************************************************** 431 389 328
Net occupancy and equipment **************************************************************** 641 631 644
Professional services ************************************************************************* 166 149 143
Marketing and business development *********************************************************** 235 194 180
Technology and communications *************************************************************** 466 430 418
Postage, printing and supplies ***************************************************************** 255 248 246
Other intangibles ***************************************************************************** 458 550 682
Debt prepayment **************************************************************************** 54 155 —
Other*************************************************************************************** 774 787 779

Total noninterest expense *************************************************************** 5,863 5,785 5,597

Income from continuing operations before income taxes******************************************* 6,571 6,176 5,651
Applicable income taxes ********************************************************************** 2,082 2,009 1,941

Income from continuing operations ************************************************************* 4,489 4,167 3,710
Income from discontinued operations (after-tax) ************************************************** — — 23

Net income ********************************************************************************* $ 4,489 $4,167 $3,733

Earnings Per Share
Income from continuing operations ********************************************************** $ 2.45 $ 2.21 $ 1.93
Discontinued operations ******************************************************************* — — .01

Net income ****************************************************************************** $ 2.45 $ 2.21 $ 1.94

Diluted Earnings Per Share
Income from continuing operations ********************************************************** $ 2.42 $ 2.18 $ 1.92
Discontinued operations ******************************************************************* — — .01

Net income ****************************************************************************** $ 2.42 $ 2.18 $ 1.93

Dividends declared per share ****************************************************************** 1.230 1.020 .855

Average common shares outstanding *********************************************************** 1,831 1,887 1,924
Average diluted common shares outstanding **************************************************** 1,857 1,913 1,936

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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U.S. BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Common Other Total
Shares Common Capital Retained Treasury Comprehensive Shareholders’

(Dollars and Shares in Millions) Outstanding Stock Surplus Earnings Stock Income Equity

Balance December 31, 2002 ***************** 1,917 $20 $5,799 $13,105 $(1,272) $ 784 $18,436
Net income ************************************** 3,733 3,733
Unrealized loss on securities available for sale ******** (716) (716)
Unrealized loss on derivatives ********************** (373) (373)
Foreign currency translation adjustment************** 23 23
Realized gain on derivatives ************************ 199 199
Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net

income ************************************** (288) (288)
Income taxes ************************************ 439 439

Total comprehensive income ***************** 3,017
Cash dividends declared on common stock ********** (1,645) (1,645)
Special dividends declared on common stock ******** (685) (685)
Issuance of common and treasury stock************* 22 (51) 502 451
Purchase of treasury stock************************* (15) (417) (417)
Stock option and restricted stock grants************* 111 111
Shares reserved to meet deferred compensation

obligations************************************ (1) (8) (18) (26)

Balance December 31, 2003 ***************** 1,923 $20 $5,851 $14,508 $(1,205) $ 68 $19,242

Net income ************************************** 4,167 4,167
Unrealized loss on securities available for sale ******** (123) (123)
Unrealized loss on derivatives ********************** (43) (43)
Foreign currency translation adjustment************** (17) (17)
Realized gain on derivatives ************************ 16 16
Reclassification adjustment for losses realized in net

income ************************************** 32 32
Income taxes ************************************ 51 51

Total comprehensive income ***************** 4,083
Cash dividends declared on common stock ********** (1,917) (1,917)
Issuance of common and treasury stock************* 30 (96) 772 676
Purchase of treasury stock************************* (94) (2,656) (2,656)
Stock option and restricted stock grants************* 116 116
Shares reserved to meet deferred compensation

obligations************************************ (1) 31 (36) (5)

Balance December 31, 2004 ***************** 1,858 $20 $5,902 $16,758 $(3,125) $ (16) $19,539

Net income ************************************** 4,489 4,489
Unrealized loss on securities available for sale ******** (539) (539)
Unrealized loss on derivatives ********************** (58) (58)
Foreign currency translation adjustment************** 3 3
Realized loss on derivatives ************************ (74) (74)
Reclassification adjustment for losses realized in net

income ************************************** 39 39
Minimum pension liability adjustment **************** (38) (38)
Income taxes ************************************ 254 254

Total comprehensive income ***************** 4,076
Cash dividends declared on common stock ********** (2,246) (2,246)
Issuance of common and treasury stock************* 19 (81) 525 444
Purchase of treasury stock************************* (62) (1,807) (1,807)
Stock option and restricted stock grants************* 84 84
Shares reserved to meet deferred compensation

obligations************************************ 2 (6) (4)

Balance December 31, 2005 ***************** 1,815 $20 $5,907 $19,001 $(4,413) $ (429) $20,086

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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U.S. BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Operating Activities
Net income*************************************************************************** $ 4,489 $ 4,167 $ 3,733
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

Provision for credit losses *********************************************************** 666 669 1,254
Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment ******************************* 231 244 275
Amortization of intangibles ********************************************************** 458 550 682
Provision for deferred income taxes*************************************************** (301) 281 273
(Gain) loss on sales of securities and other assets, net ********************************** (316) (104) (300)
Mortgage loans originated for sale in the secondary market, net of repayments************* (19,245) (16,007) (27,666)
Proceeds from sales of mortgage loans *********************************************** 18,616 15,778 30,228
Stock-based compensation ********************************************************* 83 139 123
Other, net************************************************************************* (1,269) (492) 80

Net cash provided by operating activities******************************************* 3,412 5,225 8,682

Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale investment securities ****************************** 5,039 8,216 17,383
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities****************************************** 10,264 12,261 18,140
Purchases of investment securities ****************************************************** (13,148) (19,624) (51,127)
Net (increase) decrease in loans outstanding ********************************************** (9,904) (7,680) (4,193)
Proceeds from sales of loans *********************************************************** 1,711 1,804 2,204
Purchases of loans ******************************************************************** (3,568) (2,719) (944)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired ******************************************************* (1,008) (322) —
Divestitures*************************************************************************** — — (382)
Other, net **************************************************************************** (1,159) (451) (506)

Net cash used in investing activities *********************************************** (11,773) (8,515) (19,425)

Financing Activities
Net increase (decrease) in deposits ****************************************************** 3,968 1,689 3,449
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings ****************************************** 7,116 2,234 3,869
Principal payments or redemption of long-term debt *************************************** (12,848) (12,683) (8,968)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt************************************************ 15,519 13,704 11,468
Proceeds from issuance of common stock *********************************************** 371 581 398
Repurchase of common stock ********************************************************** (1,855) (2,660) (326)
Cash dividends paid ******************************************************************* (2,245) (1,820) (1,557)

Net cash provided by financing activities ******************************************* 10,026 1,045 8,333

Change in cash and cash equivalents ********************************************* 1,665 (2,245) (2,410)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ******************************************* 6,537 8,782 11,192

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year****************************************** $ 8,202 $ 6,537 $ 8,782

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures
Cash paid for income taxes ************************************************************ $ 2,131 $ 1,768 $ 1,258
Cash paid for interest****************************************************************** 3,365 2,030 2,077
Net noncash transfers to foreclosed property ********************************************* 98 104 110
Acquisitions

Assets acquired ******************************************************************* $ 1,545 $ 437 $ —
Liabilities assumed ***************************************************************** (393) (114) —

Net *************************************************************************** $ 1,152 $ 323 $ —

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Payment Services includes consumer and business creditSIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES
cards, debit cards, corporate and purchasing card services,

U.S. Bancorp and its subsidiaries (the ‘‘Company’’) is a consumer lines of credit, ATM processing and merchant
multi-state financial services holding company processing. Customized products and services, coupled with
headquartered in Minneapolis, Minnesota. The Company cutting-edge technology are provided to consumer and
provides a full range of financial services including lending business customers, government clients, correspondent
and depository services through banking offices principally financial institutions, merchants and co-brand partners.
in 24 states. The Company also engages in credit card,

Treasury and Corporate Support includes the Company’smerchant, and ATM processing, mortgage banking,
investment portfolios, funding, capital management andinsurance, trust and investment management, brokerage,
asset securitization activities, interest rate risk management,and leasing activities principally in domestic markets.
the net effect of transfer pricing related to average balances

Basis of Presentation The consolidated financial statements and the residual aggregate of expenses associated with
include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. corporate activities managed on a consolidated basis,
The consolidation eliminates all significant intercompany including enterprise-wide operations and administrative
accounts and transactions. Certain items in prior periods support functions.
have been reclassified to conform to the current

Segment Results Accounting policies for the lines ofpresentation.
business are the same as those used in preparation of the

Uses of Estimates The preparation of financial statements consolidated financial statements with respect to activities
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles specifically attributable to each business line. However, the
requires management to make estimates and assumptions preparation of business line results requires management to
that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements establish methodologies to allocate funding costs and
and accompanying notes. Actual experience could differ benefits, expenses and other financial elements to each line
from those estimates. of business. For details of these methodologies and segment

results, see ‘‘Basis of Presentation’’ and Table 23 ‘‘Line of
BUSINESS  SEGMENTS

Business Financial Performance’’ included in Management’s
Discussion and Analysis which is incorporated by referenceWithin the Company, financial performance is measured by
into these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.major lines of business based on the products and services

provided to customers through its distribution channels.
SECURITIESThe Company has five reportable operating segments:

Realized gains or losses on securities are determined on aWholesale Banking offers lending, depository, treasury
trade date basis based on the specific carrying value of themanagement and other financial services to middle market,
investments being sold.large corporate and public sector clients.

Trading Securities Debt and equity securities held for resaleConsumer Banking delivers products and services through
are classified as trading securities and reported at fair value.banking offices, telephone servicing and sales, on-line
Realized gains or losses are reported in noninterest income.services, direct mail and automated teller machines

(‘‘ATMs’’). It encompasses community banking, Available-for-sale Securities These securities are not
metropolitan banking, in-store banking, small business trading securities but may be sold before maturity in
banking, including lending guaranteed by the Small Business response to changes in the Company’s interest rate risk
Administration, small-ticket leasing, consumer lending, profile, funding needs or demand for collateralized deposits
mortgage banking, consumer finance, workplace banking, by public entities. Available-for-sale securities are carried at
student banking, 24-hour banking and investment product fair value with unrealized net gains or losses reported
and insurance sales. within other comprehensive income in shareholders’ equity.

When sold, the amortized cost of the specific securities isPrivate Client, Trust and Asset Management provides trust,
used to compute the gain or loss. Declines in fair value thatprivate banking, financial advisory, investment management
are deemed other-than-temporary, if any, are reported inand mutual fund servicing to affluent individuals,
noninterest income.businesses, institutions and mutual funds.
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Held-to-maturity Securities Debt securities for which the other pertinent factors, including economic conditions. This
Company has the positive intent and ability to hold to evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates,
maturity are reported at historical cost adjusted for including amounts of future cash collections expected on
amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts. nonaccrual loans, which may be susceptible to significant
Declines in fair value that are deemed other than change. The allowance for credit losses relating to impaired
temporary, if any, are reported in noninterest income. loans is based on the loan’s observable market price, the

collateral for certain collateral-dependent loans, or the
Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell and

discounted cash flows using the loan’s effective interest rate.
Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase

The Company determines the amount of the allowance
Securities purchased under agreements to resell and

required for certain sectors based on relative risk
securities sold under agreements to repurchase are generally

characteristics of the loan portfolio. The allowance recorded
accounted for as collateralized financing transactions and

for commercial loans is based on quarterly reviews of
are recorded at the amounts at which the securities were

individual credit relationships and an analysis of the
acquired or sold, plus accrued interest. The fair value of

migration of commercial loans and actual loss experience.
collateral received is continually monitored and additional

The allowance recorded for homogeneous consumer loans is
collateral obtained or requested to be returned to the

based on an analysis of product mix, risk characteristics of
Company as deemed appropriate.

the portfolio, bankruptcy experiences, and historical losses,
adjusted for current trends, for each homogenous categoryEQUITY INVESTMENTS IN OPERATING ENTITIES
or group of loans. The allowance is increased through

Equity investments in public entities in which ownership is provisions charged to operating earnings and reduced by net
less than 20 percent are accounted for as available-for-sale charge-offs.
securities and carried at fair value. Similar investments in The Company also assesses the credit risk associated
private entities are accounted for using the cost method. with off-balance sheet loan commitments, letters of credit,
Investments in entities where ownership interest is between and derivatives and determines the appropriate amount of
20 percent and 50 percent are accounted for using the credit loss liability that should be recorded. The liability for
equity method with the exception of limited partnerships off-balance sheet credit exposure related to loan
and limited liability companies where an ownership interest commitments and other financial instruments is included in
of greater than 5 percent requires the use of the equity other liabilities.
method. If the Company has a voting interest greater than

Nonaccrual Loans Generally commercial loans (including50 percent, the consolidation method is used. All equity
impaired loans) are placed on nonaccrual status when theinvestments are evaluated for impairment at least annually
collection of interest or principal has become 90 days pastand more frequently if certain criteria are met.
due or is otherwise considered doubtful. When a loan is
placed on nonaccrual status, unpaid accrued interest isLOANS
reversed. Future interest payments are generally applied

Loans are reported net of unearned income. Interest income against principal. Revolving consumer lines and credit cards
is accrued on the unpaid principal balances as earned. Loan are charged off by 180 days past due and closed-end
and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination consumer loans other than loans secured by 1-4 family
costs are deferred and recognized over the life of the loan properties are charged off at 120 days past due and are,
and/or commitment period as yield adjustments. therefore, generally not placed on nonaccrual status. Certain

retail customers having financial difficulties may have theCommitments to Extend Credit Unfunded residential
terms of their credit card and other loan agreementsmortgage loan commitments entered into in connection with
modified to require only principal payments and, as such,mortgage banking activities are considered derivatives and
are reported as nonaccrual.recorded on the balance sheet at fair value with changes in

fair value recorded in income. All other unfunded loan Impaired Loans A loan is considered to be impaired when,
commitments are generally related to providing credit based on current information and events, it is probable that
facilities to customers of the bank and are not actively the Company will be unable to collect all amounts due
traded financial instruments. These unfunded commitments (both interest and principal) according to the contractual
are disclosed as off-balance sheet financial instruments in terms of the loan agreement.
Note 23 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Restructured Loans In cases where a borrower experiences
Allowance for Credit Losses Management determines the financial difficulties and the Company makes certain
adequacy of the allowance based on evaluations of credit concessionary modifications to contractual terms, the loan is
relationships, the loan portfolio, recent loss experience, and classified as a restructured loan. Loans restructured at a rate
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equal to or greater than that of a new loan with With respect to homogeneous loans, the amount of
comparable risk at the time the contract is modified may be ‘‘probable’’ credit loss determined in accordance with
excluded from restructured loans in the calendar years Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5,
subsequent to the restructuring if they are in compliance ‘‘Accounting for Contingencies,’’ methodologies utilized to
with the modified terms. determine the specific allowance allocation for the portfolio

Generally, a nonaccrual loan that is restructured is also included in charge-offs. Any incremental loss
remains on nonaccrual for a period of six months to determined in accordance with MTM accounting, that
demonstrate that the borrower can meet the restructured includes consideration of other factors such as estimates of
terms. However, performance prior to the restructuring, or inherent losses, is reported separately from charge-offs as a
significant events that coincide with the restructuring, are reduction to the allowance for credit losses. Subsequent
considered in assessing whether the borrower can meet the decreases in fair value are recognized in noninterest income.
new terms and may result in the loan being returned to

Other Real Estate Other real estate (‘‘ORE’’), which is
accrual status at the time of restructuring or after a shorter

included in other assets, is property acquired through
performance period. If the borrower’s ability to meet the

foreclosure or other proceedings. ORE is carried at fair
revised payment schedule is not reasonably assured, the

value, less estimated selling costs. The property is evaluated
loan remains classified as a nonaccrual loan.

regularly and any decreases in the carrying amount are
Leases The Company engages in both direct and leveraged included in noninterest expense.
lease financing. The net investment in direct financing leases

DERIVATIVE  FINANCIAL  INSTRUMENTSis the sum of all minimum lease payments and estimated
residual values, less unearned income. Unearned income is In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into
added to interest income over the terms of the leases to derivative transactions to manage its interest rate, foreign
produce a level yield. currency and prepayment risk and to accommodate the

The investment in leveraged leases is the sum of all business requirements of its customers. All derivative
lease payments (less nonrecourse debt payments) plus instruments are recorded as either other assets, other
estimated residual values, less unearned income. Income liabilities or short-term borrowings at fair value. Subsequent
from leveraged leases is recognized over the term of the changes in a derivative’s fair value are recognized currently
leases based on the unrecovered equity investment. in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met.

Residual values on leased assets are reviewed regularly All derivative instruments that qualify for hedge
for other-than-temporary impairment. Residual valuations accounting are recorded at fair value and classified either as
for retail automobile leases are based on independent a hedge of the fair value of a recognized asset or liability
assessments of expected used car sale prices at the end-of- (‘‘fair value’’ hedge) or as a hedge of the variability of cash
term. Impairment tests are conducted based on these flows to be received or paid related to a recognized asset or
valuations considering the probability of the lessee returning liability or a forecasted transaction (‘‘cash flow’’ hedge).
the asset to the Company, re-marketing efforts, insurance Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly
coverage and ancillary fees and costs. Valuations for effective and designated as a fair value hedge and the
commercial leases are based upon external or internal offsetting changes in the fair value of the hedged item are
management appraisals. When there is other than recorded in income. Changes in the fair value of a
temporary impairment in the estimated fair value of the derivative that is highly effective and designated as a cash
Company’s interest in the residual value of a leased asset, flow hedge are recognized in other comprehensive income
the carrying value is reduced to the estimated fair value until income from the cash flows of the hedged item is
with the writedown recognized in the current period. recognized. The Company performs an assessment, both at

the inception of the hedge and on a quarterly basisLoans Held for Sale Loans held for sale (‘‘LHFS’’) represent
thereafter, when required, to determine whether thesemortgage loan originations intended to be sold in the
derivatives are highly effective in offsetting changes in thesecondary market and other loans that management has an
value of the hedged items. Any change in fair valueactive plan to sell. LHFS are carried at the lower of cost or
resulting from hedge ineffectiveness is immediately recordedmarket value as determined on an aggregate basis by type
in noninterest income.of loan. In the event management decides to sell loans

If a derivative designated as a hedge is terminated orreceivable, the loans are transferred at the lower of cost or
ceases to be highly effective, the gain or loss is amortized tofair value. Loans transferred to LHFS are marked-to-market
earnings over the remaining life of the hedged asset or(‘‘MTM’’) at the time of transfer. MTM losses related to
liability (fair value hedge) or over the same period(s) thatthe sale/transfer of non-homogeneous loans that are
the forecasted hedged transactions impact earnings (cashpredominantly credit-related are reflected in charge-offs.
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flow hedge). If the hedged item is disposed of, or the recoverability of a recorded valuation allowance is
forecasted transaction is no longer probable, the derivative determined to be remote. In determining whether other-
is recorded at fair value with any resulting gain or loss than-temporary impairment has taken place, the Company
included in the gain or loss from the disposition of the considers historical trends in pay off activity and the
hedged item or, in the case of a forecasted transaction that potential for impairment recovery. Unlike a valuation
is no longer probable, included in earnings immediately. allowance, a direct write-down permanently reduces the

carrying value of the mortgage servicing rights, precluding
OTHER  SIGNIFICANT  POLICIES subsequent reversals.

Intangible Assets The price paid over the net fair value of Pensions For purposes of its retirement plans, the Company
acquired businesses (‘‘goodwill’’) is not amortized. Other utilizes a measurement date of September 30. At the
intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful measurement date, plan assets are determined based on fair
lives, using straight-line and accelerated methods. The value, generally representing observable market prices. The
recoverability of goodwill and other intangible assets is actuarial cost method used to compute the pension
evaluated annually, at a minimum, or on an interim basis if liabilities and related expense is the projected unit credit
events or circumstances indicate a possible inability to method. The projected benefit obligation is principally
realize the carrying amount. The evaluation includes determined based on the present value of projected benefit
assessing the estimated fair value of the intangible asset distributions at an assumed discount rate. The discount rate
based on market prices for similar assets, where available, utilized is based on match-funding maturities and interest
and the present value of the estimated future cash flows payments of high quality corporate bonds available in the
associated with the intangible asset. market place to projected cash flows as of the measurement

date for future benefit payments. Periodic pension expense
Income Taxes Deferred taxes are recorded to reflect the tax

(or credits) includes service costs, interest costs based on theconsequences on future years of differences between the tax
assumed discount rate, the expected return on plan assetsbasis of assets and liabilities and the financial reporting
based on an actuarially derived market-related value andamounts at each year-end.
amortization of actuarial gains and losses. Pension

Mortgage Servicing Rights Mortgage servicing rights accounting reflects the long-term nature of benefit
(‘‘MSRs’’) are capitalized as separate assets when loans are obligations and the investment horizon of plan assets and
sold and servicing is retained. The total cost of loans sold is can have the effect of reducing earnings volatility related to
allocated between the loans sold and the servicing assets short-term changes in interest rates and market valuations.
retained based on their relative fair values. MSRs that are Actuarial gains and losses include the impact of plan
purchased from others are initially recorded at cost. The amendments and various unrecognized gains and losses
carrying value of the MSRs is amortized in proportion to, which are deferred and amortized over the future service
and over the period of, estimated net servicing revenue and periods of active employees. The market-related value
recorded in noninterest expense as amortization of utilized to determine the expected return on plan assets is
intangible assets. The carrying value of these assets is based on fair value adjusted for the difference between
periodically reviewed for impairment using a lower of expected returns and actual performance of plan assets. The
carrying value or fair value methodology. For purposes of unrealized difference between actual experience and
measuring impairment, the servicing rights are stratified expected returns is included in the market-related value
based on the underlying loan type and note rate and the ratably over a five-year period.
carrying value of each stratum is compared to fair value

Premises and Equipment Premises and equipment arebased on a discounted cash flow analysis, utilizing current
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and depreciatedprepayment speeds and discount rates. Events that may
primarily on a straight-line basis over the estimated life ofsignificantly affect the estimates used are changes in interest
the assets. Estimated useful lives range up to 40 years forrates and the related impact on mortgage loan prepayment
newly constructed buildings and from 3 to 20 years forspeeds and the payment performance of the underlying
furniture and equipment.loans. If the carrying value is greater than fair value,

Capitalized leases, less accumulated amortization, areimpairment is recognized through a valuation allowance for
included in premises and equipment. The lease obligationseach impaired stratum and recorded as amortization of
are included in long-term debt. Capitalized leases areintangible assets. The valuation allowance is adjusted each
amortized on a straight-line basis over the lease term andsubsequent period to reflect any increase or decrease in the
the amortization is included in depreciation expense.indicated impairment. The Company reviews mortgage

servicing rights for other-than-temporary impairment each Statement of Cash Flows For purposes of reporting cash
quarter and recognizes a direct write-down when the flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash and money
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market investments, defined as interest-bearing amounts due statement are effective for the Company on January 1,
from banks, federal funds sold and securities purchased 2006. Because the Company retroactively adopted the fair
under agreements to resell. value method in 2003, the impact of expensing stock-based

awards is already recorded in the Company’s Consolidated
Stock-Based Compensation The Company grants stock-

Statement of Income. In conjunction with the adoption of
based awards including restricted stock and options to

SFAS 123R, the Company plans to change from an
purchase common stock of the Company. Stock option

accelerated to a straight-line method of expense attribution
grants are for a fixed number of shares to employees and

effective January 1, 2006, for new stock-based awards. The
directors with an exercise price equal to the fair value of

impact of changing from accelerated to straight-line
the shares at the date of grant. The Company recognizes

amortization for new awards will reduce expenses by
stock-based compensation in its results of operations

approximately $33 million ($20 million after tax) in 2006. 
utilizing the fair value method under Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard No. 123, ‘‘Accounting for Stock-based Loan Commitments On March 9, 2004, the Securities and
Compensation’’ (‘‘SFAS 123’’). Stock-based compensation is Exchange Commission staff issued Staff Accounting
recognized using an accelerated method of amortization for Bulletin No. 105 (‘‘SAB 105’’), ‘‘Application of Accounting
awards with graded vesting features and on a straight-line Principles to Loan Commitments,’’ which provides guidance
basis for awards with cliff vesting. The Company recognizes regarding loan commitments accounted for as derivative
compensation cost over the normal vesting period for instruments and is effective for commitments entered into
awards subject to continued vesting upon the employee’s after March 31, 2004. The guidance clarifies that expected
retirement. The amortization of stock-based compensation future cash flows related to the servicing of the loan may be
reflects estimated forfeitures adjusted for actual forfeiture recognized only when the servicing asset has been
experience. As compensation expense is recognized, a contractually separated from the underlying loan by sale
deferred tax asset is recorded that represents an estimate of with servicing retained. The adoption of SAB 105 did not
the future tax deduction from exercise or release of have a material impact on the Company’s financial
restrictions. At the time stock-based awards are exercised, statements.
cancelled, expire, or restrictions are released, the Company
may be required to recognize an adjustment to tax expense. BUSINESS  COMBINATIONS

Per Share Calculations Earnings per share is calculated by On December 30, 2005, the Company acquired the
dividing net income by the weighted average number of corporate trust and institutional custody businesses of
common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted Wachovia Corporation in a cash transaction valued at
earnings per share is calculated by adjusting income and $720 million initially with an additional $80 million
outstanding shares, assuming conversion of all potentially payable in one year based on business retention levels. As a
dilutive securities, using the treasury stock method. All per result of this transaction, the Company acquired
share amounts have been restated for stock splits. approximately 14,100 new Corporate Trust client issuances

with $410 billion in assets under administration and
ACCOUNTING  CHANGES approximately 1,700 new Institutional Trust and Custody

clients with $570 billion in assets under administration. The
Stock-Based Compensation In December 2004, the

transaction represented total assets acquired of $730 million
Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of

and liabilities assumed of $10 million at the closing date.
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004)

Included in total assets were contract and other intangibles
(‘‘SFAS 123R’’), ‘‘Share-Based Payment’’, a revision of

with an estimated fair value of $227 million and goodwill
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123

of $500 million. The goodwill reflected the strategic value
(‘‘SFAS 123’’), ‘‘Accounting for Stock-Based

of the combined organization’s leadership position in the
Compensation.’’ SFAS 123R requires companies to measure

corporate trust and institutional custody businesses and
the cost of employee services in exchange for an award of

economies of scale resulting from the transaction.
equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the

In addition to this acquisition the Company completedaward. This statement eliminates the use of the alternative
other smaller acquisitions to enhance its presence in certainintrinsic value method of accounting that was allowed when
markets and businesses.SFAS 123 was originally issued. The provisions of this
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DISCONTINUED  OPERATIONS

On December 31, 2003, the Company completed the with the December 31, 2003, distribution, the results of
distribution of all the outstanding shares of common stock Piper Jaffray Companies are reported in the Company’s
of Piper Jaffray Companies to its shareholders. This non- Consolidated Statement of Income separately as
cash distribution was tax-free to the Company, its discontinued operations.
shareholders and Piper Jaffray Companies. In connection

The following table represents the condensed results of operations for discontinued operations:

Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2003

Revenue ********************************************************************************************************************* $ 783
Noninterest expense*********************************************************************************************************** 716

Income from discontinued operations ******************************************************************************************** 67
Costs of disposal (a)*********************************************************************************************************** 27
Income taxes ***************************************************************************************************************** 17

Discontinued operations, net of tax ******************************************************************************************* $ 23

(a) The $27 million of disposal costs related to discontinued operations primarily represents legal, investment banking and other costs directly related to the distribution.

The distribution was treated as a dividend to amount up to $18 million with respect to certain specified
shareholders for accounting purposes and, as such, reduced liabilities resulting from third-party claims relating to
the Company’s retained earnings by $685 million. research analyst independence and from certain regulatory
Following the distribution, the Company’s wholly-owned investigations, as defined in the separation and distribution
subsidiary, USB Holdings, Inc. holds a $180 million agreement entered into with Piper Jaffray Companies at the
subordinated debt facility with Piper Jaffray & Co., a time of the distribution. Through December 31, 2005, the
broker-dealer subsidiary of Piper Jaffray Companies. In Company has paid approximately $4 million to Piper
addition, the Company provides an indemnification in an Jaffray Companies under this indemnification agreement.

RESTRICTIONS  ON  CASH  AND  DUE  FROM  BANKS

Bank subsidiaries are required to maintain minimum The amount of those reserve balances was approximately
average reserve balances with the Federal Reserve Bank. $164 million at December 31, 2005.

INVESTMENT  SECURITIES

The detail of the amortized cost, gross unrealized holding gains and losses, and fair value of held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale securities at December 31 was as follows:

2005 2004

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
(Dollars in Millions) Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value

Held-to-maturity (a)
Mortgage-backed securities ******************* $ 8 $— $ — $ 8 $ 11 $— $ — $ 11
Obligations of state and political subdivisions **** 84 5 (1) 88 98 7 (2) 103
Other debt securities ************************* 17 — — 17 18 — — 18

Total held-to-maturity securities ************* $ 109 $ 5 $ (1) $ 113 $ 127 $ 7 $ (2) $ 132

Available-for-sale (b)
U.S. Treasury and agencies******************** $ 496 $ 2 $ (9) $ 489 $ 684 $ 3 $ (8) $ 679
Mortgage-backed securities ******************* 38,161 86 (733) 37,514 39,809 65 (337) 39,537
Asset-backed securities *********************** 12 — — 12 64 — — 64
Obligations of state and political subdivisions **** 640 3 (6) 637 205 6 — 211
Other securities and investments *************** 1,012 2 (7) 1,007 863 11 (11) 863

Total available-for-sale securities ************ $40,321 $93 $(755) $39,659 $41,625 $85 $(356) $41,354

(a) Held-to-maturity securities are carried at historical cost adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts.
(b) Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value with unrealized net gains or losses reported within other comprehensive income in shareholders’ equity.
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The fair value of available-for-sale securities shown The weighted-average maturity of the available-for-sale
above includes securities totaling $11.3 billion with investment securities was 6.10 years at December 31, 2005,
unrealized losses of $380 million which had been in an compared with 4.45 years at December 31, 2004. The
unrealized loss position for greater than 12 months at corresponding weighted-average yields were 4.89 percent
December 31, 2005, compared with securities totaling and 4.43 percent, respectively. The weighted-average
$4.8 billion with unrealized losses of $149 million which maturity of the held-to-maturity investment securities was
had been in a loss position of greater than 12 months at 7.21 years at December 31, 2005, compared with
December 31, 2004. All other available-for-sale securities 6.19 years at December 31, 2004. The corresponding
with unrealized losses have an aggregate fair value of weighted-average yields were 6.44 percent and 6.28 percent,
$21.7 billion and have been in an unrealized loss position respectively.
for less than 12 months and represent both fixed-rate Securities carried at $36.9 billion at December 31,
securities and adjustable-rate securities with temporary 2005, and $28.0 billion at December 31, 2004, were
impairment resulting from increases in interest rates since pledged to secure public, private and trust deposits,
the purchase of the securities. All principal and interest securities sold under agreements to repurchase and for other
payments on available-for-sale debt securities are expected purposes required by law. Securities sold under agreements
to be collected given the high credit quality of the to repurchase where the buyer/lender has the right to sell or
U.S. government agency debt securities and bank holding pledge the securities, were $10.9 billion at December 31,
company issuers. 2005, and $4.8 billion at December 31, 2004, respectively.

As of December 31, 2005, the Company has the ability
and intent to hold investment securities until their
anticipated recovery in value or maturity.

The following table provides information as to the amount of interest income from taxable and non-taxable investment
securities:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Taxable ************************************************************************************** $1,938 $1,809 $1,655
Non-taxable ********************************************************************************** 16 18 29

Total interest income from investment securities ************************************************ $1,954 $1,827 $1,684

The following table provides information as to the amount of gross gains and losses realized through the sales of available-for-
sale investment securities:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Realized gains ********************************************************************************* $ 13 $ 104 $364
Realized losses ******************************************************************************** (119) (209) (119)

Net realized gains (losses) ******************************************************************** $(106) $(105) $245

Income tax (benefit) on realized gains (losses) ****************************************************** $ (40) $ (40) $ 93

For amortized cost, fair value and yield by maturity included in Management’s Discussion and Analysis which is
date of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities incorporated by reference into these Notes to Consolidated
outstanding at December 31, 2005, refer to Table 11 Financial Statements.

72  U.S. BANCORP



LOANS  AND  ALLOWANCE  FOR  CREDIT  LOSSES

The composition of the loan portfolio at December 31 was as follows:

(Dollars in millions) 2005 2004

Commercial
Commercial ********************************************************************************************* $ 37,844 $ 35,210
Lease financing****************************************************************************************** 5,098 4,963

Total commercial ************************************************************************************* 42,942 40,173

Commercial real estate
Commercial mortgages *********************************************************************************** 20,272 20,315
Construction and development **************************************************************************** 8,191 7,270

Total commercial real estate**************************************************************************** 28,463 27,585

Residential mortgages ********************************************************************************** 20,730 15,367

Retail
Credit card********************************************************************************************** 7,137 6,603
Retail leasing******************************************************************************************** 7,338 7,166
Home equity and second mortgages *********************************************************************** 14,979 14,851
Other retail

Revolving credit ************************************************************************************** 2,504 2,541
Installment******************************************************************************************* 3,582 2,767
Automobile ****************************************************************************************** 8,112 7,419
Student ********************************************************************************************* 2,019 1,843

Total other retail *********************************************************************************** 16,217 14,570

Total retail ******************************************************************************************* 45,671 43,190

Total loans**************************************************************************************** $137,806 $126,315

Loans are presented net of unearned interest and For detail of the Company’s commercial real estate
deferred fees and costs, which amounted to $1.3 billion and portfolio by property type and geography as of
$1.4 billion at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. December 31, 2005 and 2004, see Table 8 included in
The Company had loans of $44.1 billion at December 31, Management’s Discussion and Analysis which is
2005, and $38.3 billion at December 31, 2004, pledged at incorporated by reference into these Notes to Consolidated
the Federal Home Loan Bank. Loans of $18.1 billion at Financial Statements. Such loans are collateralized by the
December 31, 2005, and $10.3 billion at December 31, related property.
2004, were pledged at the Federal Reserve Bank. Nonperforming assets include nonaccrual loans,

The Company primarily lends to borrowers in the restructured loans not performing in accordance with
24 states in which it has banking offices. Collateral for modified terms, other real estate and other nonperforming
commercial loans may include marketable securities, assets owned by the Company. For details of the
accounts receivable, inventory and equipment. For details of Company’s nonperforming assets as of December 31, 2005
the Company’s commercial portfolio by industry group and and 2004, see Table 14 included in Management’s
geography as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, see Table 7 Discussion and Analysis which is incorporated by reference
included in Management’s Discussion and Analysis which is into these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
incorporated by reference into these Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

The following table lists information related to nonperforming loans as of December 31:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004

Loans on nonaccrual status ***************************************************************************************** $469 $582
Restructured loans ************************************************************************************************* 75 58

Total nonperforming loans ******************************************************************************************* $544 $640

Interest income that would have been recognized at original contractual terms ********************************************* $ 48 $ 64
Amount recognized as interest income ******************************************************************************** 18 22

Forgone revenue *************************************************************************************************** $ 30 $ 42
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Activity in the allowance for credit losses was as follows:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Balance at beginning of year******************************************************************** $2,269 $2,369 $2,422
Add

Provision charged to operating expense******************************************************* 666 669 1,254
Deduct

Loans charged off************************************************************************** 949 1,074 1,494
Less recoveries of loans charged off********************************************************** 264 307 242

Net loans charged off*********************************************************************** 685 767 1,252
Acquisitions and other changes ***************************************************************** 1 (2) (55)

Balance at end of year (a) ********************************************************************** $2,251 $2,269 $2,369

Components
Allowance for loan losses ******************************************************************* $2,041 $2,080 $2,184
Liability for unfunded credit commitments ***************************************************** 210 189 185

Total allowance for credit losses ********************************************************** $2,251 $2,269 $2,369

(a) Included in this analysis is activity related to the Company’s liability for unfunded commitments, which is separately recorded in other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

A portion of the allowance for credit losses is allocated to commercial and commercial real estate loans deemed impaired.
These impaired loans are included in nonperforming assets. A summary of impaired loans and their related allowance for
credit losses is as follows:

2005 2004 2003

Recorded Valuation Recorded Valuation Recorded Valuation
(Dollars in Millions) Investment Allowance Investment Allowance Investment Allowance

Impaired loans
Valuation allowance required*************** $388 $37 $489 $64 $841 $108
No valuation allowance required************ — — — — — —

Total impaired loans ************************* $388 $37 $489 $64 $841 $108

Average balance of impaired loans during the
year************************************ $412 $600 $970

Interest income recognized on impaired loans
during the year ************************** 2 1 —

Commitments to lend additional funds to customers restructured loans was $315 million and $227 million,
whose commercial or commercial real estate loans were respectively, with average balances of $278 million during
classified as nonaccrual or restructured at December 31, 2005 and $229 million during 2004. The Company
2005, totaled $35 million. At December 31, 2005, there recognized estimated interest income on these loans of
were $1 million of these loans that were restructured at $20 million $17 million during 2005 and 2004 respectively.
market interest rates and returned to an accruing status. Included in noninterest income, primarily in mortgage

In addition to impaired commercial and commercial banking revenue, for the years ended December 31, 2005,
real estate loans, the Company had smaller balance 2004 and 2003, the Company had net gains on the sale of
homogenous loans that are accruing interest at rates loans of $175 million, $171 million and $163 million,
considered to be below market rate. At December 31, 2005 respectively.
and 2004, the recorded investment in these other

LEASES

The components of the net investment in sales-type and direct financing leases at December 31 were as follows:
(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004

Aggregate future minimum lease payments to be received ********************************************************* $13,023 $12,436
Unguaranteed residual values accruing to the lessor’s benefit ****************************************************** 392 615
Unearned income ******************************************************************************************** (1,556) (1,560)
Initial direct costs ******************************************************************************************** 268 264

Total net investment in sales-type and direct financing leases(a) ************************************************* $12,127 $11,755

(a) The accumulated allowance for uncollectible minimum lease payments was $112 million and $141 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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The minimum future lease payments to be received from sales-type and direct financing leases were as follows at
December 31, 2005:
(Dollars in Millions)

2006 ************************************************************************************************************************ $2,489
2007 ************************************************************************************************************************ 3,084
2008 ************************************************************************************************************************ 3,844
2009 ************************************************************************************************************************ 2,319
2010 ************************************************************************************************************************ 1,067
Thereafter ******************************************************************************************************************** 220

financial statements. The conduit held assets of $3.8 billionACCOUNTING  FOR  TRANSFERS  AND
at December 31, 2005, and $5.7 billion at December 31,SERVICING  OF  FINANCIAL  ASSETS
2004. These investment securities include primarilyAND  EXTINGUISHMENTS  OF
(i) private label asset-backed securities, which are insuranceLIABILITIES
‘‘wrapped’’ by AAA/Aaa-rated monoline insurance

Financia l  Asset  Sales companies and (ii) government agency mortgage-backed
securities and collateralized mortgage obligations. TheWhen the Company sells financial assets, it may retain
conduit had commercial paper liabilities of $3.8 billion atinterest-only strips, servicing rights, residual rights to a cash
December 31, 2005, and $5.7 billion at December 31,reserve account, and/or other retained interests in the sold
2004. The Company benefits by transferring the investmentfinancial assets. The gain or loss on sale depends in part on
securities into a conduit that provides diversification ofthe previous carrying amount of the financial assets
funding sources in a capital-efficient manner and theinvolved in the transfer and is allocated between the assets
generation of income.sold and the retained interests based on their relative fair

The Company provides a liquidity facility to thevalues at the date of transfer. Quoted market prices are
conduit. Utilization of the liquidity facility would beused to determine retained interest fair values when readily
triggered if the conduit is unable to, or does not, issueavailable. Since quotes are generally not available for
commercial paper to fund its assets. A liability for theretained interests, the Company estimates fair value based
estimate of the potential risk of loss the Company has ason the present value of future expected cash flows using
the liquidity facility provider is recorded on the balancemanagement’s best estimates of the key assumptions
sheet in other liabilities. The liability is adjusted downwardincluding credit losses, prepayment speeds, forward yield
over time as the underlying assets pay down with the offsetcurves, and discount rates commensurate with the risks
recognized as other noninterest income. The liability for theinvolved. Retained interests and liabilities are recorded at
liquidity facility was $20 million at December 31, 2005,fair value using a discounted cash flow methodology at
and $32 million at December 31, 2004. In addition, theinception and are evaluated at least quarterly thereafter.
Company recorded at fair value its retained residual interest

Conduits and Securitization The Company sponsors an off-
in the investment securities conduit of $28 million at

balance sheet conduit, a qualified special purpose entity
December 31, 2005, and $57 million at December 31,

(‘‘QSPE’’), to which it transferred high-grade investment
2004. The Company recorded $17 million from the conduit

securities, funded by the issuance of commercial paper.
during 2005 and $25 million during 2004, for revenues

Because QSPE’s are exempt from consolidation under the
related to the conduit including fees for servicing,

provisions of Financial Interpretation No. 46,
management, administration and accretion income from

‘‘Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (‘‘FIN 46’’), the
retained interests.

Company does not consolidate the conduit structure in its
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Sensitivity Analysis At December 31, 2005, key economic assumptions and the sensitivity of the current fair value of residual
cash flows to immediate 10 percent and 20 percent adverse changes in those assumptions for the investment securities conduit
were as follows:

December 31, 2005 (Dollars in Millions)

Current economic assumptions sensitivity analysis
Carrying value (fair value) of residual interest ********************************************************************************* $27.9
Weighted average life (in years) ******************************************************************************************** 1.6

Expected remaining life (in years)*************************************************************************************** 2.7
Impact of 10% adverse change ******************************************************************************************** $ (2.8)
Impact of 20% adverse change ******************************************************************************************** (5.1)

Expected credit losses (annual) (a) ************************************************************************************** NA
Impact of 10% adverse change ******************************************************************************************** $ —
Impact of 20% adverse change ******************************************************************************************** —

Residual cash flow discount rate *************************************************************************************** 6.2%
Impact of 10% adverse change ******************************************************************************************** $ (.2)
Impact of 20% adverse change ******************************************************************************************** (.4)

Interest rate on variable rate bonds (b) ********************************************************************************* NA
Impact of 10% adverse change ******************************************************************************************** $ —
Impact of 20% adverse change ******************************************************************************************** —

(a) Credit losses are zero as the investments are all AAA/Aaa rated or insured investments.
(b) The investment securities conduit is mostly match funded. Therefore, interest rate movements create no material impact to the value of the residual interest.

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used particular assumption on the fair value of the retained
with caution. As the figures indicate, changes in fair value interest is calculated without changing any other
based on a 10 percent variation in assumptions generally assumptions; in reality, changes in one factor may result in
cannot be extrapolated because the relationship of the change changes in another (for example, increases in market interest
in the assumptions to the change in fair value may not be rates may result in lower prepayments and increased credit
linear. Also, in this table the effect of a variation in a losses), which might magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

Cash Flow Information The table below summarizes certain cash flows received from and paid to conduit or structured
entities:

Unsecured
Small Business Investment

Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) Receivables (a) Securities

2005
Proceeds from

Collections used by trust to purchase new receivables in revolving securitizations ************************** $ 50 $—
Servicing and other fees received and cash flows on retained interests*************************************** 62 22

2004
Proceeds from

Collections used by trust to purchase new receivables in revolving securitizations ************************** $329 $—
Servicing and other fees received and cash flows on retained interests*************************************** 74 35

(a) The small business credit securitization was a revolving transaction where proceeds were reinvested until their legal terminations.
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Other Information Quantitative information related to managed assets and loan sales was as follows:

At December 31 Year Ended December 31

Total Principal Principal Amount
Balance 90 Days or More Past Due (a) Average Balance Net Credit Losses

Asset Type (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Commercial
Commercial ************************* $ 38,075 $ 35,891 $254 $311 $ 38,207 $ 35,274 $ 58 $129
Lease financing********************** 5,098 4,963 42 92 4,923 4,866 42 69

Total commercial ***************** 43,173 40,854 296 403 43,130 40,140 100 198

Commercial real estate
Commercial mortgages *************** 20,272 20,315 134 175 20,268 20,386 6 18
Construction and development ******** 8,191 7,270 23 26 7,696 6,881 (3) 9

Total commercial real estate******** 28,463 27,585 157 201 27,964 27,267 3 27

Residential mortgages ************** 20,730 15,367 115 114 18,036 14,322 36 29

Retail
Credit card************************** 7,137 6,603 139 115 6,615 6,090 278 252
Retail leasing ************************ 7,338 7,166 3 6 7,346 6,653 26 39
Other retail************************** 31,196 29,421 87 101 30,503 28,461 255 251

Total retail *********************** 45,671 43,190 229 222 44,464 41,204 559 542

Total managed loans*********** 138,037 126,996 797 940 133,594 122,933 698 796

Investment securities *************** 43,517 47,191 — — 46,740 49,452 — —

Total managed assets **************** $181,554 $174,187 $797 $940 $180,334 $172,385 $698 $796

Less
Assets sold or securitized ************* 3,980 6,391 5,126 7,235

Total assets held ************** $177,574 $167,796 $175,208 $165,150

Sold or securitized assets
Guaranteed SBA loans (b) ************ $ 231 $ 315 $ — $ — $ 274 $ 364 $ — $ —
Small business credit lines (b) ********* — 366 — 4 215 428 13 29
Investment securities ***************** 3,749 5,710 — — 4,637 6,443 — —

Total securitized assets ************ $ 3,980 $ 6,391 $ — $ 4 $ 5,126 $ 7,235 $ 13 $ 29

(a) Includes nonaccrual
(b) Reported in ‘‘commercial’’ loans

PREMISES  AND  EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment at December 31 consisted of the following:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004

Land***************************************************************************************************** $ 315 $ 311
Buildings and improvements ******************************************************************************** 2,313 2,288
Furniture, fixtures and equipment **************************************************************************** 2,239 2,105
Capitalized building and equipment leases ******************************************************************** 136 138
Construction in progress************************************************************************************ 4 5

5,007 4,847
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization*************************************************************** (3,166) (2,957)

Total************************************************************************************************** $ 1,841 $ 1,890
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MORTGAGE  SERVICING  RIGHTS

The Company’s portfolio of residential mortgages serviced for others was $69.0 billion, $63.2 billion and $53.9 billion at
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 respectively.

Changes in the valuation allowance for capitalized mortgage servicing rights are summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Balance at beginning of year ****************************************************************** $172 $160 $ 207
Additions charged (reductions credited) to operations****************************************** (53) 57 209
Direct write-downs charged against the allowance ******************************************** (49) (45) (256)

Balance at end of year *********************************************************************** $ 70 $172 $ 160

Changes in net carrying value of capitalized mortgage servicing rights are summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Balance at beginning of year **************************************************************** $ 866 $ 670 $642
Rights purchased *********************************************************************** 27 139 55
Rights capitalized *********************************************************************** 369 300 338
Amortization *************************************************************************** (197) (186) (156)
Reparation (impairment)****************************************************************** 53 (57) (209)

Balance at end of year********************************************************************** 1,118 866 670
Impairment valuation allowance *********************************************************** 70 172 160

Initial carrying value, net of amortization ******************************************************* $1,188 $1,038 $830

The key economic assumptions used to estimate the value of the mortgage servicing rights portfolio were as follows:

December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Fair value ********************************************************************************* $1,123 $872 $670
Expected weighted-average life (in years)****************************************************** 6.8 5.5 5.2
Discount rate****************************************************************************** 10.2% 9.9% 9.9%

The estimated sensitivity of the fair value of the mortgage servicing rights portfolio to changes in interest rates at
December 31, 2005, was as follows:

Down Scenario Up Scenario

(Dollars in Millions) 50 bps 25 bps 25 bps 50 bps

Fair value************************************************************************************** $(109) $ (47) $ 32 $ 58

The fair value of mortgage servicing rights and its government-insured programs with a favorable rate subsidy,
sensitivity to changes in interest rates is influenced by the down payment and/or closing cost assistance. Mortgage
mix of the servicing portfolio and characteristics of each loans originated as part of government agency and state
segment of the portfolio. The Company’s servicing portfolio loan programs tend to experience slower prepayment speeds
consists of the distinct portfolios of Mortgage Revenue and better cash flows than conventional mortgage loans.
Bond Programs (‘‘MRBP’’), government-insured mortgages The servicing portfolios are predominantly comprised of
and conventional mortgages. The MRBP division specializes fixed-rate agency loans (FNMA, FHLMC, GNMA, FHLB
in servicing loans made under state and local housing and various housing agencies) with limited adjustable-rate
authority programs. These programs provide mortgages to or jumbo mortgage loans.
low- and moderate-income borrowers and are generally
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A summary of the Company’s mortgage servicing rights and related characteristics by portfolio as of December 31, 2005, was
as follows:

(Dollars in Millions) MRBP Government Conventional Total

Servicing portfolio ************************************************************************* $7,206 $9,063 $52,737 $69,006
Fair market value************************************************************************** $ 118 $ 152 $ 853 $ 1,123
Value (bps) ******************************************************************************* 164 168 162 163
Weighted-average servicing fees (bps) ******************************************************* 42 45 35 37
Multiple (value/servicing fees) *************************************************************** 3.90 3.73 4.63 4.41
Weighted-average note rate **************************************************************** 6.03% 6.03% 5.70% 5.78%
Age (in years)***************************************************************************** 3.7 2.7 2.1 2.3
Expected life (in years) ********************************************************************* 6.1 6.3 7.0 6.8
Discount rate ***************************************************************************** 10.5% 10.7% 10.1% 10.2%

INTANGIBLE  ASSETS

Intangible assets consisted of the following:

Estimated Amortization Balance
December 31 (Dollars in Millions) Life (a) Method (b) 2005 2004

Goodwill ************************************************************ — — $7,005 $6,241
Merchant processing contracts ***************************************** 9 years/8 years SL/AC 767 714
Core deposit benefits ************************************************* 10 years/6 years SL/AC 262 336
Mortgage servicing rights ********************************************** 7 years AC 1,118 866
Trust relationships **************************************************** 15 years/7 years SL/AC 477 297
Other identified intangibles ********************************************* 8 years/4 years SL/AC 250 174

Total************************************************************* $9,879 $8,628

(a) Estimated life represents the amortization period for assets subject to the straight line method and the weighted average amortization period for intangibles subject to accelerated methods.
If more than one amortization method is used for a category, the estimated life for each method is calculated and reported separately.

(b) Amortization methods: SL = straight line method
AC = accelerated methods generally based on cash flows

Aggregate amortization expense consisted of the following:

Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Merchant processing contracts****************************************************************** $ 138 $ 132 $ 132
Core deposit benefits ************************************************************************** 74 81 88
Mortgage servicing rights (a) ******************************************************************** 144 243 365
Trust relationships ***************************************************************************** 47 49 53
Other identified intangibles********************************************************************** 55 45 44

Total ************************************************************************************* $ 458 $ 550 $ 682

(a) Includes mortgage servicing rights reparation of $53 million and impairment of $57 million and $209 million for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Below is the estimated amortization expense for the next five years:

(Dollars in Millions)

2006 ************************************************************************************************************************** $480
2007 ************************************************************************************************************************** 425
2008 ************************************************************************************************************************** 358
2009 ************************************************************************************************************************** 302
2010 ************************************************************************************************************************** 232
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The following table reflects the changes in the carrying value of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2005:

Private Client,
Wholesale Consumer Trust and Asset Payment Consolidated

(Dollars in Millions) Banking Banking Management Services Company

Balance at December 31, 2003 ******************************* $1,225 $2,242 $ 742 $1,816 $6,025
Goodwill acquired ***************************************** — — 101 105 206
Other (a) ************************************************* — — — 10 10

Balance at December 31, 2004 ******************************* $1,225 $2,242 $ 843 $1,931 $6,241
Goodwill acquired ***************************************** — — 500 248 748
Other (a) ************************************************* — — — 16 16

Balance at December 31, 2005 ******************************* $1,225 $2,242 $1,343 $2,195 $7,005

(a) Other changes in goodwill include foreign exchange effects on non-dollar-denominated goodwill.

SHORT-TERM  BORROWINGS

The following table is a summary of short-term borrowings for the last three years:

2005 2004 2003

(Dollars in Millions) Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate

At year-end
Federal funds purchased*********************************** $ 3,133 3.93% $ 3,379 1.25% $ 5,098 .91%
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase ************** 10,854 3.65 4,848 1.95 3,586 .71
Commercial paper **************************************** 4,419 3.89 2,634 2.11 699 .88
Treasury, tax and loan notes******************************** 430 3.84 251 1.72 809 .69
Other short-term borrowings ******************************* 1,364 3.90 1,972 2.20 658 .65

Total ************************************************* $20,200 3.76% $13,084 1.84% $10,850 .81%

Average for the year
Federal funds purchased*********************************** $ 2,916 6.63% $ 3,823 3.10% $ 4,966 2.36%
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase ************** 11,849 2.93 6,144 1.19 3,374 .79
Commercial paper **************************************** 3,326 3.11 1,144 .91 681 1.06
Treasury, tax and loan notes******************************** 142 3.17 804 1.01 634 .95
Other short-term borrowings ******************************* 1,149 3.62 2,619 2.01 848 1.13

Total ************************************************* $19,382 3.56% $14,534 1.81% $10,503 1.59%

Maximum month-end balance
Federal funds purchased*********************************** $ 4,559 $ 6,342 $ 6,658
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase ************** 14,931 8,972 4,173
Commercial paper **************************************** 4,419 2,687 952
Treasury, tax and loan notes******************************** 430 7,867 4,223
Other short-term borrowings ******************************* 1,563 3,856 2,676
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LONG-TERM  DEBT

Long-term debt (debt with original maturities of more than one year) at December 31 consisted of the following:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004

U.S. Bancorp (Parent Company)
Fixed-rate subordinated notes

7.625% due 2005 ************************************************************************************* $ — $ 120
6.75% due 2005 ************************************************************************************** — 186
6.875% due 2007 ************************************************************************************* 220 220
7.30% due 2007 ************************************************************************************** 74 171
7.50% due 2026 ************************************************************************************** 200 200

Floating-rate convertible senior debentures
2.69% due 2035 ************************************************************************************** 2,500 —
3.00% due 2035 ************************************************************************************** 2,000 —

Medium-term notes *************************************************************************************** 2,725 3,225
Junior subordinated debentures***************************************************************************** 3,152 2,629
Capitalized lease obligations, mortgage indebtedness and other (a) ********************************************** (17) 148

Subtotal******************************************************************************************* 10,854 6,899

Subsidiaries
Fixed-rate subordinated notes

7.30% due 2005 ************************************************************************************** — 100
6.875% due 2006 ************************************************************************************* 23 70
6.625% due 2006 ************************************************************************************* 26 100
6.50% due 2008 ************************************************************************************** 300 300
6.30% due 2008 ************************************************************************************** 300 300
5.70% due 2008 ************************************************************************************** 400 400
7.125% due 2009 ************************************************************************************* 500 500
7.80% due 2010 ************************************************************************************** — 300
6.375% due 2011 ************************************************************************************* 1,500 1,500
6.30% due 2014 ************************************************************************************** 963 963
4.95% due 2014 ************************************************************************************** 1,000 650
4.80% due 2015 ************************************************************************************** 500 500
3.80% due 2015 ************************************************************************************** 370 —

Floating-rate subordinated notes
4.42% due 2014 ************************************************************************************** 550 350

Federal Home Loan Bank advances ************************************************************************* 4,041 3,629
Bank notes ********************************************************************************************** 15,400 17,624
Capitalized lease obligations, mortgage indebtedness and other (a) ********************************************** 342 554

Subtotal******************************************************************************************* 26,215 27,840

Total ********************************************************************************************** $37,069 $34,739

(a) Other includes debt issuance fees and unrealized gains and losses and deferred fees relating to derivative instruments.

In August 2005, the Company issued floating-rate and unpaid interest. The debentures are convertible at any
convertible senior debentures of $2.5 billion, due time on or prior to the maturity date at an initial
August 21, 2035. These debentures bear interest at a conversion rate of 27.7316 shares for each $1,000
floating-rate equal to three-month LIBOR, minus debenture. This results in a conversion price of
1.68 percent, payable quarterly until August 21, 2026. After approximately $36.06 per share and represents a premium
that date, the Company will not pay interest on the of 20 percent over the closing sale price of $30.05 per share
debentures prior to maturity. On the maturity date or on August 9, 2005. If converted, holders of the convertible
certain earlier redemption dates, the holder will receive the debentures will generally receive cash up to the accreted
original principal amount of $1,000 per debenture, plus principal amount of the debentures and, if the market price
accrued interest. At December 31, 2005, the interest rate of the Company’s common stock exceeds the conversion
was 2.69 percent. The debentures are callable anytime on or price in effect on the conversion date, holders will also
after August 21, 2006, at a price equal to 100 percent of receive a number of shares of the Company’s common
the accreted principle amount plus accrued and unpaid stock, or the equivalent amount in cash at the option of the
interest and putable August 21, 2006, 2007, 2010, and Company, per debenture as determined pursuant to a
every five years, thereafter, until maturity at a price equal to specified formula.
100 percent of the accreted principle amount plus accrued
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In December 2005, the Company issued floating-rate In October 2004, the Company’s subsidiary U.S. Bank
convertible senior debentures of $2.0 billion, due National Association (‘‘USBNA’’) issued $650 million of
December 11, 2035. These debentures bear interest at a fixed-rate subordinated notes due October 30, 2014. The
floating-rate equal to three-month LIBOR, minus interest rate is 4.95 percent per annum. In January of 2005,
1.46 percent, payable quarterly until December 11, 2030. USBNA issued $200 million of fixed-rate subordinated
After that date, the Company will not pay interest on the notes due October 30, 2014. The interest rate is
debentures prior to maturity. On the maturity date or 4.95 percent per annum. In March 2005, USBNA issued
certain earlier redemption dates, the holder will receive the $150 million of fixed-rate subordinated debentures due
original principal amount of $1,000 per debenture plus October 30, 2014. The interest rate is 4.95 percent per
accrued interest. At December 31, 2005, the interest rate annum. In August 2005, USBNA issued $370 million of
was 3.00 percent. The debentures are callable anytime on or fixed-rate subordinated notes in foreign denomination due
after December 11, 2006, at a price equal to 100 percent of August 9, 2015. The interest rate is 3.80 percent per
the accreted principle amount plus accrued and unpaid annum. The Company presents these foreign notes in
interest and putable December 11, 2006, March 11, 2007, U.S. dollars on the balance sheet.
June 11, 2007, September 11, 2007, December 11, 2007, In October 2004, USBNA issued floating-rate
2010, and every five years, thereafter, until maturity at a subordinated notes of $350 million, due October 14, 2014.
price equal to 100 percent of the accreted principle amount These notes bear floating-rate interest of three-month
plus accrued and unpaid interest. The debentures are LIBOR plus .28 percent. The interest rate at December 31,
convertible at any time on or prior to the maturity date at 2005, was 4.42 percent. In January 2005, USBNA issued
an initial conversion rate of 27.1370 shares for each $1,000 floating-rate subordinated notes of $200 million, due
debenture. This results in a conversion price of October 14, 2014. These notes bear floating-rate interest of
approximately $36.85 per share and represents a premium three-month LIBOR plus .28 percent. The interest rate at
of 20 percent over the closing sale price of $30.71 per share December 31, 2005, was 4.42 percent.
on December 5, 2005. If converted, holders of the Federal Home Loan Bank (‘‘FHLB’’) advances
convertible debentures will generally receive cash up to the outstanding at December 31, 2005, mature from August
accreted principal amount of the debentures and, if the 2006 through September 2035. The advances bear fixed or
market price of the Company’s common stock exceeds the floating interest rates ranging from .50 percent to
conversion price in effect on the conversion date, holders 8.25 percent. The Company has an arrangement with the
will also receive a number of shares of the Company’s FHLB whereby based on collateral available (residential and
common stock, or the equivalent amount in cash at the commercial mortgages), the Company could have borrowed
option of the Company, per debenture as determined an additional $23.0 billion at December 31, 2005. The
pursuant to a specified formula. weighted-average interest rate of FHLB advances at

Medium-term notes (‘‘MTNs’’) outstanding at December 31, 2005, was 4.47 percent.
December 31, 2005, mature from March 2006 through July Bank notes outstanding at December 31, 2005, mature
2010. The MTNs bear fixed interest rates ranging from from February 2006 through March 2009. The bank notes
2.63 percent to 5.10 percent. The weighted-average interest bear fixed or floating interest rates ranging from
rate of MTNs at December 31, 2005, was 3.82 percent. 2.40 percent to 4.55 percent. The weighted-average interest

In March 2005, the Company issued $275 million of rate of bank notes at December 31, 2005, was 4.09 percent.
fixed-rate junior subordinated debentures due March 9, During 2005, the Company prepaid long-term debt,
2035. The interest rate is 5.75 percent per annum. In including subordinated notes and junior subordinated
August 2005, the Company issued $300 million of fixed- debentures, of $.7 billion in connection with asset/liability
rate junior subordinated debentures due August 15, 2035. management decisions, incurring $54 million in prepayment
The interest rate is 5.875 percent per annum. In December charges.
2005, the Company also issued $375 million of fixed-rate
junior subordinated debentures due December 29, 2065.
The interest rate is 6.35 percent per annum.
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Maturities of long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2005, were:
Parent

(Dollars in Millions) Company Consolidated

2006 ********************************************************************************************************** $ 626 $ 7,690
2007 ********************************************************************************************************** 1,378 8,226
2008 ********************************************************************************************************** 504 4,648
2009 ********************************************************************************************************** 5 997
2010 ********************************************************************************************************** 496 2,502
Thereafter ****************************************************************************************************** 7,845 13,006

Total*********************************************************************************************************** $10,854 $37,069

JUNIOR  SUBORDINATED  DEBENTURES

The Company sponsors and wholly owns 100% of the Debentures are redeemable in 2006, 2007 and 2010 in the
common equity of eleven trusts that were formed for the amounts of $1.9 billion, $310 million and $979 million,
purpose of issuing Company-obligated mandatorily respectively.
redeemable preferred securities (‘‘Trust Preferred Securities’’) In March 2004, as a result of adopting the provisions
to third-party investors and investing the proceeds from the of Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003),
sale of the Trust Preferred Securities solely in junior ‘‘Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities’’, an
subordinated debt securities of the Company (the interpretation of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51,
‘‘Debentures’’). The Debentures held by the trusts, which ‘‘Consolidated Financial Statements’’, the Company was
total $3.2 billion, are the sole assets of each trust. The required to de-consolidate these subsidiary trusts from its
Company’s obligations under the Debentures and related financial statements. The de-consolidation of the net assets
documents, taken together, constitute a full and and results of operations of the trusts had an insignificant
unconditional guarantee by the Company of the obligations impact on the Company’s financial statements and liquidity
of the Trusts. The guarantee covers the distributions and position since the Company continues to be obligated to
payments on liquidation or redemption of the Trust repay the Debentures held by the trusts and guarantees
Preferred Securities, but only to the extent of funds held by repayment of the Trust Preferred Securities issued by the
the Trusts. The Company used the proceeds from the sales trusts. The consolidated debt obligation related to the trusts
of the Debentures for general corporate purposes. increased $79 million upon de-consolidation with the

The Company has the right to redeem retail Debentures increase representing the Company’s common equity
in whole or in part, on or after specific dates, at a ownership in the trusts. The Trust Preferred Securities held
redemption price specified in the indentures plus any by the trusts qualify as Tier 1 capital for the Company
accrued but unpaid interest to the redemption date. The under the Federal Reserve Board guidelines. The banking
Company has the right to redeem institutional Debentures regulatory agencies have issued guidance that would
in whole, (but not in part), on or after specific dates, at a continue the current regulatory capital treatment for
redemption price specified in the indentures plus any Trust Preferred Securities.
accrued but unpaid interest to the redemption date. The
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The following table is a summary of the Debentures included in long-term debt as of December 31, 2005:

Trust
Preferred
Securities Debentures Rate Earliest

Issuance Trust (Dollars in Millions) Issuance Date Amount Amount Type (a) Rate Maturity Date Redemption Date

Retail
USB Capital VIII ******************* December 2005 $ 375 $ 387 Fixed 6.35 December 2065 December 29, 2010
USB Capital VII ******************* August 2005 300 309 Fixed 5.88 August 2035 August 15, 2010
USB Capital VI ******************** March 2005 275 283 Fixed 5.75 March 2035 March 9, 2010
USB Capital V ******************** December 2001 300 309 Fixed 7.25 December 2031 December 7, 2006
USB Capital IV ******************** November 2001 500 515 Fixed 7.35 November 2031 November 1, 2006
USB Capital III ******************** May 2001 700 722 Fixed 7.75 May 2031 May 4, 2006

Institutional
Star Capital I********************** June 1997 150 155 Variable 5.26 June 2027 June 15, 2007
Mercantile Capital Trust I *********** February 1997 150 155 Variable 5.10 February 2027 February 1, 2007
U.S. Bancorp Capital I ************* December 1996 80 82 Fixed 8.27 December 2026 December 15, 2006
Firstar Capital Trust I *************** December 1996 150 155 Fixed 8.32 December 2026 December 15, 2006
FBS Capital I ********************* November 1996 77 80 Fixed 8.09 November 2026 November 15, 2006

Total************************** $3,057 $3,152

(a) The variable-rate Trust Preferred Securities and Debentures reprice quarterly based on three-month LIBOR.

SHAREHOLDERS’  EQUITY

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had acquisition is in the best interests of the Company and its
authority to issue 4 billion shares of common stock and shareholders, the Board may amend the plan or redeem the
50 million shares of preferred stock. The Company had rights for a nominal amount in order to permit the
1,815 million and 1,858 million shares of common stock acquisition to be completed without interference from the
outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. plan. Until a right is exercised, the holder of a right has no
At December 31, 2005, the Company had 151 million rights as a shareholder of the Company. The rights expire
shares of common stock reserved for future issuances, on February 27, 2011.
primarily under stock option plans. On December 18, 2001, the Board of Directors

The Company has a preferred share purchase rights approved an authorization to repurchase 100 million shares
plan intended to preserve the long-term value of the of common stock through 2003. In 2003, the Company
Company by discouraging a hostile takeover of the repurchased 7 million shares of common stock under the
Company. Under the plan, each share of common stock plan, which expired in December of 2003. On
carries a right to purchase one one-thousandth of a share of December 16, 2003, the Board of Directors approved an
preferred stock. The rights become exercisable in certain authorization to repurchase 150 million shares of
limited circumstances involving a potential business outstanding common stock during the following 24 months.
combination transaction or an acquisition of shares of the During 2003, the Company repurchased 8 million shares
Company and are exercisable at a price of $100 per right, under the December 2003 plan. In 2004, the Company
subject to adjustment. Following certain other events, each repurchased 89 million shares of common stock under the
right entitles its holder to purchase for $100 an amount of plan. On December 21, 2004, the Board of Directors
common stock of the Company, or, in certain approved an authorization to repurchase 150 million shares
circumstances, securities of the acquirer, having a of outstanding common stock during the following
then-current market value of twice the exercise price of the 24 months. This new repurchase program replaces the
right. The dilutive effect of the rights on the acquiring Company’s December 16, 2003, program. In 2004, the
company is intended to encourage it to negotiate with the Company repurchased 5 million shares of common stock
Company’s Board of Directors prior to attempting a under the plan. During 2005, all share repurchases were
takeover. If the Board of Directors believes a proposed made under the 2004 plan.

The following table summarizes the Company’s common stock repurchased in each of the last three years:

(Dollars and Shares in Millions) Shares Value

2005 ****************************************************************************************************** 62 $1,807
2004 ****************************************************************************************************** 94 2,656
2003 ****************************************************************************************************** 15 417
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Shareholders’ equity is affected by transactions and valuations of asset and liability positions that require adjustments to
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income. The reconciliation of the transactions affecting Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income included in shareholders’ equity for the years ended December 31, is as follows:

Transactions
Balances

(Dollars in Millions) Pre-tax Tax-effect Net-of-tax Net-of-Tax

2005
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale*********************************** $ (539) $205 $(334) $(402)
Unrealized loss on derivatives ************************************************* (58) 22 (36) (27)
Foreign currency translation adjustment **************************************** 3 (1) 2 7
Realized loss on derivatives*************************************************** (74) 28 (46) 16
Reclassification adjustment for losses realized in net income ********************** 39 (15) 24 —
Minimum pension liability adjustment******************************************* (38) 15 (23) (23)

Total ******************************************************************* $ (667) $254 $(413) $(429)

2004
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale*********************************** $ (123) $ 47 $ (76) $(135)
Unrealized loss on derivatives ************************************************* (43) 16 (27) 9
Foreign currency translation adjustment **************************************** (17) 6 (11) 5
Realized gain on derivatives ************************************************** 16 (6) 10 105
Reclassification adjustment for losses realized in net income ********************** 32 (12) 20 —

Total ******************************************************************* $ (135) $ 51 $ (84) $ (16)

2003
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale*********************************** $ (716) $272 $(444) $(123)
Unrealized loss on derivatives ************************************************* (373) 142 (231) 35
Foreign currency translation adjustment **************************************** 23 (9) 14 16
Realized gain on derivatives ************************************************** 199 (76) 123 140
Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income *********************** (288) 110 (178) —

Total ******************************************************************* $(1,155) $439 $(716) $ 68

Regulatory Capital The measures used to assess capital December 31, 2005 and 2004, for the Company and its
include the capital ratios established by bank regulatory bank subsidiaries, see Table 21 included in Management’s
agencies, including the specific ratios for the ‘‘well Discussion and Analysis, which is incorporated by reference
capitalized’’ designation. For a description of the regulatory into these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
capital requirements and the actual ratios as of

EARNINGS  PER  SHARE

The components of earnings per share were:

(Dollars and Shares in Millions, Except Per Share Data) 2005 2004 2003

Income from continuing operations ************************************************************** $4,489 $4,167 $3,710
Income from discontinued operations (after-tax) *************************************************** — — 23

Net income **************************************************************************** $4,489 $4,167 $3,733

Average common shares outstanding ************************************************************ 1,831 1,887 1,924
Net effect of the assumed purchase of stock based on the treasury stock method for options and

stock plans ******************************************************************************* 26 26 12

Average diluted common shares outstanding****************************************************** 1,857 1,913 1,936

Earnings per share
Income from continuing operations *********************************************************** $ 2.45 $ 2.21 $ 1.93
Discontinued operations ******************************************************************** — — .01

Net income ************************************************************************* $ 2.45 $ 2.21 $ 1.94

Diluted earnings per share
Income from continuing operations *********************************************************** $ 2.42 $ 2.18 $ 1.92
Discontinued operations ******************************************************************** — — .01

Net income ************************************************************************* $ 2.42 $ 2.18 $ 1.93
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For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, outstanding convertible notes that could potentially be
options to purchase 16 million, 36 million and 79 million converted into shares of the Company’s common stock
shares, respectively, were outstanding but not included in pursuant to a specified formula, were not included in the
the computation of diluted earnings per share because they computation of diluted earnings per share because they
were antidilutive. For the year ended December 31, 2005, were antidilutive.

EMPLOYEE  BENEFITS

Employee Investment Plan The Company has a defined In general, the Company’s pension plan objectives
contribution retirement savings plan which allows qualified include maintaining a funded status sufficient to meet
employees to make contributions up to 50 percent of their participant benefit obligations over time while reducing
annual compensation, subject to Internal Revenue Service long-term funding requirements and pension costs. The
limits, through salary deductions under Section 401(k) of Company has an established process for evaluating all the
the Internal Revenue Code. Employee contributions are plans, their performance and significant plan assumptions,
invested, at the employees’ direction, among a variety of including the assumed discount rate and the long-term rate
investment alternatives. Employee contributions are of return (LTROR). At least annually, an independent
100 percent matched by the Company, up to four percent consultant is engaged to assist U.S. Bancorp’s Compensation
of an employee’s eligible annual compensation. The Committee (‘‘the Committee’’) in evaluating plan objectives,
Company’s matching contribution vests immediately; funding policies and plan investment policies considering its
however, a participant must be employed in an eligible long-term investment time horizon and asset allocation
position on the last business day of the year to receive that strategies. The process also evaluates significant plan
year’s matching contribution. Although the matching assumptions. Although plan assumptions are established
contribution is initially invested in the Company’s common annually, the Company may update its analysis on an
stock, an employee can reinvest the matching contributions interim basis in order to be responsive to significant events
among various investment alternatives. Total expense was that occur during the year, such as plan mergers and
$53 million, $49 million and $49 million in 2005, 2004 amendments.
and 2003, respectively. In addition to the funded qualified retirement plan, the

Company maintains a non-qualified plan that is unfunded
Pension Plans Pension benefits are provided to substantially

and the aggregate accumulated benefit obligation exceeds
all employees based on years of service and employees’

the assets. The assumptions used in computing the present
compensation while employed with the Company.

value of the accumulated benefit obligation, the projected
Employees are fully vested after five years of service. Prior

benefit obligation and net pension expense are substantially
to their acquisition dates, employees of certain acquired

consistent with those assumptions used for the funded
companies were covered by separate, noncontributory

qualified plan. The Company recognized a settlement loss of
pension plans that provided benefits based on years of

$4 million on this plan in 2003, related to the level of
service and compensation. Generally, the Company merges

payouts made from the plan.
plans of acquired companies into its existing pension plans
when it becomes practicable. Funding Practices The Company’s funding policy is to

Under the current plan’s benefit structure, a contribute amounts to its plans sufficient to meet the
participant’s future retirement benefits are based on a minimum funding requirements of the Employee Retirement
participant’s highest five-year average annual compensation Income Security Act of 1974, plus such additional amounts
during his or her last 10 years before retirement or as the Company determines to be appropriate. No
termination from the Company. Prior to the merger with contributions were made in 2004 or 2005. In 2006, the
Firstar Corporation, two of the previous companies had Company anticipates no minimum funding requirement and
cash balance pension benefit structures under which the therefore does not expect to make any contributions to the
participants earned retirement benefits based on their plan. Contributions made to the plan were invested in
average compensation over their entire career, while the accordance with established investment policies and asset
former Firstar Corporation retirement benefit structure was allocation strategies.
based on final average pay and years of service, similar to

Investment Policies and Asset Allocation In establishing its
the current plan. Plan assets primarily consist of various

investment policies and asset allocation strategies, the
equities, equity mutual funds and other miscellaneous

Company considers expected returns and the volatility
assets.

associated with different strategies. An independent
consultant performs modeling that projects numerous
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outcomes using a broad range of possible scenarios, outperformed other investment classes but are subject to
including a mix of possible rates of inflation and economic higher volatility. While an asset allocation including bonds
growth. Some of the scenarios included are: low inflation and other assets generally has lower volatility and may
and high growth (ideal growth), low inflation and low provide protection in a declining interest rate environment,
growth (recession), high inflation and low growth it limits the pension plan’s long-term up-side potential.
(stagflation) and high inflation and high growth Given the pension plan’s investment horizon and the
(inflationary growth). Starting with current economic financial viability of the Company to meet its funding
information, the model bases its projections on past objectives, the Committee has determined that an asset
relationships between inflation, fixed income rates and allocation strategy investing in 100 percent equities
equity returns when these types of economic conditions diversified among various domestic equity categories and
have existed over the previous 30 years, both in the U.S. international equities is appropriate.
and in foreign countries.

Generally, based on historical performance of the
various investment asset classes, investments in equities have

The following unaudited table provides a summary of asset allocations adopted by the Company compared with a typical
asset allocation alternative:

2005
Asset Allocation Expected Returns

December 2005 December 2004
Typical Standard

Asset Class Asset Mix Actual Target Actual Target (a) Compound Average Deviation

Domestic equities
Large Cap********************* 30% 56% 55% 53% 55% 8.0% 9.5% 18.0%
Mid Cap ********************** 15 16 19 16 19 8.2 10.2 21.1
Small Cap ********************* 15 5 6 7 6 8.4 10.9 24.0

International equities ********** 10 21 20 22 20 8.2 10.3 21.9

Fixed income ******************* 30 — — — —

Other *************************** — 2 — 2 —

Total mix or weighted rates**** 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 8.3 9.8 17.8

LTROR assumed *************** 7.6% 8.9% (b) 8.9%
Standard deviation************** 13.5% 17.8% 18.0%
Sharpe ratio (c)***************** .405 .379 .386

(a) The target asset allocation was modified in December 2003, effective January 1, 2004, to reduce the potential volatility of the portfolio without significantly reducing the expected returns.
The change in the allocation was completed by the second quarter of 2004 and the year end variations from the target allocation were a result of that change.

(b) The LTROR assumed for the target asset allocation strategy of 8.9 percent is based on a range of estimates evaluated by the Company including the compound expected return of
8.3 percent and the average expected return of 9.8 percent.

(c) The Sharpe ratio is a direct measure of reward-to-risk. The Sharpe ratio for these asset allocation strategies is considered to be within acceptable parameters.

In accordance with its existing practices, the independent imprecision and uncertainty, the Company considers a range
pension consultant utilized by the Company updated the of potential expected rates of return, economic conditions for
analysis of expected rates of return and evaluated peer group several scenarios, historical performance relative to assumed
data, market conditions and other factors relevant to rates of return and asset allocation and LTROR information
determining the LTROR assumptions for pension costs for for a peer group in establishing its assumptions.
2004 and 2005. The analysis performed indicated that the

Post-Retirement Medical Plans In addition to providing
LTROR assumption of 8.9 percent, used in both 2004 and

pension benefits, the Company provides health care and
2005, continued to be in line with expected returns based on

death benefits to certain retired employees through one
current economic conditions and the Company expects to

retiree medical program. Generally, all active employees
continue using this LTROR in 2006. The LTROR was first

may become eligible for retiree health care benefits by
reduced to the current LTROR of 8.9 percent in 2003 to

meeting defined age and service requirements. The Company
reflect the long range impact of the poor market performance

may also subsidize the cost of coverage for employees
of equities in 2001 and 2002. Regardless of the extent of the

meeting certain age and service requirements. The medical
Company’s analysis of alternative asset allocation strategies,

plan contains other cost-sharing features such as deductibles
economic scenarios and possible outcomes, plan assumptions

and coinsurance. The estimated cost of these retiree benefit
developed for the LTROR are subject to imprecision and

payments is accrued during the employees’ active service.
changes in economic factors. As a result of the modeling
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In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, $40 million, and net periodic cost for 2004 by $2 million.
Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) was Based on final regulations issued during 2005, the expected
enacted. The Act established a prescription drug benefit benefit impact of the Medicare subsidy increased and the
under Medicare, known as ‘‘Medicare Part D’’, and a federal accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was reduced by
subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that an additional $10 million as of September 30, 2005. The net
provide a benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to periodic cost for 2005 was reduced by $5 million. The
Medicare Part D. The Company recognized the estimated Company does not expect a significant reduction in future
expected benefit prospectively from July 1, 2004. The participation in the postretirement medical plan as a result of
expected subsidy reduced the accumulated postretirement the Act.
benefit obligation (APBO) at September 30, 2004, by

The Company uses a measurement date of September 30 for its retirement plans. The following table summarizes benefit
obligation and plan asset activity for the retirement plans:

Post-Retirement
Pension Plans Medical Plans

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2005 2004

Projected benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of measurement period ************************ $1,951 $1,801 $ 281 $ 320
Service cost ************************************************************* 63 59 5 4
Interest cost ************************************************************* 112 109 16 18
Plan participants’ contributions ********************************************* — — 17 16
Actuarial (gain) loss ******************************************************* 145 150 (38) (40)
Benefit payments********************************************************* (88) (86) (36) (37)
Curtailments ************************************************************* — — — —
Settlements************************************************************** (36) (82) — —
Amendments ************************************************************ — — — —

Benefit obligation at end of measurement period (a)(b)************************* $2,147 $1,951 $ 245 $ 281

Fair value of plan assets
Fair value at beginning of measurement period ******************************* $2,127 $1,976 $ 39 $ 39
Actual return on plan assets *********************************************** 398 298 1 —
Employer contributions **************************************************** 18 21 18 21
Plan participants’ contributions ********************************************* — — 17 16
Settlements************************************************************** (36) (82) — —
Benefit payments********************************************************* (88) (86) (36) (37)

Fair value at end of measurement period ************************************ $2,419 $2,127 $ 39 $ 39

Funded status
Funded status at end of measurement period ******************************** $ 272 $ 176 $(206) $(242)
Unrecognized transition (asset) obligation ************************************ — — 5 6
Unrecognized prior service cost ******************************************** (39) (45) (5) (6)
Unrecognized net (gain) loss *********************************************** 724 841 — 38
Fourth quarter contribution ************************************************ 11 4 155 4

Net amount recognized *************************************************** $ 968 $ 976 $ (51) $(200)

Components of statement of financial position
Prepaid benefit cost ****************************************************** $1,146 $1,155 $ — $ —
Accrued benefit liability **************************************************** (178) (179) (51) (200)
Additional minimum liability ************************************************ (47) — — —
Intangible asset ********************************************************** 9 — — —
Accumulated other comprehensive income*********************************** 38 — — —

Net amount recognized *************************************************** $ 968 $ 976 $ (51) $(200)

(a) At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the accumulated benefit obligation for all qualified pension plans was $1.8 billion and $1.7 billion, respectively.
(b) U.S. Bancorp retained the qualified pension plan obligation for the inactive participants, relating to employees of the Piper Jaffray Companies. Therefore, all liabilities and plan assets related

to inactive participants in the qualified pension plan associated with the Piper Jaffray Companies are included in the pension plans benefit obligation.

88  U.S. BANCORP



The following table sets forth the components of net periodic benefit cost (income) for the retirement plans:

Pension Plans Post-Retirement Medical Plans

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003

Components of net periodic benefit cost (income)
Service cost ************************************************* $ 63 $ 59 $ 56 $ 5 $ 4 $ 3
Interest cost ************************************************* 112 109 108 16 18 19
Expected return on plan assets ******************************** (194) (203) (184) (1) (1) (1)
Net amortization and deferral ********************************** (6) (6) (7) — — —
Recognized actuarial (gain) loss ******************************** 58 50 (1) — 2 —

Net periodic benefit cost (income) ********************************* 33 9 (28) 20 23 21
Curtailment and settlement (gain) loss *************************** — — 4 — — —

Net periodic benefit cost (income) after curtailment and settlement (gain)
loss, and cost of special or contractual termination
benefits recognized******************************************* $ 33 $ 9 $ (24) $20 $23 $21

The following table sets forth the weighted-average plan assumptions and other data:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Pension plan actuarial computations
Expected long-term return on plan assets ******************************************************* 8.9% 8.9% 8.9%
Discount rate in determining benefit obligations (a) ************************************************ 5.7 6.0 6.2
Rate of increase in future compensation********************************************************* 3.5 3.5 3.5

Post-retirement medical plan actuarial computations
Expected long-term return on plan assets ******************************************************* 3.5% 3.5% 3.5%
Discount rate in determining benefit obligations*************************************************** 5.7 6.0 6.2
Health care cost trend rate (b)

Prior to age 65 *************************************************************************** 9.0% 10.0% 11.0%
After age 65****************************************************************************** 11.0 12.0 13.0

Effect of one percent increase in health care cost trend rate
Service and interest costs ********************************************************************* $ 1 $ 1 $ 1
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation *************************************************** 18 21 23

Effect of one percent decrease in health care cost trend rate
Service and interest costs ********************************************************************* $ (1) $ (1) $ (1)
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation *************************************************** (16) (19) (20)

(a) The discount rate at the measurement date approximated the Moody’s Aa corporate bond rating for projected benefit distributions with a duration of 12.7 and 11.9 years for 2005 and
2004, respectively.

(b) The pre-65 and post-65 rates are assumed to decrease gradually to 5.5% and 6.0% respectively by 2011 and remain at these levels thereafter.

The following table provides information for pension plans with benefit obligations in excess of plan assets:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004

Benefit obligation *********************************************************************************************** $236 $234
Accumulated benefit obligation *********************************************************************************** 225 223
Fair value of plan assets ***************************************************************************************** — —

The following benefit payments (net of participant contributions) are expected to be paid from the U.S. Bancorp Pension and
Postretirement Medical Plans:

Pension Post-Retirement
(Dollars in Millions) Plans Medical Plans

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
2006***************************************************************************************************** $137 $ 20
2007***************************************************************************************************** 124 21
2008***************************************************************************************************** 122 21
2009***************************************************************************************************** 123 21
2010***************************************************************************************************** 127 21
2011 — 2015 ********************************************************************************************* 690 104
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STOCK-BASED  COMPENSATION

As part of its employee and director compensation Stock incentive plans of acquired companies are
programs, the Company may grant certain stock awards generally terminated at the merger closing dates. Option
under the provisions of the existing stock compensation holders under such plans receive the Company’s common
plans, including plans assumed in acquisitions. The plans stock, or options to buy the Company’s stock, based on the
provide for grants of options to purchase shares of common conversion terms of the various merger agreements. The
stock at a fixed price generally equal to the fair value of the historical stock award information presented below has
underlying stock at the date of grant. Option grants are been restated to reflect the options originally granted under
generally exercisable up to ten years from the date of grant. acquired companies’ plans.
In addition, the plans provide for grants of shares of At December 31, 2005, there were 25 million shares
common stock or stock units that are subject to restriction (subject to adjustment for forfeitures) available for grant
on transfer. Most stock awards vest over three to five years under various plans.
and are subject to forfeiture if certain vesting requirements
are not met.

The following is a summary of stock options outstanding and exercised under various stock options plans of the Company:

2005 2004 2003

Stock Weighted-Average Stock Weighted-Average Stock Weighted-Average
Year Ended December 31 Options/Shares Exercise Price Options/Shares Exercise Price Options/Shares Exercise Price

Stock option plans
Number outstanding at beginning of

year **************************** 134,727,285 $23.41 165,522,354 $22.93 206,252,590 $22.77
Granted**************************** 12,489,062 30.14 8,741,521 28.46 1,872,653 23.00
Assumed/converted (a)*************** — — — — 1,116,884 —
Exercised ************************** (17,719,565) 20.96 (27,319,242) 21.59 (22,484,069) 18.27
Cancelled (b) *********************** (3,513,321) 25.07 (12,217,348) 24.56 (21,235,704) 25.13

Number outstanding at end of 
year **************************** 125,983,461 $24.38 134,727,285 $23.41 165,522,354 $22.93

Exercisable at end of year ************ 100,110,188 $23.64 101,027,155 $23.51 116,427,321 $23.60

Weighted-average fair value of shares
granted ************************* $ 6.65 $ 8.75 $ 6.82

Restricted share plans
Number outstanding at beginning of

year **************************** 2,265,625 1,304,106 2,280,057
Granted**************************** 1,024,622 1,338,054 58,481
Cancelled/vested******************** (646,076) (376,535) (1,034,432)

Number outstanding at end of 
year **************************** 2,644,171 2,265,625 1,304,106

Weighted-average fair value of shares
granted ************************* $30.03 $28.42 $24.43

(a) In connection with the December 31, 2003, tax-free distribution of Piper Jaffray Companies, stock options were adjusted in accordance with provisions of the contracts based on an
exchange ratio of 1.0068 representing the relative stock price adjustment at the time of distribution.

(b) Options cancelled includes both non-vested (i.e., forfeitures) and vested shares.
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Additional information regarding stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2005, is as follows:

Options Outstanding Exercisable Options

Weighted-
Average Weighted- Weighted-

Remaining Average Average
Contractual Exercise Exercise

Range of Exercise Prices Shares Life (Years) Price Shares Price

$5.05 — $10.00***************************************** 91,470 .7 $ 7.31 91,470 $ 7.31
$10.01 — $15.00 **************************************** 2,107,124 1.7 11.37 2,107,124 11.37
$15.01 — $20.00 **************************************** 20,476,728 5.1 18.80 20,295,870 18.80
$20.01 — $25.00 **************************************** 52,679,575 5.1 22.37 45,685,591 22.48
$25.01 — $30.00 **************************************** 35,825,425 4.3 28.58 27,713,694 28.68
$30.01 — $35.00 **************************************** 14,515,311 7.0 30.91 3,928,611 32.72
$35.01 — $36.95 **************************************** 287,828 1.4 35.90 287,828 35.90

125,983,461 5.0 $24.38 100,110,188 $23.64

Stock-based compensation was $132 million in 2005, certain circumstances may be required to recognize an
compared with $176 million and $158 million in 2004 and adjustment to tax expense. On an after-tax basis, stock-
2003, respectively. At the time employee stock options based compensation was $83 million in 2005, compared
expire, are exercised or cancelled, the Company determines with $139 million and $123 million in 2004 and 2003,
the tax benefit associated with the stock award and under respectively.

The following table provides a summary of the valuation assumptions utilized by the Company to determine the estimated
value of stock option grants:

Weighted-average assumptions in stock option valuation 2005 2004 2003

Risk-free interest rates **************************************************************************************** 3.6% 3.5% 2.8%
Dividend yields*********************************************************************************************** 3.5% 3.5% 3.0%
Stock volatility factor****************************************************************************************** .29 .40 .40
Expected life of options (in years)******************************************************************************* 5.4 5.9 5.3

Stock-based compensation expense is based on the fair have characteristics that differ from those of traded options,
value of the award at the date of grant or modification. The including vesting provisions and trading limitations that
fair value of options was estimated using the Black-Scholes impact their liquidity, the determined value used to measure
option-pricing model requiring the use of subjective compensation expense may vary from their actual fair
valuation assumptions. Because employee stock options value. 
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INCOME  TAXES

The components of income tax expense were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Federal
Current******************************************************************************** $2,107 $1,531 $1,529
Deferred ******************************************************************************* (281) 260 223

Federal income tax ****************************************************************** 1,826 1,791 1,752

State
Current******************************************************************************** 276 197 139
Deferred ******************************************************************************* (20) 21 50

State income tax ******************************************************************** 256 218 189

Total income tax provision ************************************************************ $2,082 $2,009 $1,941

A reconciliation of expected income tax expense at the federal statutory rate of 35 percent to the Company’s applicable
income tax expense follows:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Tax at statutory rate (35 percent)********************************************************** $2,300 $2,162 $1,978
State income tax, at statutory rates, net of federal tax benefit********************************* 166 142 123
Tax effect of

Tax credits************************************************************************** (221) (146) (110)
Resolution of federal and state income tax examinations ********************************** (94) (106) —
Tax-exempt income from life insurance ************************************************* (48) (37) (37)
Tax-exempt interest, net ************************************************************** (22) (22) (22)
Other items ************************************************************************* 1 16 9

Applicable income taxes ***************************************************************** $2,082 $2,009 $1,941

The tax effects of fair value adjustments on securities included in 2004 was a reduction in income tax expense of
available-for-sale, derivative instruments in cash flow hedges $90 million related to the resolution of federal income tax
and certain tax benefits related to stock options are examinations covering substantially all of the Company’s
recorded directly to shareholders’ equity as part of other legal entities for the years 1995 through 1999 and
comprehensive income. $16 million related to the resolution of a state tax

In preparing its tax returns, the Company is required to examination for tax years through 2000. The resolution of
interpret complex tax laws and regulations and utilize these cycles was the result of negotiations held between the
income and cost allocation methods to determine its taxable Company and representatives of various taxing authorities
income. On an ongoing basis, the Company is subject to throughout the examinations. The resolution of these
examinations by federal and state taxing authorities that matters and the taxing authorities’ acceptance of submitted
may give rise to differing interpretations of these complex claims and tax return adjustments resulted in the reduction
laws, regulations and methods. Due to the nature of the of estimated income tax liabilities.
examination process, it generally takes years before these Deferred income tax assets and liabilities reflect the tax
examinations are completed and matters are resolved. effect of temporary difference between the carrying amounts
Included in 2005 was a $94 million reduction in income tax of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
expense related to the resolution of federal income tax the amounts used for the same items for income tax
examinations covering substantially all of the Company’s reporting purposes.
legal entities for the years 2000 through 2002. In addition,
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The significant components of the Company’s net deferred tax liability as of December 31 were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004

Deferred tax assets
Allowance for credit losses********************************************************************************** $ 907 $ 925
Stock compensation *************************************************************************************** 325 303
Securities available-for-sale and financial instruments *********************************************************** 254 13
Intangible asset basis ************************************************************************************** 134 146
Federal AMT credits and capital losses *********************************************************************** 91 59
Accrued expenses***************************************************************************************** 71 149
Accrued severance, pension and retirement benefits *********************************************************** 19 16
Federal and state net operating loss carryforwards ************************************************************* 9 9
Other deferred tax assets, net******************************************************************************* 90 85

Gross deferred tax assets ******************************************************************************* 1,900 1,705

Deferred tax liabilities
Leasing activities ****************************************************************************************** (2,560) (2,771)
Pension and postretirement benefits************************************************************************** (267) (272)
Mortgage servicing rights *********************************************************************************** (113) (94)
Loans**************************************************************************************************** (96) (59)
Other investment basis differences *************************************************************************** (88) (80)
Deferred fees ********************************************************************************************* (85) (78)
Accelerated depreciation *********************************************************************************** (51) (56)
Other deferred tax liabilities, net ***************************************************************************** (254) (193)

Gross deferred tax liabilities****************************************************************************** (3,514) (3,603)
Valuation allowance **************************************************************************************** (1) (1)

Net deferred tax liability ******************************************************************************* $(1,615) $(1,899)

The Company has established a valuation allowance to institutions would be recaptured if an entity ceases to
offset deferred tax assets related to state net operating loss qualify as a bank for federal income tax purposes. The base
carryforwards which are expected to expire unused. The year reserves of thrift institutions also remain subject to
Company has approximately $138 million of net operating income tax penalty provisions that, in general, require
loss carryforwards which expire at various times through recapture upon certain stock redemptions of, and excess
2023. distributions to, stockholders. At December 31, 2005,

Certain events covered by Internal Revenue Code retained earnings included approximately $102 million of
section 593(e), which was not repealed, will trigger a base year reserves for which no deferred federal income tax
recapture of base year reserves of acquired thrift liability has been recognized.
institutions. The base year reserves of acquired thrift

ASSET  AND  LIABILITY  MANAGEMENTDERIVATIVE  INSTRUMENTS
POSITIONS

In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into Cash Flow Hedges The Company has $17.2 billion of
derivative transactions to manage its interest rate, designated cash flow hedges at December 31, 2005. These
prepayment and foreign currency risks and to accommodate derivatives are interest rate swaps that are hedges of the
the business requirements of its customers. The Company forecasted cash flows from the underlying variable-rate
does not enter into derivative transactions for speculative LIBOR loans and floating-rate debt. All cash flow hedges
purposes. Refer to Note 1 ‘‘Significant Accounting Policies’’ are highly effective for the year ended December 31, 2005,
in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a and the change in fair value attributed to hedge
discussion of the Company’s accounting policies for ineffectiveness was not material.
derivative instruments. For information related to derivative At December 31, 2005 and 2004, accumulated other
positions held for asset and liability management purposes comprehensive income included a deferred after-tax net loss
and customer-related derivative positions, see Table 18 of $10 million and a deferred after-tax net gain of
‘‘Derivative Positions,’’ included in Management’s $113 million, respectively, related to cash flow hedges. The
Discussion and Analysis, which is incorporated by reference unrealized gain or loss will be reflected in earnings when
in these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. the related cash flows or hedged transactions occur and will

offset the related performance of the hedged items. The
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occurrence of these related cash flows and hedged floors and $4.2 billion of foreign exchange rate contracts.
The Company minimizes its market and liquidity risks bytransactions remains probable. The estimated amount of
taking similar offsetting positions. Gains or losses onafter-tax gain to be reclassified from accumulated other
customer-related transactions were not significant for thecomprehensive income into earnings during 2006 is $26
year ended December 31, 2005.million. This includes gains related to hedges that were

terminated early and the forecasted transactions are still
FAIR  VALUES  OF  FINANCIAL

probable.
INSTRUMENTS

Fair Value Hedges The Company has $10.1 billion of
Due to the nature of its business and its customers’ needs,

designated fair value hedges at December 31, 2005. These
the Company offers a large number of financial instruments,

derivatives are primarily interest rate swaps that hedge the
most of which are not actively traded. When market quotes

change in fair value related to interest rate changes of
are unavailable, valuation techniques including discounted

underlying fixed-rate debt, trust preferred securities and
cash flow calculations and pricing models or services are

deposit obligations. In addition, the Company uses forward
used. The Company also uses various aggregation methods

commitments to sell residential mortgage loans to hedge its
and assumptions, such as the discount rate and cash flow

interest rate risk related to residential mortgage loans held
timing and amounts. As a result, the fair value estimates

for sale. The Company commits to sell the loans at specified
can neither be substantiated by independent market

prices in a future period, typically within 90 days. The
comparisons, nor realized by the immediate sale or

Company is exposed to interest rate risk during the period
settlement of the financial instrument. Also, the estimates

between issuing a loan commitment and the sale of the loan
reflect a point in time and could change significantly based

into the secondary market.
on changes in economic factors, such as interest rates.

All fair value hedges are considered highly effective for
Furthermore, the disclosure of certain financial and

the year ended December 31, 2005. The change in fair
nonfinancial assets and liabilities is not required. Finally, the

value attributed to hedge ineffectiveness was a loss of $4
fair value disclosure is not intended to estimate a market

million, related to the Company’s mortgage loans held for
value of the Company as a whole. A summary of the

sale and its 2005 production volume of $23.0 billion.
Company’s valuation techniques and assumptions follows.

Net Investment Hedges The Company enters into
Cash and Cash Equivalents The carrying value of cash,

derivatives to protect its net investment in certain foreign
amounts due from banks, federal funds sold and securities

operations. The Company uses forward commitments to sell
purchased under resale agreements was assumed to

specified amounts of certain foreign currencies to hedge its
approximate fair value.

capital volatility risk associated with fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates. The net amount of gains or losses Securities Investment securities were valued using available
included in the cumulative translation adjustment for 2005 market quotes. In some instances, for securities that are not
was not significant. widely traded, market quotes for comparable securities were

used.Other Asset and Liability Management Derivative Positions

The Company has derivative positions that are used for Loans The loan portfolio includes adjustable and fixed-rate
interest rate risk and other risk management purposes but loans, the fair value of which was estimated using
are not designated as cash flow hedges or fair value hedges discounted cash flow analyses and other valuation
in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial techniques. To calculate discounted cash flows, the loans
Accounting Standards No. 133, ‘‘Accounting for Derivative were aggregated into pools of similar types and expected
Instruments and Hedging Activities.’’ At December 31, repayment terms. The expected cash flows of loans
2005, the Company had $1.1 billion of forward considered historical prepayment experiences and estimated

credit losses for nonperforming loans and were discountedcommitments to sell residential mortgage loans to hedge the
using current rates offered to borrowers of similar creditCompany’s interest rate risk related to $1.1 billion of
characteristics. The fair value of adjustable rate loans isunfunded residential loan commitments. Gains and losses
assumed to be equal to their par value.on mortgage banking derivatives and the unfunded loan

commitments are included in mortgage banking revenue on Deposit Liabilities The fair value of demand deposits,
the income statement. savings accounts and certain money market deposits is

equal to the amount payable on demand at year-end. The
CUSTOMER-RELATED  POSITIONS fair value of fixed-rate certificates of deposit was estimated

by discounting the contractual cash flow using the discountThe Company acts as a seller and buyer of interest rate
rates implied by high-grade corporate bond yield curves.contracts and foreign exchange rate contracts on behalf of

customers. At December 31, 2005, the Company had
Short-term Borrowings Federal funds purchased, securities

$26.9 billion of aggregate customer derivative positions,
sold under agreements to repurchase, commercial paper andincluding $22.7 billion of interest rate swaps, caps, and
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Loan Commitments, Letters of Credit and Guarantees Theother short-term funds borrowed are at floating rates or
fair value of commitments, letters of credit and guaranteeshave short-term maturities. Their par value is assumed to
represents the estimated costs to terminate or otherwiseapproximate their fair value.
settle the obligations with a third-party. Residential

Long-term Debt The estimated fair value of medium-term
mortgage commitments are actively traded and the fair

notes, bank notes, and subordinated debt was determined
value is estimated using available market quotes. Other loan

by using discounted cash flow analysis based on high-grade
commitments, letters of credit and guarantees are not

corporate bond yield curves. Floating rate debt is assumed
actively traded. Substantially all loan commitments have

to be equal to par value. Capital trust and other long-term
floating rates and do not expose the Company to interest

debt instruments were valued using market quotes.
rate risk assuming no premium or discount was ascribed to

Interest Rate Swaps, Equity Contracts and Options The loan commitments because funding could occur at market
interest rate options and swap cash flows were estimated rates. The Company estimates the fair value of loan
using a third-party pricing model and discounted based on commitments, letters of credit and guarantees based on the
appropriate LIBOR, eurodollar futures, swap, treasury note related amount of unamortized deferred commitment fees
yield curves and equity market prices. adjusted for the probable losses for these arrangements.

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31 are shown in the table below.

2005 2004

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
(Dollars in Millions) Amount Value Amount Value

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents ************************************************************* $ 8,202 $ 8,202 $ 6,537 $ 6,537
Investment securities ****************************************************************** 39,768 39,772 41,481 41,486
Loans held for sale ******************************************************************** 1,686 1,686 1,439 1,439
Loans ******************************************************************************* 135,765 134,614 124,235 124,611

Total financial assets**************************************************************** 185,421 $184,274 173,692 $174,073

Nonfinancial assets ************************************************************* 24,044 21,412

Total assets***************************************************************** $209,465 $195,104

Financial Liabilities
Deposits ***************************************************************************** $124,709 $124,532 $120,741 $120,788
Short-term borrowings ***************************************************************** 20,200 20,201 13,084 13,084
Long-term debt *********************************************************************** 37,069 37,114 34,739 35,160

Total financial liabilities ************************************************************** 181,978 $181,847 168,564 $169,032

Nonfinancial liabilities ************************************************************ 7,401 7,001
Shareholders’ equity ************************************************************ 20,086 19,539

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ***************************************** $209,465 $195,104

Derivative Positions
Asset and liability management positions

Interest rate swaps***************************************************************** $ 57 $ 57 $ 435 $ 435
Futures and forwards *************************************************************** (15) (15) (4) (4)
Foreign exchange contracts ********************************************************* 18 18 (12) (12)
Options*************************************************************************** 3 3 1 1
Equity contracts ******************************************************************* 3 3 4 4

Customer related positions
Interest rate contracts ************************************************************** 53 53 36 36
Foreign exchange contracts ********************************************************* 4 4 4 4

The fair value of unfunded commitments, standby letters of credit and other guarantees is approximately equal to their
carrying value. The carrying value of unfunded commitments and standby letters of credit was $276 million. The carrying
value of other guarantees was $79 million.
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The contract or notional amounts of commitments toGUARANTEES  AND  CONTINGENT
extend credit and letters of credit at December 31, 2005,LIABILITIES
were as follows:

COMMITMENTS  TO  EXTEND  CREDIT Less Than After
(Dollars in Millions) One Year One Year Total

Commitments to extend credit are legally binding and
Commitments to extend credit

generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination
Commercial***************** $19,493 $37,973 $ 57,466

clauses. The contractual amount represents the Company’s Corporate and purchasing
exposure to credit loss, in the event of default by the cards ******************* 11,730 25 11,755

Consumer credit cards ******* 41,040 — 41,040borrower. The Company manages this credit risk by using
Other consumer************* 3,439 12,512 15,951the same credit policies it applies to loans. Collateral is

Letters of credit
obtained to secure commitments based on management’s

Standby******************** 5,212 5,531 10,743
credit assessment of the borrower. The collateral may Commercial***************** 242 74 316
include marketable securities, receivables, inventory,
equipment and real estate. Since the Company expects many

LEASE  COMMITMENTS
of the commitments to expire without being drawn, total

Rental expense for operating leases amounted to $192commitment amounts do not necessarily represent the
million in 2005, $187 million in 2004 and $208 million inCompany’s future liquidity requirements. In addition, the
2003. Future minimum payments, net of sublease rentals,commitments include consumer credit lines that are
under capitalized leases and noncancelable operating leasescancelable upon notification to the consumer.
with initial or remaining terms of one year or more,

LETTERS  OF  CREDIT consisted of the following at December 31, 2005:

Capitalized OperatingStandby letters of credit are commitments the Company (Dollars in Millions) Leases Leases
issues to guarantee the performance of a customer to a

2006 **************************** $ 5 $ 171
third-party. The guarantees frequently support public and 2007 **************************** 4 159
private borrowing arrangements, including commercial paper 2008 **************************** 3 140

2009 **************************** 3 122issuances, bond financings and other similar transactions.
2010 **************************** 3 105The Company issues commercial letters of credit on behalf of
Thereafter ************************ 12 461customers to ensure payment or collection in connection with
Total minimum lease payments ****** 30 $1,158trade transactions. In the event of a customer’s
Less amount representing interest *** 21nonperformance, the Company’s credit loss exposure is the
Present value of net minimum leasesame as in any extension of credit, up to the letter’s

payments ********************* $ 9contractual amount. Management assesses the borrower’s
credit to determine the necessary collateral, which may

GUARANTEESinclude marketable securities, receivables, inventory,
equipment and real estate. Since the conditions requiring the

Guarantees are contingent commitments issued by the
Company to fund letters of credit may not occur, the

Company to customers or other third-parties. The
Company expects its liquidity requirements to be less than

Company’s guarantees primarily include parent guarantees
the total outstanding commitments. The maximum potential

related to subsidiaries’ third-party borrowing arrangements;
future payments guaranteed by the Company under standby

third-party performance guarantees inherent in the
letter of credit arrangements at December 31, 2005, were

Company’s business operations such as indemnified
approximately $10.7 billion with a weighted-average term of

securities lending programs and merchant charge-back
approximately 23 months. The estimated fair value of

guarantees; indemnification or buy-back provisions related
standby letters of credit was approximately $82 million at

to certain asset sales; and contingent consideration
December 31, 2005.

arrangements related to acquisitions. For certain guarantees,
the Company has recorded a liability related to the
potential obligation, or has access to collateral to support
the guarantee or through the exercise of other recourse
provisions can offset some or all of the maximum potential
future payments made under these guarantees.
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Third-Party Borrowing Arrangements The Company services. Under the rules of credit card associations, a
provides guarantees to third-parties as a part of certain merchant processor retains a contingent liability for credit
subsidiaries’ borrowing arrangements, primarily representing card transactions processed. This contingent liability arises
guaranteed operating or capital lease payments or other in the event of a billing dispute between the merchant and a
debt obligations with maturity dates extending through cardholder that is ultimately resolved in the cardholder’s
2013. The maximum potential future payments guaranteed favor. In this situation, the transaction is ‘‘charged back’’ to
by the Company under these arrangements were the merchant and the disputed amount is credited or
approximately $466 million at December 31, 2005. The otherwise refunded to the cardholder. If the Company is
Company’s recorded liabilities as of December 31, 2005, unable to collect this amount from the merchant, it bears
included $8 million representing outstanding amounts owed the loss for the amount of the refund paid to the
to these third-parties and required to be recorded on the cardholder.
Company’s balance sheet in accordance with accounting A cardholder, through its issuing bank, generally has
principles generally accepted in the United States. until the latter of up to four months after the date the

transaction is processed or the receipt of the product or
Commitments from Securities Lending The Company

service to present a charge-back to the Company as the
participates in securities lending activities by acting as the

merchant processor. The absolute maximum potential
customer’s agent involving the loan of securities. The

liability is estimated to be the total volume of credit card
Company indemnifies customers for the difference between

transactions that meet the associations’ requirements to be
the market value of the securities lent and the market value

valid charge-back transactions at any given time.
of the collateral received. Cash collateralizes these

Management estimates that the maximum potential
transactions. The maximum potential future payments

exposure for charge-backs would approximate the total
guaranteed by the Company under these arrangements were

amount of merchant transactions processed through the
approximately $13.0 billion at December 31, 2005, and

credit card associations for the last four months. For the
represented the market value of the securities lent to third-

last four months this amount totaled approximately $49.0
parties. At December 31, 2005, the Company held assets

billion. In most cases, this contingent liability is unlikely to
with a market value of $13.4 billion as collateral for these

arise, as most products and services are delivered when
arrangements.

purchased and amounts are refunded when items are
Asset Sales The Company has provided guarantees to returned to merchants. However, where the product or
certain third-parties in connection with the sale of certain service is not provided until a future date (‘‘future
assets, primarily loan portfolios and low-income housing delivery’’), the potential for this contingent liability
tax credits. These guarantees are generally in the form of increases. To mitigate this risk, the Company may require
asset buy-back or make-whole provisions that are triggered the merchant to make an escrow deposit, may place
upon a credit event or a change in the tax-qualifying status maximum volume limitations on future delivery transactions
of the related projects, as applicable, and remain in effect processed by the merchant at any point in time, or may
until the loans are collected or final tax credits are realized, require various credit enhancements (including letters of
respectively. The maximum potential future payments credit and bank guarantees). Also, merchant processing
guaranteed by the Company under these arrangements were contracts may include event triggers to provide the
approximately $843 million at December 31, 2005, and Company more financial and operational control in the
represented the proceeds or guaranteed portion received event of financial deterioration of the merchant.
from the buyer in these transactions where the buy-back or The Company’s primary exposure to future delivery is
make-whole provisions have not yet expired. Recourse related to merchant processing for the airline industry. The
available to the Company includes guarantees from the Company currently processes card transactions for various
Small Business Administration (for SBA loans sold), airlines in the United States and Europe. In the event of
recourse against the correspondent that originated the loan liquidation of these airlines, the Company could become
or to the private mortgage issuer, the right to collect financially liable for refunding tickets purchased through the
payments from the debtors, and/or the right to liquidate the credit card associations under the charge-back provisions.
underlying collateral, if any, and retain the proceeds. Based Charge-back risk related to an airline is evaluated in a
on its established loan-to-value guidelines, the Company manner similar to credit risk assessments and as such
believes the recourse available is sufficient to recover future merchant processing contracts consider the potential risk of
payments, if any, under the loan buy-back guarantees. default. Under certain situations, the Company may obtain

various forms of collateral to minimize the risk of charge-
Merchant Processing The Company, through its

backs. At December 31, 2005, the value of airline ticketssubsidiaries NOVA Information Systems, Inc. and NOVA
purchased to be delivered at a future date wasEuropean Holdings Company, provides merchant processing
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approximately $1.7 billion, and the Company held Other Guarantees The Company provides liquidity and
collateral of $1.2 billion in escrow deposits, letters of credit credit enhancement facilities to a Company-sponsored
and liens on various assets. With respect to future delivery conduit, as more fully described in the ‘‘Off-Balance Sheet
risk for non-airline merchants, the Company held Arrangements’’ section within Management’s Discussion
$33 million of merchant escrow deposits as collateral. In and Analysis. Although management believes a draw against
addition to specific collateral or other credit enhancements, these facilities is remote, the maximum potential future
the Company maintains a liability for its implied guarantees payments guaranteed by the Company under these
associated with future delivery. At December 31, 2005, the arrangements were approximately $3.8 billion at
liability was $24 million primarily related to these airline December 31, 2005. The recorded fair value of the
processing arrangements. Company’s liability for the credit enhancement liquidity

In the normal course of business, the Company has facility was $20 million at December 31, 2005, and was
unresolved charge-backs that are in process of resolution. included in other liabilities.
The Company assesses the likelihood of its potential The Company has also made financial performance
liability based on the extent and nature of unresolved guarantees related to the operations of its subsidiaries. The
charge-backs and its historical loss experience. At maximum potential future payments guaranteed by the
December 31, 2005, the Company had a recorded liability Company under these arrangements were approximately
for potential losses of $19 million. $1.8 billion at December 31, 2005.

Contingent Consideration Arrangements The Company has
OTHER  CONTINGENT  LIABILITIES

contingent payment obligations related to certain business
In connection with the spin-off of Piper Jaffray Companies,combination transactions. Payments are guaranteed as long
the Company has agreed to indemnify Piper Jaffrayas certain post-acquisition performance-based criteria are
Companies against losses that may result from third-partymet or customer relationships are maintained. At
claims relating to certain specified matters. The Company’sDecember 31, 2005, the maximum potential future
indemnification obligation related to these specified matterspayments required to be made by the Company under these
is capped at $18 million and can be terminated by thearrangements was approximately $80 million and
Company if there is a change in control event for Piperrepresented contingent payments related to the acquisition
Jaffray Companies. Through December 31, 2005, theof the Wachovia Corporation’s corporate trust and
Company has paid approximately $4 million to Piperinstitutional custody business on December 30, 2005. If
Jaffray Companies under this agreement.required, these contingent payments would be payable

The Company is subject to various other litigation,within the next 12 months.
investigations and legal and administrative cases and

Minimum Revenue Guarantees In the normal course of
proceedings that arise in the ordinary course of its

business, the Company may enter into revenue share
businesses. Due to their complex nature, it may be years

agreements with third party business partners who generate
before some matters are resolved. While it is impossible to

customer referrals or provide marketing or other services
ascertain the ultimate resolution or range of financial

related to the generation of revenue. In certain of these
liability with respect to these contingent matters, the

agreements, the Company may guarantee that a minimum
Company believes that the aggregate amount of such

amount of revenue share payments will be made to the
liabilities will not have a material adverse effect on the

third party over a specified period of time. For the period
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows of

ending December 31, 2005, the maximum potential future
the Company.

payments required to be made by the Company under these
agreements was $42 million.
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U.S.  BANCORP  (PARENT  COMPANY)

Condensed Balance Sheet
December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004

Assets
Deposits with subsidiary banks, principally interest-bearing ***************************************************** $ 9,882 $ 6,806
Available-for-sale securities ********************************************************************************* 107 126
Investments in bank and bank holding company subsidiaries *************************************************** 21,681 20,082
Investments in nonbank subsidiaries************************************************************************* 376 371
Advances to nonbank subsidiaries ************************************************************************** 10 5
Other assets ********************************************************************************************* 659 690

Total assets**************************************************************************************** $32,715 $28,080

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Short-term funds borrowed********************************************************************************* $ 782 $ 683
Long-term debt******************************************************************************************* 10,854 6,899
Other liabilities******************************************************************************************** 993 959
Shareholders’ equity*************************************************************************************** 20,086 19,539

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity **************************************************************** $32,715 $28,080

Condensed Statement of Income
Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Income
Dividends from bank and bank holding company subsidiaries *************************************** $2,609 $4,900 $ 27
Dividends from nonbank subsidiaries************************************************************* — 229 6
Interest from subsidiaries *********************************************************************** 200 54 69
Other income********************************************************************************* 22 21 62

Total income *************************************************************************** 2,831 5,204 164

Expense
Interest on short-term funds borrowed *********************************************************** 25 8 8
Interest on long-term debt********************************************************************** 311 256 271
Other expense ******************************************************************************** 93 47 89

Total expense ************************************************************************** 429 311 368

Income (loss) before income taxes and equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries******************* 2,402 4,893 (204)
Income tax credit ***************************************************************************** (73) (53) (37)

Income (loss) of parent company **************************************************************** 2,475 4,946 (167)
Equity (deficiency) in undistributed income of subsidiaries ******************************************* 2,014 (779) 3,900

Net income **************************************************************************** $4,489 $4,167 $3,733
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Condensed Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003

Operating Activities
Net income ********************************************************************************** $ 4,489 $ 4,167 $ 3,733
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

(Equity) deficiency in undistributed income of subsidiaries *************************************** (2,014) 779 (3,900)
Other, net ******************************************************************************** 128 43 172

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ****************************************** 2,603 4,989 5

Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investment securities **************************************** 13 76 21
Purchases of investment securities ************************************************************** — (76) (73)
Investments in subsidiaries ********************************************************************* (43) — (284)
Equity distributions from subsidiaries ************************************************************ 39 1,916 536
Net (increase) decrease in short-term advances to subsidiaries************************************** (5) 11 35
Principal collected on long-term advances to subsidiaries ****************************************** — — 573
Other, net *********************************************************************************** (18) (12) 131

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities******************************************* (14) 1,915 939

Financing Activities
Net increase (decrease) in short-term advances from subsidiaries *********************************** — — (117)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings ************************************************* 99 (16) 319
Principal payments or redemptions of long-term debt********************************************** (1,862) (909) (1,954)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt ******************************************************* 5,979 — 1,150
Proceeds from issuance of common stock ******************************************************* 371 581 398
Repurchase of common stock****************************************************************** (1,855) (2,660) (326)
Cash dividends paid ************************************************************************** (2,245) (1,820) (1,557)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities******************************************* 487 (4,824) (2,087)

Change in cash and cash equivalents ***************************************************** 3,076 2,080 (1,143)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ************************************************** 6,806 4,726 5,869

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ************************************************* $ 9,882 $ 6,806 $ 4,726

Transfer of funds (dividends, loans or advances) from total dividends by a national bank in any calendar year
bank subsidiaries to the Company is restricted. Federal law exceed the bank’s net income for that year combined with
prohibits loans unless they are secured and generally limits its retained net income for the preceding two calendar years
any loan to the Company or individual affiliate to or if the bank’s retained earnings are less than zero.
10 percent of each bank’s unimpaired capital and surplus. Furthermore, dividends are restricted by the Comptroller of
In aggregate, loans to the Company and all affiliates cannot the Currency’s minimum capital constraints for all national
exceed 20 percent of each bank’s unimpaired capital and banks. Within these guidelines, all bank subsidiaries have
surplus. the ability to pay dividends without prior regulatory

Dividend payments to the Company by its subsidiary approval. The amount of dividends available to the parent
banks are subject to regulatory review and statutory company from the bank subsidiaries at December 31, 2005,
limitations and, in some instances, regulatory approval. The was approximately $1.0 billion.
approval of the Comptroller of the Currency is required if
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Report of Management
Responsibility for the financial statements and other information presented throughout the Annual Report on Form 10-K rests
with the management of U.S. Bancorp. The Company believes that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and present the substance of transactions based
on the circumstances and management’s best estimates and judgment.

In meeting its responsibilities for the reliability of the financial statements, management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial reporting as defined by Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The Company’s system of internal controls is designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of publicly filed financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

To test compliance, the Company carries out an extensive audit program. This program includes a review for compliance with
written policies and procedures and a comprehensive review of the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control system.
Although control procedures are designed and tested, it must be recognized that there are limits inherent in all systems of
internal control and, therefore, errors and irregularities may nevertheless occur. Also, estimates and judgments are required to
assess and balance the relative cost and expected benefits of the controls. Projection of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

The Board of Directors of the Company has an Audit Committee composed of directors who are independent of
U.S. Bancorp. The committee meets periodically with management, the internal auditors and the independent accountants to
consider audit results and to discuss internal accounting control, auditing and financial reporting matters.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005.
In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission in its Internal Control-Integrated Framework. Based on our assessment and those criteria, management
believes that the Company designed and maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2005.

The Company’s independent accountants, Ernst & Young LLP, have been engaged to render an independent professional
opinion on the financial statements and issue an attestation report on management’s assessment of the Company’s system of
internal control over financial reporting. Their opinion on the financial statements appearing on page 102 and their attestation
on the system of internal controls over financial reporting appearing on page 103 are based on procedures conducted in
accordance with auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
on the Consolidated Financial Statements
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of U.S. Bancorp:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of U.S. Bancorp as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the
related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of U.S. Bancorp at December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the effectiveness of U.S. Bancorp’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission and our report dated February 17, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
February 17, 2006

102  U.S. BANCORP



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of U.S. Bancorp:

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Report of Management, that U.S. Bancorp
maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the
COSO criteria). U.S. Bancorp’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting
and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of
internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that U.S. Bancorp maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our opinion, U.S. Bancorp
maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on the
COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated balance sheets of U.S. Bancorp as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements
of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005 and our
report dated February 17, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
February 17, 2006
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U.S. BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET — FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY

% Change
December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2005 v 2004

Assets
Cash and due from banks *********************************** $ 8,004 $ 6,336 $ 8,630 $ 10,758 $ 9,120 26.3%
Held-to-maturity securities************************************ 109 127 152 233 299 (14.2)
Available-for-sale securities *********************************** 39,659 41,354 43,182 28,255 26,309 (4.1)
Loans held for sale****************************************** 1,686 1,439 1,433 4,159 2,820 17.2
Loans ***************************************************** 137,806 126,315 118,235 116,251 114,405 9.1

Less allowance for loan losses***************************** (2,041) (2,080) (2,184) (2,422) (2,457) (1.9)

Net loans *********************************************** 135,765 124,235 116,051 113,829 111,948 9.3
Other assets *********************************************** 24,242 21,613 20,023 22,793 20,894 12.2

Total assets****************************************** $209,465 $195,104 $189,471 $180,027 $171,390 7.4%

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Deposits

Noninterest-bearing ************************************** $ 32,214 $ 30,756 $ 32,470 $ 35,106 $ 31,212 4.7%
Interest-bearing****************************************** 92,495 89,985 86,582 80,428 74,007 2.8

Total deposits **************************************** 124,709 120,741 119,052 115,534 105,219 3.3
Short-term borrowings*************************************** 20,200 13,084 10,850 7,806 14,670 54.4
Long-term debt********************************************* 37,069 34,739 33,816 31,582 28,542 6.7
Other liabilities ********************************************** 7,401 7,001 6,511 6,669 6,214 5.7

Total liabilities **************************************** 189,379 175,565 170,229 161,591 154,645 7.9
Shareholders’ equity***************************************** 20,086 19,539 19,242 18,436 16,745 2.8

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ****************** $209,465 $195,104 $189,471 $180,027 $171,390 7.4%
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U.S. BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME — FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY

% Change
Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2005 v 2004

Interest Income
Loans***************************************************** $ 8,381 $7,168 $7,272 $ 7,743 $ 9,414 16.9%
Loans held for sale ***************************************** 106 91 202 171 147 16.5
Investment securities**************************************** 1,954 1,827 1,684 1,484 1,296 7.0
Other interest income *************************************** 110 100 100 96 90 10.0

Total interest income********************************** 10,551 9,186 9,258 9,494 10,947 14.9

Interest Expense
Deposits ************************************************** 1,559 904 1,097 1,485 2,828 72.5
Short-term borrowings ************************************** 690 263 167 223 476 *
Long-term debt ******************************************** 1,247 908 805 972 1,292 37.3

Total interest expense********************************* 3,496 2,075 2,069 2,680 4,596 68.5

Net interest income ***************************************** 7,055 7,111 7,189 6,814 6,351 (.8)
Provision for credit losses************************************ 666 669 1,254 1,349 2,529 (.4)

Net interest income after provision for credit losses ************* 6,389 6,442 5,935 5,465 3,822 (.8)

Noninterest Income

Credit and debit card revenue******************************** 713 649 561 517 466 9.9
Corporate payment products revenue ************************* 488 407 361 326 298 19.9
ATM processing services ************************************ 229 175 166 161 153 30.9
Merchant processing services ******************************** 770 675 561 567 309 14.1
Trust and investment management fees *********************** 1,009 981 954 892 888 2.9
Deposit service charges ************************************* 928 807 716 690 645 15.0
Treasury management fees ********************************** 437 467 466 417 347 (6.4)
Commercial products revenue******************************** 400 432 401 479 437 (7.4)
Mortgage banking revenue*********************************** 432 397 367 330 234 8.8
Investment products fees and commissions ******************** 152 156 145 133 131 (2.6)
Securities gains (losses), net ********************************* (106) (105) 245 300 329 (1.0)
Other ***************************************************** 593 478 370 399 432 24.1

Total noninterest income ****************************** 6,045 5,519 5,313 5,211 4,669 9.5

Noninterest Expense
Compensation ********************************************* 2,383 2,252 2,177 2,167 2,037 5.8
Employee benefits ****************************************** 431 389 328 318 285 10.8
Net occupancy and equipment ******************************* 641 631 644 659 667 1.6
Professional services **************************************** 166 149 143 130 116 11.4
Marketing and business development ************************* 235 194 180 171 178 21.1
Technology and communications ***************************** 466 430 418 392 354 8.4
Postage, printing and supplies ******************************* 255 248 246 243 242 2.8
Goodwill ************************************************** — — — — 237 —
Other intangibles ******************************************* 458 550 682 553 278 (16.7)
Debt prepayment******************************************* 54 155 — — 7 (65.2)
Other ***************************************************** 774 787 779 1,107 1,748 (1.7)

Total noninterest expense ***************************** 5,863 5,785 5,597 5,740 6,149 1.3

Income from continuing operations before income taxes ********* 6,571 6,176 5,651 4,936 2,342 6.4
Applicable income taxes************************************* 2,082 2,009 1,941 1,708 818 3.6

Income from continuing operations**************************** 4,489 4,167 3,710 3,228 1,524 7.7
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (after-tax)************ — — 23 (23) (45) —
Cumulative effect of accounting change (after-tax) ************** — — — (37) — —

Net income ************************************************ $ 4,489 $4,167 $3,733 $ 3,168 $ 1,479 7.7

* Not meaningful
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U.S. BANCORP
QUARTERLY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

2005 2004

First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Data) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Interest Income
Loans***************************************************** $1,911 $2,027 $2,167 $2,276 $1,747 $1,740 $1,803 $1,878
Loans held for sale ***************************************** 21 24 30 31 20 27 21 23
Investment securities**************************************** 476 486 492 500 469 444 453 461
Other interest income *************************************** 27 28 29 26 22 25 26 27

Total interest income ********************************* 2,435 2,565 2,718 2,833 2,258 2,236 2,303 2,389

Interest Expense
Deposits ************************************************** 308 361 414 476 227 205 222 250
Short-term borrowings ************************************** 112 143 205 230 50 59 74 80
Long-term debt ******************************************** 271 307 317 352 209 200 232 267

Total interest expense ******************************** 691 811 936 1,058 486 464 528 597

Net interest income ***************************************** 1,744 1,754 1,782 1,775 1,772 1,772 1,775 1,792
Provision for credit losses *********************************** 172 144 145 205 235 204 166 64

Net interest income after provision for credit losses ************* 1,572 1,610 1,637 1,570 1,537 1,568 1,609 1,728

Noninterest Income
Credit and debit card revenue******************************** 154 177 185 197 142 159 164 184
Corporate payment products revenue ************************* 107 120 135 126 95 103 108 101
ATM processing services ************************************ 47 57 64 61 42 45 45 43
Merchant processing services ******************************** 178 198 200 194 141 165 188 181
Trust and investment management fees *********************** 247 253 251 258 249 251 240 241
Deposit service charges ************************************* 210 234 246 238 185 202 208 212
Treasury management fees ********************************** 107 117 109 104 118 121 118 110
Commercial products revenue******************************** 96 100 103 101 110 108 106 108
Mortgage banking revenue*********************************** 102 110 111 109 94 110 97 96
Investment products fees and commissions ******************** 39 39 37 37 39 43 37 37
Securities gains (losses), net ********************************* (59) 1 1 (49) — (172) 88 (21)
Other ***************************************************** 154 135 134 170 103 107 125 143

Total noninterest income ****************************** 1,382 1,541 1,576 1,546 1,318 1,242 1,524 1,435

Noninterest Expense
Compensation ********************************************* 567 612 603 601 536 573 564 579
Employee benefits ****************************************** 116 108 106 101 100 91 100 98
Net occupancy and equipment******************************* 154 159 162 166 156 153 159 163
Professional services**************************************** 36 39 44 47 32 35 37 45
Marketing and business development ************************* 43 67 61 64 35 49 61 49
Technology and communications ***************************** 106 113 118 129 102 102 110 116
Postage, printing and supplies ******************************* 63 63 64 65 62 60 61 65
Other intangibles ******************************************* 71 181 125 81 226 (47) 210 161
Debt prepayment******************************************* — 54 — — 35 2 5 113
Other ***************************************************** 175 199 190 210 171 215 211 190

Total noninterest expense ***************************** 1,331 1,595 1,473 1,464 1,455 1,233 1,518 1,579

Income before income taxes ********************************* 1,623 1,556 1,740 1,652 1,400 1,577 1,615 1,584
Applicable income taxes************************************* 552 435 586 509 392 540 549 528

Net income************************************************ $1,071 $1,121 $1,154 $1,143 $1,008 $1,037 $1,066 $1,056

Earnings per share ***************************************** $ .58 $ .61 $ .63 $ .63 $ .53 $ .55 $ .57 $ .57
Diluted earnings per share *********************************** $ .57 $ .60 $ .62 $ .62 $ .52 $ .54 $ .56 $ .56
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U.S. BANCORP
SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA
Earnings Per Share Summary

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Earnings per share from continuing operations ********************** $ 2.45 $ 2.21 $ 1.93 $ 1.68 $ .79
Discontinued operations****************************************** — — .01 (.01) (.02)
Cumulative effect of accounting change **************************** — — — (.02) —

Earnings per share ********************************************** $ 2.45 $ 2.21 $ 1.94 $ 1.65 $ .77

Diluted earnings per share from continuing operations **************** $ 2.42 $ 2.18 $ 1.92 $ 1.68 $ .79
Discontinued operations****************************************** — — .01 (.01) (.03)
Cumulative effect of accounting change **************************** — — — (.02) —

Diluted earnings per share**************************************** $ 2.42 $ 2.18 $ 1.93 $ 1.65 $ .76

Ratios

Return on average assets **************************************** 2.21% 2.17% 1.99% 1.84% .89%
Return on average equity***************************************** 22.5 21.4 19.2 18.3 9.0
Average total equity to average assets ***************************** 9.8 10.2 10.3 10.0 9.9
Dividends per share to net income per share************************ 50.2 46.2 44.1 47.3 97.4

Other Statistics (Dollars and Shares in Millions)

Common shares outstanding (a)*********************************** 1,815 1,858 1,923 1,917 1,952
Average common shares outstanding and common stock equivalents

Earnings per share ******************************************* 1,831 1,887 1,924 1,916 1,928
Diluted earnings per share************************************* 1,857 1,913 1,936 1,925 1,940

Number of shareholders (b) *************************************** 69,217 71,492 74,341 74,805 76,395
Common dividends declared************************************** $ 2,246 $ 1,917 $ 1,645 $ 1,488 $ 1,447

(a) Defined as total common shares less common stock held in treasury at December 31.
(b) Based on number of common stock shareholders of record at December 31.

Stock Price Range and Dividends
2005 2004

Sales Price Sales Price

Closing Dividends Closing Dividends
High Low Price Declared High Low Price Declared

First quarter ******************************* $31.36 $28.17 $28.82 $.300 $29.70 $26.41 $27.65 $.240
Second quarter **************************** 29.91 26.80 29.20 .300 28.65 24.89 27.56 .240
Third quarter******************************* 30.91 27.77 28.08 .300 30.00 27.42 28.90 .240
Fourth quarter ***************************** 31.21 27.32 29.89 .330 31.65 27.52 31.32 .300

The common stock of U.S. Bancorp is traded on the New York Stock Exchange, under the ticker symbol ‘‘USB.’’
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U.S. BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED DAILY AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET AND

Year Ended December 31 2005 2004

Average Yields Average Yields
(Dollars in Millions) Balances Interest and Rates Balances Interest and Rates

Assets
Investment securities********************************************* $ 42,103 $ 1,962 4.66% $ 43,009 $1,836 4.27%
Loans held for sale ********************************************** 1,795 106 5.88 1,608 91 5.69
Loans (b)

Commercial ************************************************* 42,641 2,501 5.87 39,348 2,213 5.62
Commercial real estate**************************************** 27,964 1,804 6.45 27,267 1,543 5.66
Residential mortgages **************************************** 18,036 1,001 5.55 14,322 812 5.67
Retail ******************************************************* 44,464 3,100 6.97 41,204 2,620 6.36

Total loans ******************************************** 133,105 8,406 6.32 122,141 7,188 5.89
Other earning assets********************************************* 1,422 110 7.77 1,365 100 7.33

Total earning assets ************************************ 178,425 10,584 5.93 168,123 9,215 5.48
Allowance for credit losses**************************************** (2,098) (2,303)
Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale securities****************** (368) (346)
Other assets (c) ************************************************* 27,239 26,119

Total assets ******************************************* $203,198 $191,593

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Noninterest-bearing deposits************************************** $ 29,229 $ 29,816
Interest-bearing deposits

Interest checking ********************************************* 22,785 135 .59 20,933 71 .34
Money market savings **************************************** 29,314 358 1.22 32,854 235 .72
Savings accounts ******************************************** 5,819 15 .26 5,866 15 .26
Time certificates of deposit less than $100,000******************* 13,199 389 2.95 13,074 341 2.61
Time deposits greater than $100,000 *************************** 20,655 662 3.20 13,679 242 1.77

Total interest-bearing deposits *************************** 91,772 1,559 1.70 86,406 904 1.05
Short-term borrowings ******************************************* 19,382 690 3.56 14,534 263 1.81
Long-term debt ************************************************* 36,141 1,247 3.45 35,115 908 2.59

Total interest-bearing liabilities******************************* 147,295 3,496 2.37 136,055 2,075 1.53
Other liabilities (d)************************************************ 6,721 6,263
Shareholders’ equity ********************************************* 19,953 19,459

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ******************* $203,198 $191,593

Net interest income ********************************************** $ 7,088 $7,140

Gross interest margin ******************************************** 3.56% 3.95%

Gross interest margin without taxable-equivalent increments*********** 3.54 3.93

Percent of Earning Assets
Interest income ************************************************* 5.93% 5.48%
Interest expense************************************************* 1.96 1.23

Net interest margin ********************************************** 3.97% 4.25%

Net interest margin without taxable-equivalent increments ************* 3.95% 4.23%

(a) Interest and rates are presented on a fully taxable-equivalent basis under a tax rate of 35 percent.
(b) Interest income and rates on loans include loan fees. Nonaccrual loans are included in average loan balances.
(c) Includes approximately $1,427 million, $1,733 million, and $1,664 million of earning assets from discontinued operations in 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.
(d) Includes approximately $1,034 million, $1,524 million, and $1,776 million of interest-bearing liabilities from discontinued operations in 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.
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RELATED YIELDS AND RATES (a)

2003 2002 2001 2005 v 2004

% Change
Average Yields Average Yields Average Yields Average

Balances Interest and Rates Balances Interest and Rates Balances Interest and Rates Balances

$ 37,248 $1,697 4.56% $ 28,829 $1,504 5.22% $ 21,916 $ 1,335 6.09% (2.1)%
3,616 202 5.59 2,644 171 6.45 1,911 147 7.69 11.6

41,326 2,315 5.60 43,817 2,622 5.98 50,072 3,609 7.21 8.4
27,142 1,585 5.84 25,723 1,636 6.36 26,081 2,003 7.68 2.6
11,696 713 6.10 8,412 595 7.08 8,576 658 7.67 25.9
38,198 2,674 7.00 36,501 2,903 7.95 33,448 3,158 9.44 7.9

118,362 7,287 6.16 114,453 7,756 6.78 118,177 9,428 7.98 9.0
1,582 100 6.32 1,484 96 6.48 1,497 91 6.05 4.2

160,808 9,286 5.77 147,410 9,527 6.46 143,501 11,001 7.67 6.1
(2,467) (2,542) (1,979) 8.9

120 409 165 (6.4)
29,169 26,671 24,257 4.3

$187,630 $171,948 $165,944 6.1

$ 31,715 $ 28,715 $ 25,109 (2.0)

19,104 84 .44 15,631 102 .65 13,962 204 1.46 8.8
32,310 318 .98 25,237 313 1.24 24,932 711 2.85 (10.8)
5,612 21 .38 4,928 25 .51 4,571 42 .93 (.8)

15,493 451 2.91 19,283 743 3.86 23,328 1,241 5.32 1.0
12,319 223 1.81 11,330 302 2.66 13,054 630 4.82 51.0

84,838 1,097 1.29 76,409 1,485 1.94 79,847 2,828 3.54 6.2
10,503 167 1.59 10,116 223 2.20 11,679 476 4.07 33.4
33,663 805 2.39 32,172 972 3.02 26,088 1,292 4.95 2.9

129,004 2,069 1.60 118,697 2,680 2.26 117,614 4,596 3.91 8.3
7,518 7,263 6,795 7.3

19,393 17,273 16,426 2.5

$187,630 $171,948 $165,944 6.1%

$7,217 $6,847 $ 6,405

4.17% 4.20% 3.76%

4.15 4.18 3.72

5.77% 6.46% 7.67%
1.28 1.81 3.21

4.49% 4.65% 4.46%

4.47% 4.63% 4.43%
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General Business Description  U.S. Bancorp is a multi-state through a network of banking affiliations. Affiliates of
financial holding company headquartered in Minneapolis, NOVA provide similar merchant services in Canada and
Minnesota. U.S. Bancorp was incorporated in Delaware in segments of Europe. These foreign operations are not
1929 and operates as a financial holding company and a significant to the Company.
bank holding company under the Bank Holding Company On a full-time equivalent basis, as of December 31,
Act of 1956. U.S. Bancorp provides a full range of financial 2005, U.S. Bancorp employed 49,684 people.
services, including lending and depository services, cash

Competition The commercial banking business is highly
management, foreign exchange and trust and investment

competitive. Subsidiary banks compete with other
management services. It also engages in credit card services,

commercial banks and with other financial institutions,
merchant and automated teller machine (‘‘ATM’’)

including savings and loan associations, mutual savings
processing, mortgage banking, insurance, brokerage and

banks, finance companies, mortgage banking companies,
leasing.

credit unions and investment companies. In recent years,
U.S. Bancorp’s banking subsidiaries are engaged in the

competition has increased from institutions not subject to
general banking business, principally in domestic markets.

the same regulatory restrictions as domestic banks and bank
The subsidiaries range in size from $35 million to

holding companies.
$136 billion in deposits and provide a wide range of

Government Policies The operations of the Company’sproducts and services to individuals, businesses, institutional
various operating units are affected by state and federalorganizations, governmental entities and other financial
legislative changes and by policies of various regulatoryinstitutions. Commercial and consumer lending services are
authorities, including those of the numerous states in whichprincipally offered to customers within the Company’s
they operate, the United States and foreign governments.domestic markets, to domestic customers with foreign
These policies include, for example, statutory maximumoperations and within certain niche national venues.
legal lending rates, domestic monetary policies of the BoardLending services include traditional credit products as well
of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, United Statesas credit card services, financing and import/export trade,
fiscal policy, international currency regulations andasset-backed lending, agricultural finance and other
monetary policies, U.S. Patriot Act and capital adequacyproducts. Leasing products are offered through bank leasing
and liquidity constraints imposed by bank regulatorysubsidiaries. Depository services include checking accounts,
agencies.savings accounts and time certificate contracts. Ancillary

services such as foreign exchange, treasury management and
Supervision and Regulation As a registered bank holding

receivable lock-box collection are provided to corporate company and financial holding company under the Bank
customers. U.S. Bancorp’s bank and trust subsidiaries Holding Company Act, U.S. Bancorp is subject to the
provide a full range of asset management and fiduciary supervision of, and regulation by, the Board of Governors
services for individuals, estates, foundations, business of the Federal Reserve System.
corporations and charitable organizations. Under the Bank Holding Company Act, a financial

U.S. Bancorp’s non-banking subsidiaries primarily offer holding company may engage in banking, managing or
investment and insurance products to the Company’s controlling banks, furnishing or performing services for
customers principally within its markets and mutual fund banks it controls, and conducting other financial activities.
processing services to a broad range of mutual funds. U.S. Bancorp must obtain the prior approval of the Federal

Banking and investment services are provided through Reserve Board before acquiring more than 5 percent of the
a network of 2,419 banking offices principally operating in outstanding shares of another bank or bank holding
24 states in the Midwest and West. The Company operates company, and must provide notice to, and in some
a network of 5,003 branded ATMs and provides 24-hour, situations obtain the prior approval of, the Federal Reserve
seven day a week telephone customer service. Mortgage Board in connection with engaging in, or acquiring more
banking services are provided through banking offices and than 5 percent of the outstanding shares of a company
loan production offices throughout the Company’s markets. engaged in, a new financial activity.
Consumer lending products may be originated through Under the Bank Holding Company Act, U.S. Bancorp
banking offices, indirect correspondents, brokers or other may acquire banks throughout the United States, subject
lending sources, and a consumer finance division. The only to state or federal deposit caps and state minimum age
Company is also one of the largest providers of Visa˛ requirements.
corporate and purchasing card services and corporate trust National banks are subject to the supervision of, and
services in the United States. A wholly-owned subsidiary, are examined by, the Comptroller of the Currency. All
NOVA Information Systems, Inc. (‘‘NOVA’’), provides subsidiary banks of the Company are members of the
merchant processing services directly to merchants and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and are subject to
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examination by the FDIC. In practice, the primary federal funds) generally pay higher rates of return than financial
regulator makes regular examinations of each subsidiary institutions, because of the absence of federal insurance
bank subject to its regulatory review or participates in joint premiums and reserve requirements.
examinations with other federal regulators. Areas subject to

Changes in the laws, regulations and policies governing
regulation by federal authorities include the allowance for

financial services companies could alter the Company’s
credit losses, investments, loans, mergers, issuance of

business environment and adversely affect operations. The
securities, payment of dividends, establishment of branches

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System regulates
and other aspects of operations.

the supply of money and credit in the United States. Its
Risk Factors There are a number of factors, including those fiscal and monetary policies determine in a large part the
specified below, that may adversely affect the Company’s Company’s cost of funds for lending and investing and the
business, financial results or stock price. Additional risks that return that can be earned on those loans and investments,
the Company currently does not know about or currently both of which affect the Company’s net interest margin.
views as immaterial may also impair the Company’s business Federal Reserve Board policies can also materially affect the
or adversely impact its financial results or stock price. value of financial instruments that the Company holds, such

as debt securities and mortgage servicing rights.
Industry Risk Factors

The Company and its bank subsidiaries are heavily
The Company’s business and financial results are regulated at the federal and state levels. This regulation is to
significantly affected by general business and economic protect depositors, federal deposit insurance funds and the
conditions. The Company’s business activities and earnings banking system as a whole. Congress and state legislatures
are affected by general business conditions in the United States and federal and state agencies continually review banking
and abroad. These conditions include short-term and laws, regulations and policies for possible changes. Changes
long-term interest rates, inflation, monetary supply, in statutes, regulations or policies could affect the Company
fluctuations in both debt and equity capital markets, and the in substantial and unpredictable ways, including limiting the
strength of the United States economy and the local economies types of financial services and products that the Company
in which the Company operates. For example, an economic offers and/or increasing the ability of non-banks to offer
downturn, an increase in unemployment, or other events that competing financial services and products. The Company
affect household and/or corporate incomes could result in a cannot predict whether any of this potential legislation will
deterioration of credit quality, a change in the allowance for be enacted, and if enacted, the effect that it or any
credit losses, or reduced demand for credit or fee-based regulations would have on the Company’s financial
products and services. Changes in the financial performance condition or results of operations.
and condition of the Company’s borrowers could negatively

The financial services industry is highly competitive, andaffect repayment of those borrowers’ loans. In addition,
competitive pressures could intensify and adversely affectchanges in securities market conditions and monetary
the Company’s financial results. The Company operates influctuations could adversely affect the availability and terms of
a highly competitive industry that could become even morefunding necessary to meet the Company’s liquidity needs.
competitive as a result of legislative, regulatory and

Changes in the domestic interest rate environment could technological changes and continued consolidation. The
reduce the Company’s net interest income. The operations Company competes with other commercial banks, savings
of financial institutions such as the Company are dependent and loan associations, mutual savings banks, finance
to a large degree on net interest income, which is the companies, mortgage banking companies, credit unions and
difference between interest income from loans and investment companies. In addition, technology has lowered
investments and interest expense on deposits and barriers to entry and made it possible for non-banks to
borrowings. An institution’s net interest income is offer products and services traditionally provided by banks.
significantly affected by market rates of interest, which in Many of the Company’s competitors have fewer regulatory
turn are affected by prevailing economic conditions, by the constraints and some have lower cost structures. Also, the
fiscal and monetary policies of the federal government and potential need to adapt to industry changes in information
by the policies of various regulatory agencies. Like all technology systems, on which the Company and financial
financial institutions, the Company’s balance sheet is services industry are highly dependent, could present
affected by fluctuations in interest rates. Volatility in interest operational issues and require capital spending.
rates can also result in the flow of funds away from

Changes in consumer use of banks and changes infinancial institutions into direct investments. Direct
consumer spending and saving habits could adverselyinvestments, such as U.S. Government and corporate
affect the Company’s financial results. Technology andsecurities and other investment vehicles (including mutual
other changes now allow many consumers to complete
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financial transactions without using banks. For example, and revenues from its fee-based products and services. In
consumers can pay bills and transfer funds directly without addition, the widespread adoption of new technologies,
going through a bank. This ‘‘disintermediation’’ could result including internet services, could require the Company to
in the loss of fee income, as well as the loss of customer make substantial expenditures to modify or adapt the
deposits and income generated from those deposits. In Company’s existing products and services. Also, these and
addition, changes in consumer spending and saving habits other capital investments in the Company’s businesses may
could adversely affect the Company’s operations, and the not produce expected growth in earnings anticipated at the
Company may be unable to timely develop competitive new time of the expenditure. The Company might not be
products and services in response to these changes that are successful in introducing new products and services,
accepted by new and existing customers. achieving market acceptance of its products and services, or

developing and maintaining loyal customers.
Acts or threats of terrorism and political or military actions

taken by the United States or other governments could Because the nature of the financial services business

adversely affect general economic or industry conditions. involves a high volume of transactions, the Company faces

Geopolitical conditions may also affect the Company’s significant operational risks. The Company operates in
earnings. Acts or threats or terrorism and political or military many different businesses in diverse markets and relies on
actions taken by the United States or other governments in the ability of its employees and systems to process a high
response to terrorism, or similar activity, could adversely number of transactions. Operational risk is the risk of loss
affect general economic or industry conditions. resulting from the Company’s operations, including, but not

limited to, the risk of fraud by employees or persons
Company Risk Factors outside of the Company, the execution of unauthorized

transactions by employees, errors relating to transactionThe Company’s allowance for loan losses may not be
processing and technology, breaches of the internal controladequate to cover actual losses. Like all financial
system and compliance requirements and businessinstitutions, the Company maintains an allowance for loan
continuation and disaster recovery. This risk of loss alsolosses to provide for loan defaults and non-performance.
includes the potential legal actions that could arise as aThe Company’s allowance for loan losses is based on its
result of an operational deficiency or as a result ofhistorical loss experience as well as an evaluation of the
noncompliance with applicable regulatory standards,risks associated with its loan portfolio, including the size
adverse business decisions or their implementation, andand composition of the loan portfolio, current economic
customer attrition due to potential negative publicity. In theconditions and geographic concentrations within the
event of a breakdown in the internal control system,portfolio. The Company’s allowance for loan losses may
improper operation of systems or improper employeenot be adequate to cover actual loan losses, and future
actions, the Company could suffer financial loss, faceprovisions for loan losses could materially and adversely
regulatory action and suffer damage to its reputation.affect its financial results.

The change in residual value of leased assets may have anThe Company may suffer losses in its loan portfolio
adverse impact on the Company’s financial results. Thedespite its underwriting practices. The Company seeks to
Company engages in leasing activities and is subject to themitigate the risks inherent in its loan portfolio by adhering
risk that the residual value of the property under lease willto specific underwriting practices. These practices often
be less than the Company’s recorded asset value. Adverseinclude: analysis of a borrower’s credit history, financial
changes in the residual value of leased assets can have astatements, tax returns and cash flow projections; valuation
negative impact on the Company’s financial results. The riskof collateral based on reports of independent appraisers;
of changes in the realized value of the leased assetsand verification of liquid assets. Although the Company
compared to recorded residual values depends on manybelieves that its underwriting criteria are appropriate for the
factors outside of the Company’s control, including supplyvarious kinds of loans it makes, the Company may incur
and demand for the assets, collecting insurance claims,losses on loans that meet these criteria.
condition of the assets at the end of the lease term, and

Maintaining or increasing the Company’s market share other economic factors.
may depend on lowering prices and market acceptance of

Negative publicity could damage the Company’s reputationnew products and services. The Company’s success
and adversely impact its business and financial results.depends, in part, on its ability to adapt its products and
Reputation risk, or the risk to the Company’s earnings andservices to evolving industry standards. There is increasing
capital from negative publicity, is inherent in thepressure to provide products and services at lower prices.
Company’s business. Negative publicity can result from theLower prices can reduce the Company’s net interest margin
Company’s actual or alleged conduct in any number of
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activities, including lending practices, corporate governance the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) changes
and acquisitions, and actions taken by government the financial accounting and reporting standards that govern
regulators and community organizations in response to the preparation of the Company’s financial statements.
those activities. Negative publicity can adversely affect the These changes can be hard to predict and can materially
Company’s ability to keep and attract customers and can impact how the Company records and reports its financial
expose the Company to litigation and regulatory action. condition and results of operations. In some cases, the
Because most of the Company’s businesses operate under Company could be required to apply a new or revised
the ‘‘U.S. Bank’’ brand, actual or alleged conduct by one standard retroactively, resulting in the Company’s restating
business can result in negative publicity about other prior period financial statements.
businesses the Company operates. Although the Company

Acquisitions may not produce revenue enhancements or
takes steps to minimize reputation risk in dealing with

cost savings at levels or within timeframes originally
customers and other constituencies, the Company, as a large

anticipated and may result in unforeseen integration
diversified financial services company with a high industry

difficulties. The Company regularly explores opportunities
profile, is inherently exposed to this risk.

to acquire financial services businesses or assets and may
The Company’s reported financial results depend on also consider opportunities to acquire other banks or
management’s selection of accounting methods and financial institutions. The Company cannot predict the
certain assumptions and estimates. The Company’s number, size or timing of acquisitions.
accounting policies and methods are fundamental to how Difficulty in integrating an acquired business or
the Company records and reports its financial condition and company may cause the Company not to realize expected
results of operations. The Company’s management must revenue increases, cost savings, increases in geographic or
exercise judgment in selecting and applying many of these product presence, and/or other projected benefits from the
accounting policies and methods so they comply with acquisition. The integration could result in higher than
GAAP and reflect management’s judgment of the most expected deposit attrition (run-off), loss of key employees,
appropriate manner to report the Company’s financial disruption of the Company’s business or the business of the
condition and results. In some cases, management must acquired company, or otherwise adversely affect the
select the accounting policy or method to apply from two Company’s ability to maintain relationships with customers
or more alternatives, any of which might be reasonable and employees or achieve the anticipated benefits of the
under the circumstances yet might result in the Company’s acquisition. Also, the negative effect of any divestitures
reporting materially different results than would have been required by regulatory authorities in acquisitions or business
reported under a different alternative. combinations may be greater than expected.

Certain accounting policies are critical to presenting the The Company must generally receive federal regulatory
Company’s financial condition and results. They require approval before it can acquire a bank or bank holding
management to make difficult, subjective or complex company. In determining whether to approve a proposed
judgments about matters that are uncertain. Materially bank acquisition, federal bank regulators will consider,
different amounts could be reported under different among other factors, the effect of the acquisition on the
conditions or using different assumptions or estimates. competition, financial condition, and future prospects. The
These critical accounting policies include: the allowance for regulators also review current and projected capital ratios
credit losses; the valuation of mortgage servicing rights; the and levels, the competence, experience, and integrity of
valuation of goodwill and other intangible assets; and management and its record of compliance with laws and
income taxes. Because of the uncertainty of estimates regulations, the convenience and needs of the communities
involved in these matters, the Company may be required to to be served (including the acquiring institution’s record of
do one or more of the following: significantly increase the compliance under the Community Reinvestment Act) and
allowance for credit losses and/or sustain credit losses that the effectiveness of the acquiring institution in combating
are significantly higher than the reserve provided; recognize money laundering activities. In addition, the Company
significant provision for impairment of its mortgage cannot be certain when or if, or on what terms and
servicing rights; recognize significant impairment on its conditions, any required regulatory approvals will be
goodwill and other intangible asset balances; or significantly granted. The Company may be required to sell banks or
increase its accrued taxes liability. branches as a condition to receiving regulatory approval.

For more information, refer to ‘‘Critical Accounting
If new laws were enacted that restrict the ability of the

Policies’’ in this Annual Report and Form 10-K.
Company and its subsidiaries to share information about

Changes in accounting standards could materially impact customers, the Company’s financial results could be

the Company’s financial statements. From time to time, negatively affected. The Company’s business model
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depends on sharing information among the family of contamination or may be required to investigate or clean up
companies owned by U.S. Bancorp to better satisfy the hazardous or toxic substances or chemical releases at a
Company’s customer needs. Laws that restrict the ability of property. The costs associated with investigation or
the companies owned by U.S. Bancorp to share information remediation activities could be substantial. In addition, if
about customers could negatively affect the Company’s the Company is the owner or former owner of a
revenue and profit. contaminated site, it may be subject to common law claims

by third parties based on damages and costs resulting from
The Company’s business could suffer if the Company fails

environmental contamination emanating from the property.
to attract and retain skilled people. The Company’s success

If the Company becomes subject to significant
depends, in large part, on its ability to attract and retain

environmental liabilities, its financial condition and results
key people. Competition for the best people in most

of operations could be adversely affected.
activities the Company engages in can be intense. The
Company may not be able to hire the best people or to A natural disaster could harm the Company’s business.

keep them. Natural disasters could harm the Company’s operations
directly through interference with communications,

The Company relies on other companies to provide key
including the interruption or loss of the Company’s

components of the Company’s business infrastructure.
websites, which would prevent the Company from gathering

Third party vendors provide key components of the
deposits, originating loans and processing and controlling

Company’s business infrastructure such as internet
its flow of business, as well as through the destruction of

connections, network access and mutual fund distribution.
facilities and the Company’s operational, financial and

While the Company has selected these third party vendors
management information systems.

carefully, it does not control their actions. Any problems
caused by these third parties, including as a result of their The Company faces systems failure risks as well as

not providing the Company their services for any reason or security risks, including ‘‘hacking’’ and ‘‘identity theft.’’

their performing their services poorly, could adversely affect The computer systems and network infrastructure the
the Company’s ability to deliver products and services to Company and others use could be vulnerable to unforeseen
the Company’s customers and otherwise to conduct its problems. These problems may arise in both our internally
business. Replacing these third party vendors could also developed systems and the systems of our third-party service
entail significant delay and expense. providers. Our operations are dependent upon our ability to

protect computer equipment against damage from fire,
Significant legal actions could subject the Company to

power loss or telecommunication failure. Any damage or
substantial uninsured liabilities. The Company is from time

failure that causes an interruption in our operations could
to time subject to claims related to its operations. These

adversely affect our business and financial results. In
claims and legal actions, including supervisory actions by

addition, our computer systems and network infrastructure
the Company’s regulators, could involve large monetary

present security risks, and could be susceptible to hacking
claims and significant defense costs. To protect itself from

or identity theft.
the cost of these claims, the Company maintains insurance
coverage in amounts and with deductibles that it believes The Company relies on dividends from its subsidiaries for

are appropriate for its operations. However, the Company’s its liquidity needs. The Company is a separate and distinct
insurance coverage may not cover all claims against the legal entity from its bank subsidiaries and non-bank
Company or continue to be available to the Company at a subsidiaries. The Company receives substantially all of its
reasonable cost. As a result, the Company may be exposed cash from dividends paid by its subsidiaries. These
to substantial uninsured liabilities, which could adversely dividends are the principal source of funds to pay dividends
affect the Company’s results of operations and financial on the Company’s stock and interest and principal on its
condition. debt. Various federal and state laws and regulations limit

the amount of dividends that our bank subsidiaries and
The Company is exposed to risk of environmental liability

certain of our non-bank subsidiaries may pay to the
when it takes title to properties. In the course of the

Company. Also, the Company’s right to participate in a
Company’s business, the Company may foreclose on and

distribution of assets upon a subsidiary’s liquidation or
take title to real estate. As a result, the Company could be

reorganization is subject to prior claims of the subsidiary’s
subject to environmental liabilities with respect to these

creditors.
properties. The Company may be held liable to a
governmental entity or to third parties for property damage, The Company has non-banking businesses that are subject

personal injury, investigation and clean-up costs incurred by to various risks and uncertainties. The Company is a
these parties in connection with environmental diversified financial services company and the Company’s
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business model is based on a mix of businesses that provide Company owns nine principal operations centers in
a broad range of products and services delivered through Cincinnati, Coeur d’Alene, Fargo, Milwaukee, Owensboro,
multiple distribution channels. In addition to banking, the Portland, St. Louis and St. Paul. At December 31, 2005, the
Company provides payment services, investments, Company’s subsidiaries owned and operated a total of
mortgages and corporate and personal trust services. 1,431 facilities and leased an additional 1,405 facilities, all
Although the Company believes its diversity helps lessen the of which are well maintained. The Company believes its
effect of downturns in any one segment of its industry, it current facilities are adequate to meet its needs. Additional
also means the Company’s earnings could be subject to information with respect to premises and equipment is
various specific risks and uncertainties related to these non- presented in Notes 10 and 23 of the Notes to Consolidated
banking businesses. Financial Statements.

The Company’s stock price can be volatile. The Company’s Website Access to SEC Reports U.S. Bancorp’s internet
stock price can fluctuate widely in response to a variety of website can be found at usbank.com. U.S. Bancorp makes
factors, including: actual or anticipated variations in the available free of charge on its website its annual reports on
Company’s quarterly operating results; recommendations by Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current
securities analysts; significant acquisitions or business reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed
combinations; strategic partnerships, joint ventures or or furnished pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the
capital commitments by or involving the Company or the Exchange Act, as well as all other reports filed by
Company’s competitors; operating and stock price U.S. Bancorp with the SEC, as soon as reasonably
performance of other companies that investors deem practicable after electronically filed with, or furnished to,
comparable to the Company; new technology used or the SEC.
services offered by the Company’s competitors; news

Certifications We have filed as exhibits to this annual
reports relating to trends, concerns and other issues in the

report on Form 10-K the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
financial services industry, and changes in government

Financial Officer certifications required by Section 302 of
regulations.

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. We have also submitted the
General market fluctuations, industry factors and

required annual Chief Executive Officer certification to the
general economic and political conditions and events,

New York Stock Exchange.
including terrorist attacks, economic slowdowns or

Governance Documents Our Corporate Governancerecessions, interest rate changes, credit loss trends or
Guidelines, Code of Ethics and Business Conduct and Boardcurrency fluctuations, could also cause the Company’s stock
of Directors committee charters are available free of chargeprice to decrease regardless of the Company’s operating
on our web site at usbank.com, by clicking on ‘‘Aboutresults.
U.S. Bancorp,’’ then ‘‘Corporate Governance.’’ Shareholders

Properties U.S. Bancorp and its significant subsidiaries
may request a free printed copy of any of these documents

occupy headquarter offices under a long-term lease in
from our investor relations department by contacting them

Minneapolis, Minnesota. The Company also leases eight
at investorrelations@usbank.com or calling (866) 775-9668.

freestanding operations centers in Cincinnati, Denver,
Milwaukee, Minneapolis, Portland and St. Paul. The
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ENTRY  INTO  CERTAIN  COVENANTS Exhibi ts
Schedules to the consolidated financial statements

USB Capital VIII Replacement Capital Covenant On
required by Regulation S-X are omitted since the required

December 29, 2005, the Company and USB Capital VIII, a
information is included in the footnotes or is not applicable.

Delaware statutory trust and wholly owned subsidiary of
The following Exhibit Index lists the Exhibits to the

U.S. Bancorp, closed the public offering of $375,000,000
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

principal amount of 6.35% Trust Preferred Securities (the
‘‘Capital Securities’’), representing preferred beneficial (1)3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as

amended. Filed as Exhibit 3.1 to Form 10-Qinterests in the assets of USB Capital VIII. The proceeds
for the quarterly period ended March 31,from the sale by USB Capital VIII of the Capital Securities
2005.to investors, and its common securities to the Company,

(1)3.2 Restated bylaws, as amended. Filed aswere invested by USB Capital VIII in the Company’s 6.35%
Exhibit 3.2 to Form 10-K for the year endedIncome Capital Obligation Notes (the ‘‘ICONs’’), due 2065
December 31, 2001(the ‘‘ICONs Offering’’).

4.1 [Pursuant to Item 601(b) (4)(iii)(A) ofSimultaneously with the closing of the ICONs Offering,
Regulation S-K, copies of instruments definingthe Company entered into a replacement capital covenant
the rights of holders of long-term debt are notfor the benefit of persons that buy, hold or sell a specified
filed. U.S. Bancorp agrees to furnish a copyseries of long-term indebtedness of the Company or
thereof to the Securities and ExchangeU.S. Bank National Association (‘‘ICONs Covered Debt’’).
Commission upon request.]

We will provide a copy of the ICONs Replacement Capital
(1)4.2 Amended and Restated Rights Agreement,Covenant to holders of ICONs Covered Debt upon request

dated as of December 31, 2002, betweenmade to the Investor Relations contact listed inside the back
U.S. Bancorp and Mellon Investor Services

cover of this annual report.
LLC. Filed as Exhibit 4.2 to Amendment

The ICONs replacement capital covenant provides that No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form 8-A
the Company will not redeem or repurchase, and will cause (File No. 001-06880) on December 31, 2002
USB Capital VIII not to redeem or repurchase, all or any (1)(2)10.1 U.S. Bancorp 2001 Stock Incentive Plan. Filed
part of the ICONs or the Capital Securities on or before as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-K for the year
December 29, 2035, except, with certain limited exceptions, ended December 31, 2001
to the extent that, during the 180 days prior to the date of (1)(2)10.2 Amendment No. 1 to U.S. Bancorp 2001
that redemption or repurchase, the Company has received Stock Incentive Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to
proceeds from the sale of qualifying securities that (i) have Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
equity-like characteristics that are the same as, or more 2002
equity-like than, the applicable characteristics of the ICONs (1)(2)10.3 U.S. Bancorp 1998 Executive Stock Incentive
at the time of redemption or repurchase and qualify as Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to Form 10-K for
Tier 1 capital of the Company under the capital guidelines the year ended December 31, 2002
of the Federal Reserve Board, and (ii) the Company has (1)(2)10.4 Summary of U.S. Bancorp 1991 Executive
obtained prior approval of the Federal Reserve Board, if Stock Incentive Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.4 to
such approval is then required by the Federal Reserve Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
Board. 2002

As of the date of this Annual Report, the U.S. Bancorp (1)(2)10.5 U.S. Bancorp 2001 Employee Stock Incentive
4.50% Medium-Term Notes, Series P, CUSIP Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.5 to Form 10-K for
No. 91159HGJ3, constitutes ICONs Covered Debt whose the year ended December 31, 2002
holders are entitled to the benefits of the ICONS (1)(2)10.6 Firstar Corporation 1999 Employee Stock
Replacement Capital Covenant. Incentive Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.6 to

Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2002

(1)(2)10.7 Firstar Corporation 1998 Employee Stock
Incentive Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.7 to
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2002
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(1)(2)10.8 Star Banc Corporation 1996 Starshare Stock (1)(2)10.21 Amendment No. 6 to U.S. Bancorp Non-
Incentive Plan for Employees. Filed as Qualified Executive Retirement Plan. Filed as
Exhibit 10.8 to Form 10-K for the year ended Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed on October 20,
December 31, 2002 2005

(1)(2)10.9 U.S. Bancorp Executive Incentive Plan. Filed as (1)(2)10.22 U.S. Bancorp Executive Employees Deferred
Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-K for the year ended Compensation Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.18 to
December 31, 2001 Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,

2003(1)(2)10.10 U.S. Bancorp Executive Deferral Plan, as
amended. Filed as Exhibit 10.7 to Form 10-K (1)(2)10.23 U.S. Bancorp 2005 Executive Employees
for the year ended December 31, 1999 Deferred Compensation Plan. Filed as

Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K filed on(1)(2)10.11 Summary of Nonqualified Supplemental
December 21, 2005Executive Retirement Plan, as amended, of the

former U.S. Bancorp. Filed as Exhibit 10.4 to (1)(2)10.24 U.S. Bancorp Outside Directors Deferred
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, Compensation Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.19 to
2001 Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,

2003(1)(2)10.12 1991 Performance and Equity Incentive Plan
of the former U.S. Bancorp. Filed as (1)(2)10.25 U.S. Bancorp 2005 Outside Directors Deferred
Exhibit 10.13 to Form 10-K for the year Compensation Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to
ended December 31, 1997 Form 8-K filed on December 21, 2005

(1)(2)10.13 Form of Director Indemnification Agreement (1)(2)10.26 Form of Change in Control Agreement,
entered into with former directors of the effective November 16, 2001, between
former U.S. Bancorp. Filed as Exhibit 10.15 to U.S. Bancorp and certain executive officers of
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, U.S. Bancorp. Filed as Exhibit 10.12 to
1997 Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,

2001(1)(2)10.14 U.S. Bancorp Independent Director Retirement
and Death Benefit Plan, as amended. Filed as (1)(2)10.27 Form of Executive Officer Stock Option
Exhibit 10.17 to Form 10-K for the year Agreement with cliff and performance vesting
ended December 31, 1999 under U.S. Bancorp 2001 Stock Incentive Plan.

Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the(1)(2)10.15 U.S. Bancorp Deferred Compensation Plan for
quarterly period ended September 30, 2004Directors, as amended. Filed as Exhibit 10.18

to Form 10-K for the year ended (1)(2)10.28 Form of Executive Officer Stock Option
December 31, 1999 Agreement with annual vesting under

U.S. Bancorp 2001 Stock Incentive Plan. Filed(1)(2)10.16 U.S. Bancorp Non Qualified Executive
as Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for theRetirement Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.16 to
quarterly period ended September 30, 2004Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,

2002 (1)(2)10.29 Form of 2006 Executive Officer Stock Option
Agreement with annual vesting under(1)(2)10.17 Appendix B-10 to U.S. Bancorp Non-Qualified
U.S. Bancorp 2001 Stock Incentive Plan. FiledExecutive Retirement Plan. Filed as
as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed onExhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarterly
January 17, 2006period ended March 31, 2005

(1)(2)10.30 Form of Executive Officer Restricted Stock(1)(2)10.18 Amendments No. 1, 2 and 3 to U.S. Bancorp
Award Agreement under U.S. Bancorp 2001Non-Qualified Executive Retirement Plan.
Stock Incentive Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.3 toFiled as Exhibit 10.17 to Form 10-K for the
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period endedyear ended December 31, 2003
September 30, 2004(1)(2)10.19 Amendment No. 4 to U.S. Bancorp Non-

(1)(2)10.31 Form of Director Stock Option AgreementQualified Executive Retirement Plan. Filed as
under U.S. Bancorp 2001 Stock Incentive Plan.Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed on
Filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Form 10-Q for theDecember 23, 2004
quarterly period ended September 30, 2004(1)(2)10.20 Amendment No. 5 to U.S. Bancorp Non-

(1)(2)10.32 Form of Director Restricted Stock UnitQualified Executive Retirement Plan. Filed as
Agreement under U.S. Bancorp 2001 StockExhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarterly
Incentive Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.5 toperiod ended March 31, 2005
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended
September 30, 2004
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(1)(2)10.33 Form of Executive Officer Restricted Stock (2)10.39 Information Regarding the 2006
Unit Agreement under U.S. Bancorp 2001 Compensation of the Non-Employee Members
Stock Incentive Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.6 to of the Board of Directors of U.S. Bancorp
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended 12 Statement re: Computation of Ratio of
September 30, 2004 Earnings to Fixed Charges

21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant(1)(2)10.34 Employment Agreement with Jerry A.
23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young LLPGrundhofer. Filed as Exhibit 10.13 to
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive OfficerForm 10-K for the year ended December 31,

pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the2001
Securities Exchange Act of 1934(1)(2)10.35 Amendment of Employment Agreement with

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer
Jerry A. Grundhofer. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to

pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended

Securities Exchange Act of 1934
June 30, 2004

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and
(1)(2)10.36 Amendment No. 2 of Employment Agreement Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C.

with Jerry A. Grundhofer. Filed as section 1350 as adopted pursuant to section
Exhibit 10.8 to Form 10-Q for the quarterly 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
period ended September 30, 2004 (1) Exhibit has previously been filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and is

incorporated herein as an exhibit by reference to the prior filing.(1)(2)10.37 Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement with (2) Management contracts or compensatory plans or arrangements.

Jerry A. Grundhofer dated January 2, 2002.
Filed as Exhibit 10.7 to Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended September 30, 2004

(1)(2)10.38 Offer of Employment to Richard C. Hartnack.
Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended March 31, 2005
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Signatures
Peter H. Coors

DirectorPursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly Joel W. Johnson
caused this report to be signed on March 7, 2006, on its Director
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Jerry W. Levin
U.S. Bancorp Director
By: Jerry A. Grundhofer

David B. O’Maley
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act O’dell M. Owens, M.D., M.P.H.
of 1934, this report has been signed below on March 7, Director
2006, by the following persons on behalf of the registrant

Richard G. Reitenand in the capacities indicated.
Director

Jerry A. Grundhofer
Craig D. SchnuckChairman and Chief Executive Officer
Director(principal executive officer)

Warren R. StaleyDavid M. Moffett
DirectorVice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer

(principal financial officer) Patrick T. Stokes

DirectorTerrance R. Dolan

Executive Vice President and Controller

(principal accounting officer)

Victoria Buyniski Gluckman

Director

Arthur D. Collins, Jr.

Director
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
RULE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

I, Jerry A. Grundhofer, Chief Executive Officer of U.S. Bancorp, a Delaware corporation, certify that:

(1) I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of U.S. Bancorp;

(2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

(3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this report;

(4) The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is
being prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting;
and

(5) The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):
(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s / JERRY A. GRUNDHOFER

Jerry A. Grundhofer
Chief Executive Officer

Dated: March 7, 2006
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
RULE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

I, David M. Moffett, Chief Financial Officer of U.S. Bancorp, a Delaware corporation, certify that:

(1) I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of U.S. Bancorp;

(2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

(3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this report;

(4) The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is
being prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting;
and

(5) The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):
(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s / DAVID M. MOFFETT

David M. Moffett
Chief Financial Officer

Dated: March 7, 2006
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EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the
undersigned, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of U.S. Bancorp, a Delaware corporation (the ‘‘Company’’),
do hereby certify that:

(1) The Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 (the ‘‘Form 10-K’’) of the Company
fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Form 10-K fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.

/s / JERRY A. GRUNDHOFER /s/ DAVID M. MOFFETT

Jerry A. Grundhofer David M. Moffett
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

Dated: March 7, 2006
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Executive Officers

Jerry A. Grundhofer William L. Chenevich

Mr. Grundhofer is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of U.S. Mr. Chenevich is Vice Chairman of U.S. Bancorp.

Bancorp. Mr. Grundhofer, 61, has served as Chief Executive Mr. Chenevich, 62, has served as Vice Chairman of U.S. Bancorp

Officer of U.S. Bancorp since the merger of Firstar Corporation and since the merger of Firstar Corporation and U.S. Bancorp in

U.S. Bancorp in February 2001 and as Chairman since February 2001, when he assumed responsibility for Technology and

December 30, 2002. He also served as President from the time of Operations Services. Previously, he served as Vice Chairman of

the merger until October 2004. Prior to the merger, Technology and Operations Services of Firstar Corporation from

Mr. Grundhofer was President and Chief Executive Officer of 1999 to 2001. Prior to joining Firstar he was Group Executive Vice

Firstar Corporation, having served as Chairman, President and President at Visa International from 1994 to 1999.

Chief Executive Officer of Star Banc Corporation from 1993 until
Richard K. Davis

its merger with Firstar Corporation in 1998.
Mr. Davis is President and Chief Operating Officer of

Jennie P. Carlson U.S. Bancorp. Mr. Davis, 48, has served in these capacities since

Ms. Carlson is Executive Vice President of U.S. Bancorp. October 2004. From the time of the merger of Firstar Corporation

Ms. Carlson, 45, has served as Executive Vice President, Human and U.S. Bancorp in February 2001 until October 2004, Mr. Davis

Resources since January 2002. Until that time, she served as served as Vice Chairman of U.S. Bancorp. From the time of the

Executive Vice President, Deputy General Counsel and Corporate merger, Mr. Davis was responsible for Consumer Banking,

Secretary of U.S. Bancorp since the merger of Firstar Corporation including Retail Payment Solutions (card services), and he assumed

and U.S. Bancorp in February 2001. From 1995 until the merger, additional responsibility for Commercial Banking in 2003.

she was General Counsel and Secretary of Firstar Corporation and Previously, he had been Vice Chairman of Consumer Banking of

Star Banc Corporation, a predecessor company, and Executive Vice Firstar Corporation from 1998 until 2001 and Executive Vice

President from 1999 to 2001. President, Consumer Banking of Star Banc Corporation from 1993

until its merger with Firstar Corporation in 1998.
Andrew Cecere

Mr. Cecere is Vice Chairman of U.S. Bancorp. Mr. Cecere, 45, has Michael J. Doyle

served as Vice Chairman of U.S. Bancorp since the merger of Mr. Doyle is Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer of

Firstar Corporation and U.S. Bancorp in February 2001. He U.S. Bancorp. Mr. Doyle, 49, has served in these positions since

assumed responsibility for Private Client and Trust Services in January 2003. Until that time, he served as Executive Vice

February 2001 and U.S. Bancorp Asset Management in November President and Senior Credit Officer of U.S. Bancorp since the

2001. Previously, he had served as Chief Financial Officer of merger of Firstar Corporation and U.S. Bancorp in February 2001.

U.S. Bancorp from May 2000 through February 2001. From 1999 until the merger, he was Executive Vice President and

Additionally, he served as Vice Chairman of U.S. Bank with Chief Approval Officer of Firstar Corporation.

responsibility for Commercial Services from 1999 to 2001, having

been a Senior Vice President of Finance since 1992.
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Richard C. Hartnack Lee R. Mitau

Mr. Hartnack is Vice Chairman of U.S. Bancorp. Mr. Hartnack, Mr. Mitau is Executive Vice President and General Counsel of

60, has served in this position since April 2005, when he joined U.S. Bancorp. Mr. Mitau, 57, has served in these positions since

U.S. Bancorp to assume responsibility for Consumer Banking. Prior 1995. Mr. Mitau also serves as Corporate Secretary. Prior to 1995

to joining U.S. Bancorp, he served as Vice Chairman of Union Bank he was a partner at the law firm of Dorsey & Whitney LLP.

of California from 1991 to 2005 with responsibility for
David M. Moffett

Community Banking and Investment Services.
Mr. Moffett is Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer of

Richard J. Hidy U.S. Bancorp. Mr. Moffett, 54, has served in these positions since

Mr. Hidy is Executive Vice President and Chief Risk Officer of the merger of Firstar Corporation and U.S. Bancorp in February

U.S. Bancorp. Mr. Hidy, 43, has served in these positions since 2001. Prior to the merger, he was Vice Chairman and Chief

February 2005. From January 2003 until February 2005, he served Financial Officer of Firstar Corporation, and had served as Chief

as Senior Vice President and Deputy General Counsel of Financial Officer of Star Banc Corporation from 1993 until its

U.S. Bancorp, having served as Senior Vice President and Associate merger with Firstar Corporation in 1998.

General Counsel of U.S. Bancorp and Firstar Corporation, a
Joseph M. Otting

predecessor company, since 1999.
Mr. Otting is Vice Chairman of U.S. Bancorp. Mr. Otting, 48, has

Pamela A. Joseph served in this position since April 2005, when he assumed

Ms. Joseph is Vice Chairman of U.S. Bancorp. Ms. Joseph, 46, has responsibility for Commercial Banking and Dealer Services. He

served as Vice Chairman of U.S. Bancorp since December 2004. assumed additional responsibility for Commercial Real Estate in

Since November 2004, she has been Chairman, and Chief Executive September 2005. Previously, he served as Executive Vice President,

Officer of NOVA Information Systems, Inc., which became a East Commercial Banking Group of U.S. Bancorp from June 2003

wholly owned subsidiary of U.S. Bancorp in connection with the to April 2005. He served as Market President of U.S. Bank in

acquisition of NOVA Corporation in July 2001. From November Oregon from December 2001 until June 2003. Prior to joining

2004 until July 2005, Ms. Joseph also served as President of U.S. Bancorp in December 2001, he was Executive Vice President

NOVA Information Systems, Inc. Prior to that time, she had been and Head of Commercial Banking at Union Bank of California.

President and Chief Operating Officer of NOVA Information

Systems, Inc. since February 2000. She also served as Senior

Executive Vice President of Business Development of NOVA

Corporation from 2001 to 2004, after serving as its Chief

Information Officer from 1997 to 2001.
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David B. O’Maley1,2,5Directors
Chairman, President and

Jerry A. Grundhofer1,6

Chief Executive Officer
Chairman and

Ohio National Financial Services, Inc.
Chief Executive Officer

Cincinnati, Ohio
U.S. Bancorp

O’dell M. Owens, M.D., M.P.H.3,4
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Independent Consultant and
Victoria Buyniski Gluckman4,6

Hamilton County Coroner
President and Chief Executive Officer

Cincinnati, Ohio
United Medical Resources, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of

Richard G. Reiten3,6
UnitedHealth Group Incorporated

Retired Chairman andCincinnati, Ohio
Chief Executive Officer

Arthur D. Collins, Jr.1,5,6

Northwest Natural Gas Company
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Portland, Oregon
Medtronic, Inc.

Craig D. Schnuck3,4
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Chairman
Peter H. Coors2,4

Schnuck Markets, Inc.
Vice Chairman

St. Louis, Missouri
Molson Coors Brewing Company

Warren R. Staley1,3,6
Golden, Colorado

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Joel W. Johnson3,5

Cargill, Incorporated
Chairman

Minneapolis, Minnesota
Hormel Foods Corporation

Patrick T. Stokes1,2,5
Austin, Minnesota

President and Chief Executive Officer
Jerry W. Levin2,5

Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc.
Chairman and

St. Louis, Missouri
Chief Executive Officer

JW Levin Partners LLC

New York, New York

1. Executive Committee
2. Compensation Committee
3. Audit Committee
4. Community Outreach and Fair Lending Committee
5. Governance Committee
6. Credit and Finance Committee
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